Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162

Tab |Filing Requirement

Description

807 KAR 5:001 Section 14-(1)

Name, Address, Facts

807 KAR 5:001 Section 14-(2)

Corp. - Incorporation, Good Standing

807 KAR 5:001 Section 14-(3)

LLC - Organized, Good Standing

807 KAR 5:001 Section 14-(4)

LP - Agreement

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)1

Reason for Rate Adjustment

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)2

Certificate of Assumed Name

Proposed Tariff

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)4

Proposed Tariff Changes

(

(
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)3

(

(

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)5

Statement about Customer Notice

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(2)

Notice of Intent

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)

Financial Data

a
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(b

Forecasted Adjustments

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)

Capital, Net Investment Rate Base

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)

No Revisions to Forecast

)
)
)
)
)

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)

Alternative Forecast

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(f)

Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)

Testimony

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(b

Capital Construction Budget

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)

Factors Used in Preparing Forecast

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)

Annual and Monthly Budget

)
)
c)
d)
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(e)

Statement of Attestation

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(f)

Major Construction Projects

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(g

Other Construction Projects

)
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)

Financial Forecasts

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)1

Operating Income Statement

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)2

Balance Sheet

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)3

Statement of Cash Flows

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)4

Revenue Requirement

Load Forecast

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)6

Access Line Forecast (Telephone)

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)7

Mix of Generation (Electric)
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807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)8 Mix of Gas Supply (Gas)

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)9 Employee Level

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)10 |Labor Cost Changes

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)11 |Capital Structure Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)12 |Rate Base

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)13 |Gallons of Water Projected (Water)
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)14 |Customer Forecast (Gas, Water)
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)15 |Sales Volume Forecasts (Gas)

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)16 [Toll and Access Forecast (Telephone)
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)17 |Detailed Explanation of Other Info
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(i) FERC Audit Reports

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(j) Stock or Bond Prospectuses

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(k) FERC Form 1, 2

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(1) Annual Reports to Shareholders
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(m) Current Chart of Accounts

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(n) Monthly Managerial Reports

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(0) Monthly Budget Variance Reports
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162

Tab |Filing Requirement Description

46 |807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(p) SEC Reports (10-Ks, 8-Ks, 10-Qs)

47 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(q) Independent Auditor's Annual Opinion
48 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(r) Quarterly Reports to Stockholders

49 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(s) Summary of Latest Depreciation Study
50 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(t) Computer, Software, Hardware, etc.
51 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(u) Affiliate, et. al., Allocations/Charges

52 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(v) Cost-of-Service Study

53 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(w) Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers
54 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(a) Financial Summaries

55 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(b) Rate Base Summaries

56 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(c) Operating Income Summaries

57 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(d) Summary of Income Adjustments

58 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(e) Federal & State Income Tax Summaries
59 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(f) Summary of Membership Dues, etc.
60 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(g) Analyses of Payroll Costs

61 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(h) Gross Revenue Conversion Factor

62 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(i) Comparative Income Statements, etc.
63 |807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(j) Cost of Capital Summary

64 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(k) Financial Data and Earnings Measures
65 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(l Narrative Description of Tariff Changes
66 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(m) Revenue Summary

67 [807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(n) Typical Bill Comparison

68 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 17-(1) Sample Notices Posted

68 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 17-(2) Method of Customer Notice

68 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 17-(3) Proof of Customer Notice

68 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 17-(4) Customer Notice Information

68 1807 KAR 5:001 Section 17-(5) Abbreviated Notice
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements

807 KAR 5:001 Section 14-(1), 14-(2), 14-3), and 14-(4)

Description of Filing Requirement:

14(1)

14(2)

14(3)

14(4)

Response:

Each application shall state the full name, mailing address, and
electronic mail address of the applicant, and shall contain fully
the facts on which the application is based, with a request for the
order, authorization, permission, or certificate desired and a
reference to the particular law requiring or providing for the
information.

If a corporation, the applicant shall identify in the application the
state in which it is incorporated and the date of its incorporation,
attest that it is currently in good standing in the state in which it is
incorporated, and, if it is not a Kentucky corporation, state if it is
authorized to transact business in Kentucky.

If a limited liability company, the applicant shall identify in the
application the state in which it is organized and the date on
which it was organized, attest that it is in good standing in the
state in which it is organized, and, if it is not a Kentucky limited
liability company, state if it is authorized to transact business in
Kentucky

If the applicant is a limited partnership, a certified copy of its
limited partnership agreement and all amendments, if any, shall
be annexed to the application, or a written statement attesting
that its partnership agreement and all amendments have been
filed with the commission in a prior proceeding and referencing
the case number of the prior proceeding.

14(1) Please see Application Paragraph A.

14(2) Please refer to the attachment and Application Paragraph B.

14(3) Does not apply.

14(4) Does not apply.



Commonwealth of Kentucky
Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State
P.O.Box 718
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718
(502) 564-3490
http://www.sos.ky.gov

Certificate of Existence

Authentication number: 176529
Visit https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/certvalidate.aspx to authenticate this certificate.

I, Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the Secretary of State,

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

is a corporation duly incorporated and existing under KRS Chapter 14A and KRS
Chapter 271B, whose date of incorporation is October 11, 1905 and whose period of
duration is perpetual.

| further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State have been
paid; that Articles of Dissolution have not been filed; and that the most recent annual
report required by KRS 14A.6-010 has been delivered to the Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal

at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 16" day of May, 2016, in the 224" year of the
Commonwealth.

it Bty e

Alison Lundergan Grlme
Secretary of State
Commonwealth of Kentucky
176529/0010555




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)1

Description of Filing Requirement:

A statement of the reason the adjustment is required.

Response:
Please refer to the testimony of Herbert A. Miller, Jr. and Application
Paragraph E.

Responsible Witness:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)2

Description of Filing Requirement:
A certified copy of a certificate of assumed name as required by KRC
365.015 or a statement that such a certificate is not necessary.
Response:

A certificate of assumed name is not necessary.

Responsible Witness:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)3

Description of Filing Requirement:
New or revised tariff sheets, if applicable in a format that complies with
807 KAR 5:011 with an effective date not less than thirty (30) days from
the date the application is filed.

Response:
The proposed tariffs have been included as an attachment, Schedule L,
under 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(1).

Responsible Witness:

Judy M. Cooper



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)4

Description of Filing Requirement:

New or revised tariff sheets, if applicable, identified in compliance with
807 KAR 5:011, shown either by:

(a) Providing the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form on
the same sheet side by side or facing sheets side by side; or

(b) Providing a copy of the present tariff indicating proposed additions
by italicized inserts or underscoring and striking over proposed
deletions.

Response:
The proposed tariff changes are identified and have been provided as
an attachment, Schedule L, under 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(8)(l).

Responsible Witness:

Judy M. Cooper



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(1)(b)5

Description of Filing Requirement:
A statement that notice has been given in compliance with Section 17 of
this administrative regulation with a copy of the notice.

Response:
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. has provided customer notice, as
required. A copy of the customer notice is attached to Filing
Requirement 17.

Responsible Witnhess:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(2)

Description of Filing Requirement:

A utility with gross annual revenues greater than $5,000,000 shall notify
the commission in writing of its intent to file a rate application at least
thirty (30) days, but not more than sixty (60) days, prior to filing its
application.

(a) The notice of intent shall state if the rate application will be
supported by a historical test period or fully forecasted test period.

(b) Upon filing the notice of intent, an application may be made to the
commission for permission to use an abbreviated form of newspaper
notice of proposed rate increases provided the notice includes a
coupon that may be used to obtain a copy from the applicant of the
full schedule of increases or rate changes.

(c) Upon filing the notice of intent with the commission, the applicant
shall mail to the Attorney General's Office of Rate Intervention a
copy of the notice of intent or send by electronic mail in a portable
document format, to rateintervention@ag.ky.gov.

Response:

(a) The notice of intent was provided, as required. A copy of the notice
of intent is attached.

(b) An abbreviated form of newspaper notice was not requested.
(c) A copy of the notice was transmitted to the Attorney General’s Office
of Rate Intervention at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov.

Responsible Witness:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



RECEIVED Colmgfbl%ggsgky

APR 2 7 2015 A NiSource Company

‘ PUBLIC SERVICE
April 27, 2016 COMMISSION

RECEIVED

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission APR 27 2016
211 Sower Boulevard PUBLIC SERVICE
Frankfort, KY 40601 COMMIsSsiON

Dear Sir or Madam, Case No. 2016-00162

Pursuant to KRS Section 278.180(1) and 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(2),
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. (“Columbia”) provides notice to the Commission of
Columbia’s intention to file an application for an increase in its base rates. The
application will be filed no sooner than 30 days after the date of this letter and will

be based on a fully forecasted test year.

Contemporaneously with this notice, Columbia has submitted a Notice of
Election of Use of Electronic Filing Procedures. Please acknowledge receipt of this

notice and assign a case number to the application to be filed.

Columbia has provided an electronic copy of this notice to the Attorney
General’s Office of Rate Intervention, pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(2)(c).

Respectfully submitted,

/

Brooke E. Wancheck, Assistant General Counsel

Brooke E. Wancheck, Assistant General Counsel
Stephen B. Seiple, Assistant General Counsel
Joseph M. Clark, Senior Counsel

P.O. Box 117

290 W. Nationwide Blvd.

Columbus, Ohio 43216-0117

Telephone: (614) 460-5558

E-mail: bleslie@nisource.com



reneec.smith
Typewritten Text
Case No. 2016-00162


sseiple@nisource.com
josephclark@nisource.com

Richard S. Taylor

225 Capital Avenue
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
Telephone: (502) 223-8967
Fax: (502) 226-6383

Email: attysmitty@aol.com

Attorneys for Applicant
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.



NOTICE OF ELECTION OF USE OF ELECTRONIC FILING PROCEDURES
(Complete All Shaded Areas and Check Applicable Boxes)

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. gives notice of its
intent to file an application for Adjustment of rates with the Public Service Commission
no later than June 26, 2016 and to use the electronic filing procedures set forth in that regulation.

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. further states that:

1. It requests that the Public Service Commission assigna case number to the intended
application and advise it of that number as soon as possible;

2. Itorits authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service Commission and
are authorized to make electronic filings with the Public Service Commission;

3. Neither it nor its authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service [ ]
Commission for authorization to make electronic filings but will do so no later than seven
days before the date of its filing of its application for rate adjustment;

4. Itorits authorized agents possess the facilities to receive electronic transmissions; ]

5. The following persons are authorized to make filings on its behalf and to receive electronic
service of Public Service Commission orders and any pleadings filed by any party or the
Public Service Commission Staff:

Name Electronic Mail Address
Stephen B. Seiple sseiple@nisource.com
Cheryl A. MacDonald cmacdonald@nisource.com
James F. Racher jfracher@nisource.com

6. Itand its authorized representatives listed above have read and understand the procedures ]
for electronic filing set forth in 807 KAR5:001 and will fully comply with those procedures
unless the Public Service Commission directs otherwise.

Signed ﬁ;% 4 ‘éjﬁd

Name: Stephen B. Seiple
Title: Assistant General Counsel
Address: 290 W. Nationwide Blvd.

Columbus, Ohio 43215
Telephone Number:  g14-460-4648



RECEIVED

APR 27 2016

PUBLIC SERVICE
April 27, 2016 COMMISSION

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, KY 40601

Dear Sir or Madam,

Columbia Gas-
of Kentucky

A NiSource Company

Pursuant to KRS Section 807 KAR 5:001 Section 8(2)(a), Columbia Gas of
Kentucky, Inc. (“Columbia”) hereby submits the attached Notice of Election of Use

of Electronic Filing Procedures.

Contemporaneously with this notice, Columbia has submitted its notice of its

intention to file an application for an increase in base rates. Please acknowledge

receipt of this notice and assign a case number to the application to be filed.

Respectfully submitted,

i Wandhel

>

Brooke E. Wancheck, Assistant General Counsel

Brooke E. Wancheck, Assistant General Counsel
Stephen B. Seiple, Assistant General Counsel
Joseph M. Clark, Senior Counsel

P.O. Box 117
290 W. Nationwide Blvd.

Columbus, Ohio 43216-0117

Telephone: (614) 460-5558

E-mail: bleslie@nisource.com
sseiple@nisource.com
josephclark@nisource.com




Richard S. Taylor

225 Capital Avenue
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
Telephone: (502) 223-8967
Fax: (502): 226-6383

Email: attysmitty@aol.com

Attorneys for Applicant
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.



NOTICE OF ELECTION OF USE OF ELECTRONIC FILING PROCEDURES
(Complete All Shaded Areas and Check Applicable Boxes)

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. gives notice of its
intent to file an application for Adjustment of rates with the Public Service Commission
no later than June 26, 2016 and to use the electronic filing procedures set forth in that regulation.
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. further states that:
Yes No
1. It requests that the Public Service Commission assigna case number to the intended ]
application and advise it of that number as soon as possible;
2. It orits authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service Commission and [ [ ]
are authorized to make electronic filings with the Public Service Commission;
3. Neither it nor its authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service [ ] [/

Commission for authorization to make electronic filings but will do so no later than seven
days before the date of its filing of its application for rate adjustment;

4. ltorits authorized agents possess the facilities to receive electronic transmissions;

AN
[]

5. The following persons are authorized to make filings on its behalf and to receive electronic
service of Public Service Commission orders and any pleadings filed by any party or the
Public Service Commission Staff:

Name Electronic Mail Address
Stephen B. Seiple sseiple@nisource.com
Cheryl A. MacDonald cmacdonald@nisource.com
James F. Racher jfracher@nisource.com

6. Itand its authorized representatives listed above have read and understand the procedures @/ [ ]
for electronic filing set forth in 807 KAR5:001 and will fully comply with those procedures
unless the Public Service Commission directs otherwise.

7 }/' ‘4 i/_‘,
um ﬂ k,fﬁafv{' e
7 P

Signed
Name: Stephen B. Seiple
Title: Assistant General Counsel

Address: 290 W. Nationwide Bivd.
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Telephone Number:  g14-450-4648



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(a)
Description of Filing Requirement:
The financial data for the forecasted period shall be presented in the
form of pro forma adjustments to the base period.

Response:

The financial data for the forecasted period is presented in the form of
pro forma adjustments to the base period.

Responsible Witnesses:

Melissa J. Bell, Jana T. Croom, Panpilas W. Fischer, and S. Mark Katko



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(b)

Description of Filing Requirement:
Forecasted adjustments shall be limited to the twelve (12) months
immediately following the suspension period.

Response:
Forecasted adjustments have been limited to the twelve (12) months
immediately following the suspension period.

Responsible Witnesses:

Melissa J. Bell, Jana T. Croom, Panpilas W. Fischer, and S. Mark Katko



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(c)

Description of Filing Requirement:
Capitalization and net investment rate base shall be based on a thirteen
(13) month average for the forecasted period.

Response:
Capitalization and net investment rate base are based on a thirteen (13)
month average for the forecasted period.

Responsible Witness:

S. Mark Katko



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(d)

Description of Filing Requirement:

After an application based on a forecasted test period is filed, there
shall be no revisions to the forecast, except for the correction of
mathematical errors, unless the revisions reflect statutory or regulatory
enactments that could not, with reasonable diligence, have been
included in the forecast on the date it was filed. There shall be no

revisions filed within thirty (30) days of a scheduled hearing on the rate
application

Response:

The company acknowledges this requirement.

Responsible Witness:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(e)

Description of Filing Requirement:
The commission may require the utility to prepare an alternative
forecast based on a reasonable number of changes in the variables,

assumptions, and other factors used as the basis for the utility's
forecast.

Response:

The company acknowledges this requirement.

Responsible Witness:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(6)(f)

Description of Filing Requirement:
The utility shall provide a reconciliation of the rate base and capital
used to determine its revenue requirements.

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

S. Mark Katko



Reconciliation of Forecasted Test Period Rate Base to Capital

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162

Forecasted Test Period Ending December 31, 2017

FR 16-(6)(f)

Rate Base Adjustment Rate Balance
Line 13 mo avg from Rate Base Making Sheet
No. Description 12/31/2017 13 mo avg 12/31/2017 Adjustments 12/31/2017
($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) ($000)

1 Gross Plant 437,890 20,961 458,851 (8,773) 450,078
2 CWIP - - - 7,127 7,127
3 Accumulated Depr. & Amort. (151,708) (5,128) (156,836) 2,231 (154,605)
4 Cash Working Capital 5,637 - 5,637 (5,637) -
5 Materials & Supplies 82 - 82 8 90
6 Prepayments 470 - 470 109 579
7 Storage Gas 41,773 - 41,773 2,493 44,266
8 Deferred Income Taxes and Credits (80,782) (3,504) (84,285) (1,347) (85,632)
9 Rate Base 253,361 12,329 265,690 (3,787) 261,903
10 Assets not in Rate Base
11 Cash & temporary investments -
12  Accounts receivable 22,646
13 Deferred gas cost 5,730
14  Other current assets 3,539
15 Deferred assets 4,055
16  Regulatory assets 12,107
17  Other non-current assets 4,203
18 Liabilities not in Rate Base
19  Current Liabilities (43,835)
20 Non-current Liabilities (14,264)
21 Total Capitalization (Includes Short-term Debt) 256,084




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(a)

Description of Filing Requirement:

The written testimony of each witness the utility proposes to use to
support its application, which shall include testimony from the utility's
chief officer in charge of Kentucky operations on the existing programs
to achieve improvements in efficiency and productivity, including an
explanation of the purpose of the program;

Response:

Please refer to the testimonies and attachments of the following
persons:

Responsible Witnesses:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.
Judy M. Cooper
Kimra H. Cole
Danny C. Cote

Eric T. Belle
William J. Gresham
Paul R. Moul

S. Mark Katko

Jana T. Croom
Brian J. Noel

Mark P. Balmert
Chad E. Notestone
John J. Spanos
Melissa J. Bell
Austin M. Schauer
Panpilas W. Fischer



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(b)

Description of Filing Requirement:

The utility's most recent capital construction budget containing at a
minimum a three (3) year forecast of construction expenditures;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Eric T. Belle



FR 16-(7)(b)

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Projected Capital Expenditure Budget
Years 2016 - 2019

Line
No. 2016 2017 2018 2019
($000) ($000) ($000) ($000)
1 New Business (Growth) 4,500 5,300 5,900 6,200
2 Age & Condition (Replacement) 16,200 18,200 15,200 15,200
3 Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 5,800 1,900 3,200 1,700
4 Betterment 400 1,700 300 200
5 Automated Meter Reading 85 a0 100 100
6 Support Services 962 1,060 1,205 905
7 Information Technology 2,841 3,287 2,834 2,937
8 Total 30,788 31,537 28,739 27,242




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(c)

Description of Filing Requirement:

A complete description, which may be filed in written testimony form, of
all factors used in preparing the utility's forecast period. All econometric
models, variables, assumptions, escalation factors, contingency
provisions, and changes in activity levels shall be quantified, explained,
and properly supported,;

Response:
Please refer to the prefiled testimony.

Responsible Witnesses:

All



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(d)

Description of Filing Requirement:

The utility's annual and monthly budget for the twelve (12) months
preceding the filing date, the base period, and forecasted period;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162
Income Statement Budget
For the Twleve Months Ending May 31, 2016

FR 16-(7)(d)

($000)

Line

No. 12 Months Preceding Filing Date Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Total
1 Gas Revenue 4,813 4,780 4,761 3,928 6,081 8,992 14,784 16,293 13,933 9,551 6,769 5,106 99,790
2 Gas Purchase Expense 1,039 1,019 1,019 118 1,146 2,541 6,041 5,943 4,946 2,118 1,287 632 27,850
3 Plant Revenue 3,774 3,761 3,742 3,810 4,935 6,451 8,743 10,349 8,987 7,433 5,482 4,474 71,939
4 O&M Expenses 2,797 2,896 3,006 2,848 3,042 3,125 3,076 3,475 3,301 3,330 3,265 3,347 37,507
5 Depreciation & Amortization 697 705 710 715 720 725 730 727 731 739 743 747 8,690
6 Other Taxes 306 304 300 296 309 324 311 353 347 338 337 348 3,874
7 Plant Expenses 3,800 3,905 4,016 3,859 4,071 4,174 4,117 4,556 4,380 4,407 4,345 4,442 50,071
8 Operating Income Before Income Taxes (25) (144) (275) (50) 864 2,278 4,625 5,794 4,606 3,026 1,137 32 21,868
9 Income Taxes (163) (219) (270) (186) 159 730 1,869 2,214 1,779 1,113 354 (85) 7,295
10 Net Operating Income 138 75 (5) 136 705 1,548 2,756 3,580 2,827 1,913 783 117 14,573
11 Other Income & Deductions 86 81 79 91 116 154 725 389 373 282 206 195 2,778
12 Income Before Interest Expense 224 156 75 228 822 1,702 3,481 3,968 3,200 2,196 989 312 17,351
13 Interest Expense 451 473 472 492 544 526 542 474 390 433 417 431 5,643
14 Net Income (227) (317) (397) (264) 278 1,176 2,939 3,494 2,810 1,763 572 (119) 11,707




Line
No.

-

~No oA w

[ee]

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162
Income Statement Budget
For the Twelve Months Ending August 31, 2016

FR 16-(7)(d)

($000)

Base Period Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Total

Gas Revenue 3,928 6,081 8,992 14,784 16,293 13,933 9,551 6,769 5,106 4,361 4,390 4,311 98,497
Gas Purchase Expense 118 1,146 2,541 6,041 5,943 4,946 2,118 1,287 632 385 369 354 25,881
Plant Revenue 3,810 4,935 6,451 8,743 10,349 8,987 7,433 5,482 4,474 3,976 4,021 3,957 72,616
O&M Expenses 2,848 3,042 3,125 3,076 3,475 3,301 3,330 3,265 3,347 3,493 3,434 3,426 39,163
Depreciation & Amortization 715 720 725 730 727 731 739 743 747 757 761 765 8,860
Other Taxes 296 309 324 311 353 347 338 337 348 348 347 340 3,998
Plant Expenses 3,859 4,071 4,174 4,117 4,556 4,380 4,407 4,345 4,442 4,598 4,542 4,530 52,021
Operating Income Before Income Taxes (50) 864 2,278 4,625 5,794 4,606 3,026 1,137 32 (622) (521) (574) 20,595
Income Taxes (186) 159 730 1,869 2,214 1,779 1,113 354 (85) (347) (312) (326) 6,962
Net Operating Income 136 705 1,548 2,756 3,580 2,827 1,913 783 117 (275) (209) (248) 13,633
Other Income & Deductions 91 116 154 725 389 373 282 206 195 172 186 205 3,095
Income Before Interest Expense 228 822 1,702 3,481 3,968 3,200 2,196 989 312 (103) (23) (43) 16,728
Interest Expense 492 544 526 542 474 390 433 417 431 426 451 456 5,581
Net Income (264) 278 1,176 2,939 3,494 2,810 1,763 572 (119) (529) (474) (498) 11,147




Line
No.

1

N

3

~N o o bs

10

11

12

13

14

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Income Statement Budget
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2017

FR 16-(7)(d)

($000)

Forecasted Period Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Total

Gas Revenue 20,002 16,767 11,045 7,658 5,531 4,585 4,619 4,535 5,005 7,471 11,364 18,198 116,778
Gas Purchase Expense 9,990 7,974 3,633 2,171 1,069 590 590 569 910 2,148 4,765 9,351 43,760
Plant Revenue 10,012 8,793 7,412 5,487 4,462 3,995 4,029 3,966 4,095 5,323 6,599 8,847 73,018
O&M Expenses 3,679 3,517 3,590 3,530 3,684 3,773 3,690 3,721 3,728 3,729 3,675 3,854 44,170
Depreciation & Amortization 853 853 853 853 853 853 853 853 853 853 853 853 10,238
Other Taxes 391 385 374 373 384 385 384 376 374 387 395 388 4,596
Plant Expenses 4,923 4,755 4,818 4,757 4,922 5,011 4,927 4,950 4,955 4,968 4,923 5,095 59,004
Operating Income Before Income Taxes 5,089 4,038 2,594 730 (459) (1,016) (897) (984) (860) 354 1,676 3,752 14,015
Income Taxes 1,909 1,525 916 170 (300) (523) (482) (512) (466) 22 552 1,358 4,169
Net Operating Income 3,180 2,513 1,678 560 (159) (493) (415) (472) (394) 332 1,124 2,394 9,846
Other Income & Deductions 376 368 273 199 195 175 187 206 206 279 312 323 3,099
Income Before Interest Expense 3,556 2,882 1,951 759 36 (319) (228) (266) (188) 612 1,436 2,716 12,945
Interest Expense 543 473 500 479 494 491 516 524 530 563 556 573 6,241
Net Income 3,013 2,408 1,451 280 (459) (810) (744) (790) (718) 49 880 2,143 6,704




Line
No.
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14
15
16
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25
26
27
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29

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162
Capital Expenditure Budget by Major Category
For the Twelve Months Ending May 31, 2016, Base Period and the Forecasted Test Period

FR 16-(7)(d)

($000)

12 Months Preceding Filing Date Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Total
New Business (Growth) 616 501 484 804 453 664 313 200 356 379 485 400 5,656
Age & Condition (Replacement) 1,574 1,349 1,596 1,044 1,615 855 1,426 640 320 400 600 1,000 12,419
Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 558 501 602 366 587 544 765 24 246 480 400 360 5,434
Betterment 375 643 401 419 416 220 217 - 10 15 50 80 2,846
Automated Meter Reading 14 7 (4) 20 (2) 3 (19) 25 5 5 5 10 69
Support Services 156 175 114 102 114 241 253 (22) (22) (22) (22) (22) 1,046
Information Technology 94 68 252 (84) 256 (45) 295 174 211 276 263 267 2,028
Contributions and Reimbursements* (348) (0) (24) 24 (49) (112) (587) 4 - 2 (11) (0) (1,100)
Total 3,040 3,245 3,421 2,696 3,391 2,369 2,664 1,045 1,126 1,535 1,770 2,095 28,397
Base Period Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Total
New Business (Growth) 804 453 664 313 200 356 379 485 400 400 473 357 5,285
Age & Condition (Replacement) 1,044 1,615 855 1,426 640 320 400 600 1,000 1,400 1,400 2,500 13,200
Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 366 587 544 765 24 246 480 400 360 740 1,050 900 6,462
Betterment 419 416 220 217 - 10 15 50 80 80 60 80 1,647
Automated Meter Reading 20 (2) 3 (19) 25 5 5 5 10 5 5 5 67
Support Services 102 114 241 253 (22) (22) (22) (22) (22) (22) 17) 78 640
Information Technology (84) 256 (45) 295 174 211 276 263 267 228 222 263 2,326
Contributions and Reimbursements* 24 (49) (112) (587) - - (55) (55) (155) (10) (255) (120) (1,374)
Total 2,696 3,391 2,369 2,664 1,041 1,126 1,478 1,725 1,940 2,821 2,938 4,062 28,252
Forecasted Period Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Total
New Business (Growth) 235 418 445 569 470 470 556 419 543 539 386 352 5,400
Age & Condition (Replacement) 719 360 449 674 1,123 1,573 1,573 2,809 2,741 2,809 1,685 1,685 18,200
Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 10 101 196 164 147 303 430 368 286 286 327 82 2,700
Betterment - 43 64 213 340 340 255 340 64 43 - - 1,700
Automated Meter Reading 26 5 5 5 11 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 90
Support Services (30) (30) 5 5 121 63 86 121 178 121 213 207 1,060
Information Technology 210 249 319 310 296 261 258 289 272 241 258 325 3,287
Contributions and Reimbursements* - - (150) (50) (150) - (250) (100) (150) (50) - - (900)
Total 1,170 1,145 1,333 1,890 2,358 3,014 2,912 4,250 3,941 3,994 2,875 2,657 31,537

*Includes Contributions and Reimbursements for Growth and Public Improvement



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(e)

Description of Filing Requirement:

A statement of attestation signed by the utility's chief officer in charge of
Kentucky operations, which shall provide:

1. That the forecast is reasonable, reliable, made in good faith, and
that all basic assumptions used in the forecast have been identified
and justified;

2. That the forecast contains the same assumptions and
methodologies as used in the forecast prepared for use by
management, or an identification and explanation for differences
that exist, if applicable; and

3. That productivity and efficiency gains are included in the forecast.

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Herbert A. Miller, Jr.



STATEMENT OF ATTESTATION OF THE OFFICER IN CHARGE OF
KENTUCKY OPERATIONS

1. The forecast presented in this rate application is reasonable, reliable, made
in good faith, and all basic assumptions used in the forecast have been
identified and justified; and

2. The forecast contains the same assumptions and methodologies as used in
the forecast prepared for use by management, and any differences that
exist have been identified and explained; and

3. Productivity and efficiency gains have been included in the forecast.

ousd Wizl

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. S(f
President, Columbia Gas,of Kentucky

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF FAYETTE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by Herbert A. Miller, Jr. on this the _23 «d
day of May, 2016.

Oéhrf‘“ X \rﬂom@wagu;o

Notary Public

My Commission expires: L .
NOTARY PUBLIC
Kentucky, State At Large
My Commission Expires 4/25/2017
1.0. # 488090



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(f)

Description of Filing Requirement:

For each major construction project that constitutes five (5) percent
or more of the annual construction budget within the three (3) year
forecast, the following information shall be filed:

1. The date the project was started or estimated starting date;

2. The estimated completion date;

3. The total estimated cost of construction by year exclusive and inclusive
of allowance for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") or interest
during construction credit; and

4. The most recent available total costs incurred exclusive and inclusive of
AFUDC or interest during construction credit.

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Eric T. Belle



Estimated Estimated

Start Date End Date
2/1/2017 10/1/2017
2/1/2017  10/1/2017

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Most Recent Capital Expenditure Budget

($000)

FR 16-(7)(f)

Estimate Inclusive of AFUDC

Annual Annual Annual Annual
Class Category Project Name 2016 2017 2018 2019
Total Projects > 5% of Annual Construction
Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) US 68 Relocation 1,920
Total - 1,920 - -

Total Projects > 5% of Annual Construction
Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement)

Estimate Exclusive of AFUDC

Annual Annual Annual Annual

2016 2017 2018 2019
US 68 Relocation 1,766 - -
Total - 1,766 - -




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(g)

Description of Filing Requirement:

For all construction projects that constitute less than five (5) percent of
the annual construction budget within the three (3) year forecast, the
utility shall file an aggregate of the information requested in paragraph
(f)3 and 4 of this subsection;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Eric T. Belle



FR 16-(7)(9)

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162

Most Recent Capital Expenditure Budget

($000)
Total Estimate Inclusive of AFUDC
Cost Incurred Annual Annual Annual Annual
Class Category YTD April 2016 2016 2017 2018 2019
Total Projects < 5% of Annual Construction
11,125 30,788 29,617 28,739 27,242
Total 11,125 30,788 29,617 28,739 27,242
Total Estimate Exclusive of AFUDC
Cost Incurred Annual Annual Annual Annual
YTD April 2016 2016 2017 2018 2019
Total Projects < 5% of Annual Construction
11,000 28,314 27,236 26,429 25,053
Total 11,000 28,314 27,236 26,429 25,053




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)

Description of Filing Requirement:

A financial forecast corresponding to each of the three (3) forecasted
years included in the capital construction budget. The financial forecast
shall be supported by the underlying assumptions made in projecting
the results of operations and shall include the following information:

1.

BN

Response:

Operating income statement (exclusive of dividends per share or
earnings per share);

Balance sheet;

Statement of cash flows;

Revenue requirements necessary to support the forecasted rate of
return;

Load forecast including energy and demand (electric);

Access line forecast (telephone);

Mix of generation (electric);

Mix of gas supply (gas);

Employee level;

Labor cost changes;

Capital structure requirements;

Rate base;

Gallons of water projected to be sold (water);

Customer forecast (gas, water);

Sales volume forecasts — cubic feet (gas);

Toll and access forecast of number of calls and number of
minutes (telephone); and

A detailed explanation of other information provided, if applicable

Please refer to the following pages for the detailed requirements.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)1

Description of Filing Requirement:
Operating income statement (exclusive of dividends per share or
earnings per share);

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



FR 16-(7)(h)1

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Forecasted Income Statement Summary
Calendar Years 2016 - 2019

Line
No. Description 2016 2017 2018 2019
(000) (000) (000) (000)
1 Gas Revenue $ 105271 $ 116,778 $ 122,135 $§ 124,948
2 Gas Purchase Expense 31,700 43,760 49,064 51,860
3 Plant Revenue 73,571 73,018 73,071 73,088
4 O&M Expenses 40,754 44,170 45,072 45,971
5 Depreciation 9,087 10,238 11,135 12,035
6 Other Taxes 4,154 4,596 5,000 5,405
7 Plant Expenses 53,995 59,004 61,207 63,411
8 Operating Income Before Taxes 19,576 14,015 11,864 9,678
9 Income Taxes 6,613 4,169 2,517 1,401
10 Net Operating Income 12,963 9,846 9,347 8,277
11 Other Income 3,130 3,099 1,671 1,658
12 Income Before Interest 16,093 12,945 11,018 9,935
13 Interest Expense 5,515 6,241 6,945 7,614

14 Net Income from Subsidiaries - - - -

15 Net Income $ 10578 $ 6,704 $ 4073 $ 2,321




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)2

Description of Filing Requirement:

Balance sheet;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



FR 16-(7)(h)2
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Forecasted Balance Sheets
Calendar Years 2016 - 2019

Line
No. Description 2016 2017 2018 2019
(000) (000) (000) (000)
Assets
1 Property, Plant and Equipment $ 428440 $ 457,205 $ 483,294 $ 507,899
2 Accumulated Depreciation (147,139) (154,605) (163,089) (172,486)
3 Net Plant 281,301 302,600 320,205 335,412
4 |nvestment in Subsidiaries 174 174 174 174
5 Income from Subidiaries 344 344 344 344
6 Current Assets 74,584 79,898 79,780 76,319
7 Deferred Assets 8,509 8,718 9,045 9,194
8 Regulatory Assets 9,653 9,059 8,583 7,343
9 Other Non-current Assets 4,029 4,029 4,029 4,029
10 Other Non-current Assets 8 8 8 8
11 Total Other Assets 97,302 102,230 101,963 97,411
12 Total Assets $ 378603 $ 404,831 $ 422,168 $ 432,823
Capitalization and Liabilities
13 Common Stock $ 23806 $ 23,806 $ 23806 $ 23,806
14 Additional Paid-in Capital 6,519 6,519 6,519 6,519
15 Retained Earnings 82,677 89,381 88,454 79,276
16 Total Equity 113,002 119,706 118,779 109,601
17 Short-term Debt - - - -
18 Long-term Debt 100,375 107,375 114,375 121,375
19 Total Debt 100,375 107,375 114,375 121,375
20 Total Capitalization 213,377 227,081 233,154 230,976
21 Current Liabilities 67,675 73,958 80,638 90,786
22 Non-current Liabilities 97,551 103,792 108,376 111,061
23 Total Liabilities 165,226 177,749 189,014 201,847
24 Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 378603 $ 404,831 $ 422168 $ 432,823

Assets less Capitalization & Liabilities - - - -



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)3

Description of Filing Requirement:

Statement of cash flows;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



Line
No.

14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162

Forecasted Statements of Cash Flow

Calendar Years 2016 - 2019

Description

Cash Flow from Operations
Net Income
Income from Subsidiaries
Depreciation
AFUDC

Cash flow from operations

Change in Deferred Assets

Change in Regulatory Assets
Change in Other Non-current Assets
Change in Non-current Liabilities
Change in Current Assets

Change in Current Liabilities

Total from Balance Sheet Accounts
Net Cash from Operations
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Net Capital Expenditures
Total Cash from Investing
Cash from Financing Activity
Net Financing Activity
Total Cash from Financing

Total Increase/(Decrease) in Cash

Beginning Cash
Ending Cash

FR 16-(7)(h)3

2016 2017 2018 2019

(000) (000) (000) (000)

$ 10,578 $ 6,704 $ 4,073 $ 2,321
9,087 10,238 11,135 12,035
19,666 16,941 15,208 14,356
(1,126) (209) (327) (149)

871 594 476 1,241

(0) - - -
6,213 6,241 4,584 2,685
(17,193) (5,313) 118 3,461
1,770 (806) 1,111 (294)
(9,466) 507 5,962 6,944
10,199 17,448 21,170 21,300
(30,788) (31,537) (28,739) (27,242)
(30,788) (31,537) (28,739) (27,242)
20,589 14,089 7,569 5,943
20,589 14,089 7,569 5,943
751 751 751 751

$ 751 % 751 $ 751 $ 751




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)4

Description of Filing Requirement:
Revenue requirements necessary to support the forecasted rate of
return;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Jana T. Croom



Line
No.

8
9

10

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162

Revenue Requirements Necessary to Support the Forecasted Rate of Return
For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 201X

Description

13 Month Average Rate Base
Operating Income

Earned Rate of Return

Required Rate of Return

Required Operating Income (1 x 4)
Operating Income Deficiency (5 - 2)
Gross Revenue Conversion Factor
Revenue Deficiency (6 x 7)
Operating Revenues

Revenue Requirements (8 + 9)

N

016

00

—
~

$ 239,050
$ 9,121
3.82%
8.42%

$ 20,138
$ 11,017
1.655089
$ 18,234
$ 81,175

$ 99,409

$

$
$

$
$
$

N

017

00

—
~

253,362
5,956
2.35%
8.41%

21,308
15,352
1.655089
25,409
92,682

118,091

FR 16-(7)(h)4

2018 019

00 00

N

—
~"
—
~"

$ 267,558 $ 280,514
$ 4776 $ 3,573
1.78% 1.27%
8.41% 8.41%

$ 22502 $ 23,591
$ 17,726 $ 20,018
1.655089  1.655089
$ 29,338 $ 33,132
$ 98,039 $ 100,852

$ 127,377 $ 133,984



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)5

Description of Filing Requirement:

Load forecast including energy and demand (electric);

Response:

Not applicable to a gas utility.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)6

Description of Filing Requirement:

Access line forecast (telephone);

Response:

Not applicable to a gas utility.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)7

Description of Filing Requirement:

Mix of generation (electric);

Response:

Not applicable to a gas utility.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)8

Description of Filing Requirement:

Mix of gas supply (gas);

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



FR 16-(7)(h)8

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Forecasted Mix of Gas Supply
Calendar Years 2016 - 2019

Line
No. Description 2016 2017 2018 2019
(000) (000) (000) (000)
Sales Volumes (Mcf)
1 Local Purchases 301 300 300 300
2 Flowing Supply 9,057 9,764 9,723 9,701
3 Storage 820 (10) 13 14
4 Total Gas Supply 10,178 10,054 10,036 10,015



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)9

Description of Filing Requirement:

Employee level;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



FR 16-(7)(h)9

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Employee Level
Calendar Years 2016-2019

Line
No. 2016 2017 2018 2019

1 YearEnd 156 158 158 158

2 Average 155 158 158 158



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)10

Description of Filing Requirement:

Labor cost changes;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Brian J. Noel



Line
No.

1 Net Labor Expense
2 Annual Change

3 Percent Change

FR 16-(7)(h)10

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Forecasted Labor Cost Changes
Calendar Years 2016-2019

2016 2017 2018 2019

$ 8,844,014 $ 9,358,726 $ 9,636,887 $ 9,926,018
$ 514712 $§ 278,161 $ 289,131

5.8% 3.0% 3.0%



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)11

Description of Filing Requirement:

Capital structure requirements;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Paul R. Moul



Line
No.
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9
10
11

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Case No. 2016-00162
Capital Structure Requirements

Thirteen Month Average Balances Ending December 31, 201X

Description

Short-Term Debt
Long-Term Debt

Total Debt

Common Stock
Retained Earnings
Additional Paid-in Capital

Total Equity
Total Capitalization
Total Debt %

Total Equity %
Total

FR 16-(7)(h)11

2016 2017 2018 2019
($000) ($000) ($000) ($000)
5,057 3,114 3,022 893
97,447 114,699 116,529 123,529
102,505 117,813 119,551 124,422
23,806 23,806 23,806 23,806
88,026 99,453 111,090 118,259
6,519 6,519 6,519 6,519
118,351 129,778 141,415 148,584
220,856 247,592 260,966 273,007
46.41%  47.58%  4581%  4557%
53.59%  52.42%  54.19%  54.43%
100.00%  100.00% 100.00%  100.00%



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)12

Description of Filing Requirement:

Rate base;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

S. Mark Katko



Line
No.
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FR 16-(7)(h)12

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Case No. 2016-00162
Forecasted Jurisdictional Rate Base
Thirteen Month Average Rate Base Ending December 31, 201X

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019
(000) (000) (000) (000)
Property, Plant and Equipment $ 418,536 $ 444,285 $ 474,455 $ 499,968
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (144,320) (151,708) (159,038) (167,977)
Construction Work in Progress (6,395) (6,395) (6,395) (6,395)
Net Plant in Service (Line 1 through Line 3) 267,820 286,182 309,023 325,596
Cash Working Capital 5,094 5,637 5,634 5,746
Other Working Capital Items (13 mo avg):
Gas Stored Underground 43,283 41,773 41,662 41,641
Materials and Supplies 90 82 90 90
Prepayments 579 470 579 579
Deferred Income Taxes (77,816) (80,782) (89,429) (93,137)

Rate Base (Line 4 through Line 10) $ 239,060 $ 253,362 $ 267,558 $ 280,514




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)13

Description of Filing Requirement:

Gallons of water projected to be sold (water);

Response:

Not applicable to a gas utility.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)14

Description of Filing Requirement:

Customer forecast (gas, water);

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

William J. Gresham



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

CASE NO. 2016-00162
CUSTOMER FORECAST
CALENDAR YEARS 2016 - 2019

FR 16-(7)(h)14

DATA: BASE PERIOD___X___FORECASTED PERIOD
TYPE OF FILING:__X___ ORIGINAL UPDATED
PROJECT CALENDAR YEARS [2]
LINE
NO. DESCRIPTION 2016 2017 2018 2019
1 SALES CUSTOMERS BY CLASS
2 RESIDENTIAL 97,305 97,362 97,465 97,595
3 COMMERCIAL [1] 9,953 9,980 10,009 10,041
4 INDUSTRIAL [1] 104 104 104 104
5 PUBLIC UTILITIES INCLUDED IN COMMERCIAL
6 OTHER - - - -
7 TOTAL SALES CUSTOMERS 107,362 107,446 107,578 107,740
8 TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS BY CLASS
9 RESIDENTIAL 23,530 23543 23,568 23,599
10 COMMERCIAL 4,236 4,247 4,258 4,271
11 INDUSTRIAL 75 75 75 75
12 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS 27,841 27,865 27,901 27,945
13 TOTAL CUSTOMERS 135203 135311 135479 135,685

[1] Customer class includes fallback schedule for transportation customers.

[2] Projected customer counts are at year end.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)15

Description of Filing Requirement:

Sales volume forecasts — cubic feet (gas);

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

William J. Gresham



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.
CASE NO. 2016-00162

SALES VOLUME FORECASTS - HUNDRED CUBIC FEET (GAS)
FOR CALENDAR YEARS 2016 - 2019

FR 16-(7)(h)15

DATA: BASE PERIOD__X___FORECASTED PERIOD
TYPE OF FILING,__X___ ORIGINAL UPDATED
ANNUAL VOLUME [1]
LINE
NO. DESCRIPTION 2016 2017 2018 2019
1 SALES VOLUMES BY CLASS
2 RESIDENTIAL 63,390,000 62,530,000 62,450,000 62,300,000
3 COMMERCIAL 31,190,000 31,220,000 31,130,000 31,090,000
4 INDUSTRIAL 1,220,000 1,220,000 1,220,000 1,220,000
5 PUBLIC UTILITIES INCLUDED IN COMMERCIAL - - - -
6 OTHER - - - -
7 TOTAL SALES VOLUMES 95,800,000 94,970,000 94,800,000 94,610,000
8 TRANSPORTATION VOLUMES BY CLASS
9 RESIDENTIAL 17,300,000 17,070,000 17,030,000 16,980,000
10 COMMERCIAL 45,300,000 45,200,000 45,170,000 45,150,000
11 INDUSTRIAL 163,200,000 162,690,000 _ 162,850,000 159,850,000
12 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION VOLUMES 225,800,000 224,960,000 225,050,000 221,980,000
13 TOTAL THROUGHPUT 321,600,000 319,930,000 319,850,000 316,590,000

[1] Forecasted throughput does not include unbilled volumes.



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)16

Description of Filing Requirement:

Toll and access forecast of number of calls and number of
minutes (telephone); and

Response:

Not applicable to a gas utility.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(h)17

Description of Filing Requirement:

A detailed explanation of other information provided, if applicable

Response:

Not applicable.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(i)

Description of Filing Requirement:
The most recent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or Federal
Communications Commission audit reports;

Response:
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. is not audited by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission.

Responsible Witness:

None



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(j)

Description of Filing Requirement:

The prospectuses of the most recent stock or bond offerings;

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Jana T. Croom
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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Proposed
Maximum
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Securities Offered Offering Price Registration Fee(1)
5.65% Notes due 20 $500,000,00( $64,400

(1) Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(r) & 8ecurities Act of 1933. The fee will be paid hyewransfer within the time required by
Rule 456(b) of the Securities Act of 19
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Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5
File Nos. 333-170385 and 333-170383-

Prospectus Supplement
(To Prospectus dated November 5, 2010)

$500,000,000

fiSource
NiSource Finance Corp.

5.65% Notes due 2045

Unconditionally Guaranteed by NiSource Inc.

The Notes will mature on February 1, 2045. The Netél bear interest at a rate of 5.65% per yaaterest on the Notes will be paid
semi-annually in arrears on February 1 and Augustelach year, beginning February 1, 2014.

At our option, we may redeem some or all of theadatt any time and from time to time at the red@nptrices described herein.
The Notes will be issued in denominations of $1,806 integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof

The Notes will be our senior unsecured obligatiand will rank equally with all our other senior essred indebtedness from time to
time outstanding.

Investing in the Notes involves risks. SeeRisk Factors” on page S-5 of this prospectus supplement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange CommissioBHSE, nor any state securities commission has apgdrovdisapproved of the
Notes or passed upon the adequacy or accuracysgiritepectus supplement or the accompanying pcaspeAny representation to t
contrary is a criminal offense.

Per Note Total
Price to Public (1) 99.34% $496,705,00
Underwriting Discoun 0.87%% $ 4,375,00i
Proceeds, before expenses, to us 98.46(% $492,330,00

(1) Plus accrued interest, if any, from October 10,32/

The Notes will constitute a new issue of securitiithout an established trading market. The Not#lsnat be listed on any securities
exchange or quoted on any automated dealer quotatsiem. Currently, there is no market for thedsot

We expect that delivery of the Notes will be magl@westors through the book-entry delivery systénihe Depository Trust
Company on or about October 10, 2013.

Joint Book-Running Managers

Citigroup Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Wells Fargo Securitie:

Senior Co-Managers
BBVA BNP PARIBAS Mizuho Securities
Co-Managers

Fifth Third Securities, Inc. Huntington Investment Company PNC Capital Markets LLC

The date of this prospectus supplement is Octop2013.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document is in two parts. The first is this ppspectus supplement, which describes the specifarins of this offering. The
second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives neogeneral information, some of which may not applyo this offering.

If the description of the offering varies betweenhis prospectus supplement and the accompanying presctus, you should rely
on the information in this prospectus supplement.

You should rely only on the information contained m this prospectus supplement or to which we or thenderwriters have
referred you. We have not, and the underwriters hag not, authorized anyone to provide you with infornation that is different. This
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospest may only be used where it is legal to sell thesecurities. The information in
this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prosgieis and the documents incorporated by reference hein and therein may only be
accurate as of their respective dates. Our busingdinancial condition, prospects and results of opations may have changed since tho:
dates.
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SUMMARY

This summary highlights certain information contdrin this prospectus supplement. This summargtisamplete and does not
contain all of the information that you should cinles before purchasing the Notes. We urge you &d iarefully the entire prospectus
supplement, the accompanying prospectus and thentexats incorporated by reference in this prospestygplement and the
accompanying prospectus, including the historigsificial statements and notes to those financatkesbtents contained or incorporated
by reference in this prospectus supplement andi¢hempanying prospectus. You should read carettodly'Risk Factors” section on
page &5 of this prospectus supplement and the “Risk &attand “Note regarding forward-looking statemehgections in NiSource’s
Annual Report olForm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012iamMdiSource’s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q foe tfuarters
ended March 31, 2013 and June 30, 2013 for morenmdtion about important risks that you should édesbefore investing in the
Notes. References “NiSource” refer to NiSource Inc., and references'NiSource Finance’refer to NiSource Finance Corp. Unless
context requires otherwise, “we,” “us” or “our” reér collectively to NiSource and its subsidiariesliding NiSource Finance.

NiSource Inc.

Overview. NiSource is an energy holding company whossididries provide natural gas, electricity and otireducts and
services to approximately 3.8 million customersated within a corridor that runs from the Gulf Cotasough the Midwest to New
England. Our principal subsidiaries include ColumBnergy Group, a vertically-integrated natural diggibution, transmission and
storage holding company whose subsidiaries prosédeice to customers in the Midwest, the Mid-Atlaraind the Northeast; NiSource
Gas Distribution Group, Inc., a natural gas distiiln company providing services to customers eNtidwest, the Mid-Atlantic and
Massachusetts; and Northern Indiana Public Se@arapany, a verticallyategrated natural gas and electric company progigervice tc
customers in northern Indiana. NiSource derivestautially all its revenues and earnings from therating results of its subsidiaries.
Our primary business segments are:

e Gas Distribution Operation
» Columbia Pipeline Group Operations; &
» Electric Operations

Strategy. We have established four key initiatives tddbai platform for long-term, sustainable growthngoercial and
regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and exgian of the gas transmission and storage busifinascial management of the balancg
sheet; and process and expense management.

Gas Distribution Operations. Our natural gas distribution operations sereeenthan 3.3 million customers in seven states an(
operate approximately 58 thousand miles of pipeliteough our wholly-owned subsidiaries, NiSour@s®istribution Group, Inc. and,
Columbia Energy Group, we own six distribution sdlzgies that provide natural gas to approximagefy million residential, commercial
and industrial customers in Ohio, Pennsylvaniagiviia, Kentucky, Maryland and Massachusetts. We distribute natural gas to
approximately 798 thousand customers in northediaha through our wholly-owned subsidiary Northeriana Public Service
Company.

Columbia Pipeline Group Operations. Our Columbia Pipeline Group operations own aperate approximately 15 thousand
miles of pipeline and operate one of the natioatgést underground natural gas storage systemableapf storing approximately
637.8 billion cubic feet of natural gas. Through subsidiaries Columbia Gas Transmission LLC, CdlisnGulf Transmission, LLC,
NiSource Midstrean
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Services, LLC and Crossroads Pipeline Company,wreand operate an interstate pipeline network ahtgnfrom the Gulf of Mexico to
New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, tteaapanies serve customers in 16 NortheasMid-Atlantic, Midwestern and
Southern states and the District of Columbia. Qunsgliary NiSource Energy Ventures (NEVCO) mandagessompany’s mineral rights
positions in the Marcellus and Utica shale areas.

Electric Operations. Through our subsidiary Northern Indiana PuBlvice Company, we generate, transmit and diséibu
electricity to approximately 458 thousand custonie/20 counties in the northern part of Indiana andage in wholesale and
transmission transactions. Northern Indiana Pukdicvice Company owns and operates three coal-dieadric generating stations. The
three operating facilities have a net capabilitp &40 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Servism@any also owns and operates Si
Creek, a combined cycle gas turbine plant withtecapability of 535 megawatts, four gas-fired getiag units located at Northern
Indiana Public Service Company’s coal-fired electrénerating stations with a net capability of 2@gawatts and two hydroelectric
generating plants with a net capability of 10 megsv These facilities provide for a total systguerating net capability of 3,291
megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Compatrgnsmission system, with voltages from 69,0084t5,000 volts, consists of 2,8
circuit miles. Northern Indiana Public Service Canp is interconnected with five neighboring electrilities. During the year ended
December 31, 2012, Northern Indiana Public Ser@empany generated 74.1% and purchased 25.9%aeléitlic requirements.

NiSource Finance Corp.

NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned special purdosece subsidiary of NiSource that engages innfiireg activities to raise
funds for the business operations of NiSource tnslubsidiaries. NiSource Finance’s obligationseuride Notes will be fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. NiSouragRce was incorporated in March 2000 under the tfilse State of Indiana.

Our executive offices are located at 801 East 8&#mue, Merrillville, Indiana 46410, telephone: §5647-5990.
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Issuer
Securities Offere:

Guarantee

Maturity Date
Interest Ratt

Interest Payment Dates

Optional Redemption

Ranking

Limitation on Liens

The Offering
NiSource Finance Cor|
$500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 5.65%MNdue 204~

NiSource Inc. will fully and unconditionally guarae all the obligations of NiSour
Finance under the Note

The Notes will mature on February 1, 20
The interest rate on the Notes will be 5.65% peuam

Interest on the Notes will be payable semi-annuallgrrears on February 1 and
August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2

Prior to August 1, 2044, we may redeem some ayfalie Notes at any time at a
redemption price equal to the greater of (1) thegipal amount of the Notes being
redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest to Xoluding, the redemption date and
(2) a “make-whole’amount based on the yield of a comparable U.S stirgasecurit
plus 0.30%. On or after August 1, 2044, we may eedeome or all of the Notes at
any time at a redemption price equal to 100% oftfirecipal amount of the Notes
being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interelstit@xcluding, the redemption
date. See the “Supplemental Description of the $leteOptional Redemption”
section of this prospectus supplement for morermédion.

The Notes will be senior, unsecured obligationbli&ource Finance ranking equally
in right of payment with other senior indebtednefhliSource Finance

The guarantees will be senior, unsecured obligatasrNiSource, ranking equally in
right of payment with other senior indebtedneshli&ource. Because NiSource is a
holding company that derives substantially alltsfincome from operating
subsidiaries, the guarantee will effectively beadimated to debt and preferred stoc
at the subsidiary leve

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debt MiSource Finance, NiSource or
any of its subsidiaries may inci

Subject to certain exceptions, neither NiSourceik@e, NiSource nor any subsidiary
of NiSource other than a utility may issue, assomguarantee any secured debt,
except intercompany indebtedness, without alsorserthe Notes, unless the total
amount of all of the secured debt would not excHeb of our consolidated net
tangible asset:
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Use of Proceeds

Conflict of Interest

Additional Notes

The net proceeds to us from the sale of the Nafes, deducting the underwriting
discount but before deducting other fees and exggeredated to the offering, will be
approximately $492.3 million. We intend to use tie¢ proceeds from the offering to
repay short-term borrowings under our commercigkeparogram and for general
corporate purposes. See the “Use of Proceedsbseatithis prospectus supplement
for more information

Because 5% or more of the net proceeds may be@aide or more underwriters
participating in this offering or their affiliatethere is a “conflict of interest” under
Rule 5121 of the Financial Industry Regulatory Aarity, Inc. Accordingly, this
offering will be made in compliance with the applidte provisions of Rule 5121. See
the “Use of Proceeds” and “Underwriting—Conflictloterest” sections of this
prospectus supplement for more informati

We may, without the consent of the holders of tisteN, create and issue additional
Notes of a series ranking equally with the Notealimespects, including having t
same CUSIP number, so that such additional Notegdame consolidated and form a
single series with the Notes and would have theessmms as to status, redemptiol
otherwise as the Notes. See the “Supplemental péiser of the Notes” section of
this prospectus supplement for more informat
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Notes involves risk. Please seé¢Rtisk Factors” and “Note regarding forward-lookinstatements” sections in
NiSourcefs Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2012 and in NiSource’s Quartedgorts on Form 10-Q for
the quarters ended March 31, 2013 and June 30, 20b&h are incorporated by reference in this presipis supplement and the
accompanying prospectus. Before making an investdeaision, you should carefully consider theskgias well as other information
contained or incorporated by reference in this pestus supplement and the accompanying prospéntaddition, the risks described below
could result in a decrease in the value of the Blated your investment therein.

The Notes and guarantees are obligations of NiSowrd-inance and NiSource, respectively, and not of boperating subsidiaries and will
be effectively subordinated to the claims of the @rating subsidiaries’ creditors.

The Notes and guarantees are obligations of Ni®olirtance and NiSource, respectively, and not obther subsidiaries. NiSource
is a holding company and, accordingly, we condubstantially all of our operations through our @tierg subsidiaries. NiSource Finance is a
consolidated finance subsidiary, which has no iedeent operations other than its financing acésitiAs a result, our cash flow and our ab
to service our debt, including the Notes, depershuthe earnings of our operating subsidiaries anthe distribution of earnings, loans or o
payments by such subsidiaries to NiSource and Nt®okinance.

Our operating subsidiaries are separate and dis¢igal entities and have no obligation to pay ampunts due on the Notes or to
provide us with funds for our payment obligatiowbether by dividends, distributions, loans or othb@yments. In addition, any payment of
dividends, distributions, loans or advances bysulgsidiaries to us could be subject to statutomgoatractual restrictions. Payments to us by
our operating subsidiaries will also be continggmn such subsidiaries’ earnings and businessaenagions. As of June 30, 2013 our
operating subsidiaries (which do not include Ni®euFinance, NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. and NiSe Development Company) had
approximately $788.7 million of indebtedness.

Our right to receive any assets of any of our silises upon their liquidation or reorganizationdaherefore the rights of the holders
of the Notes to participate in those assets, wileffectively subordinated to the claims of thdissdiary’s creditors. In addition, even if we
were a creditor of any of our subsidiaries, ouhtsgas a creditor would be subordinate to any #gdaterest in the assets of our subsidiaries
and any indebtedness of our subsidiaries senitvatcheld by us. If any of our subsidiaries weréssme preferred stock in the future, the Note:
would similarly be effectively subordinated to thights of the preferred stockholders.

There is no prior public market for the Notes, andwe cannot assure you that any public market will deelop or be sustained after the
offering.

The Notes will constitute a new issue of securitiithout an established trading market. We havelaglvised by the underwriters t
they may make a market in the Notes, but they Imavebligation to do so and may discontinue markating at any time without providing
notice. There can be no assurance that a mark#tddvotes will develop or, if it does develop,tthavill continue. If an active public market
does not develop, the market price and liquidityhef Notes may be adversely affected. Furthernveeejo not intend to apply for listing of the
Notes on any securities exchange or automated tiprotystem
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INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to “incorporate by referencebinfation into this prospectus supplement and therapanying prospectus. This
means that we can disclose important informatioyoto by referring you to another document that Ni®e has filed separately with the SEC.
The information incorporated by reference is comsid to be part of this prospectus supplementladdccompanying prospectus. Informatior
that NiSource files with the SEC after the datéhig prospectus supplement will automatically mpdind supersede the information containe
or incorporated by reference in this prospectugkupent and the accompanying prospectus to thattktat the subsequently filed informat
modifies or supersedes the existing information.iéerporate by reference the following documeitésifwith the SEC:

» our Annual Report oForm 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(
» our Quarterly Reports on Form-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2013 and Jun2CB(B;
» our Current Reports cForm &K filed January 25, 2013, April 12, 2013, May 16, 2@hd October 1, 2013; a

» any future filings we make with the SEC under Setti3(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exae Act of 1934, as amended
(the“Exchange Ac") until we sell all of the securities offered by thiospectus supplemei

You may request a copy of any of these filingsatost by writing to or telephoning us at the faling address and telephone num
Robert E. Smith, NiSource Inc., 801 East 86th AweMerrillville, Indiana 46410, telephone: (877)768990.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to us from the sale of the Nafesy, deducting the underwriting discount but befdeducting other fees and
expenses related to the offering, will be approxetya$492.3 million. We intend to use the net pestefrom this offering (1) to repay short-
term borrowings under our commercial paper prognaring a weighted average annual interest rate6d®0 as of September 30, 2013, and
(2) for general corporate purposes. As of Septer@@eP013, the outstanding amount of short termdvzings under our commercial paper
program was $612.5 million. Affiliates of one or re®f the underwriters may hold our commercial pawel may, in such capacities, recei
portion of the net proceeds from this offering thgb the repayment of borrowings outstanding undelcommercial paper program. See the
“Underwriting—Conflict of Interest” section of thjgrospectus supplement for more information.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table shows our capitalization andrsterm indebtedness at June 30, 2013 (1) on an asnablidated basis and (2)
a consolidated basis as adjusted to reflect (i)shgance and sale of $500 million principal amaifrthe Notes and (ii) the use of the net
proceeds as set forth under “Use of Proceeds’isnpttospectus supplement. This table should beireaonjunction with our consolidated
financial statements and related notes for thengirths ended June 30, 2013 incorporated by referienhis prospectus supplement and
accompanying prospectus. See “Incorporation by eate” in this prospectus supplement.

June 30,
2013
As Adjusted
Actual 1
(in millions)
Cash and cash equivale $ 44F $ 44.F
Shor-term borrowings (including current portion of lc-term debt) $ 448.¢ $ 0.C
Long-term debt (excluding amounts due within one y $ 7,616. $ 8,065.:
Common stockholde’ equity $ 5,702." $ 5,702.
Total capitalizatior $13,319. $ 13,767.4

(1) Assumes that all proceeds are used to repay-&rm borrowings, which, at September 30, 2048ragated $612.5 million. Because
short-term borrowings as of June 30, 2013 weretless the net proceeds, in the table above, theepads in excess of short-term
borrowings ($43.9 million) were applied to reduoad-term debt
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RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following are ratios of our earnings to fixdthoges for each of the periods indicated:

Six Months Endec Fiscal Year Ended December 31
June 30, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
2.92 2.3¢ 2.07 1.97 1.87 2.2¢

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnimgixed charges, “earnings” consist of income froomtinuing operations before
income taxes plus fixed charges. “Fixed chargegsist of interest on all indebtedness (before aloge for borrowed funds used during
construction), amortization of debt expense, thetiqo of rental expenses on operating leases deéoneel representative of the interest factor
and preferred stock dividend requirements of cadatdd subsidiaries.
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SUPPLEMENTAL DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

Please read the following information concerning lifotes in conjunction with the statements undars®iption of the Debt
Securities” in the accompanying prospectus, whiehfollowing information supplements and, if thare any inconsistencies, supersedes. Th
following description is not complete. The Notedl Wwe issued under the Indenture, dated as of Nveerh4, 2000, that we have entered into
with The Bank of New York Mellon (as successorriterest to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly kmas The Chase Manhattan Bank),
as trustee. The Indenture is described in the apaoging prospectus and is filed as an exhibit éortgistration statement under which the
Notes are being offered and sc

Maturity, Interest and Payment

The Notes will mature on February 1, 2045, sulieearlier redemption at our option as describedkeutr— Optional Redemption.”
The Notes will bear interest at a rate of 5.65%a@rum from and including October 10, 2013, payabhai-annually in arrears on February 1
and August 1 of each year, beginning February 142terest payable on each interest paymentfdatbe Notes will be paid to the persons
in whose name the Notes are registered at the ofdsesiness on each January 15 and July 15 (wheth®t a business day).

If an interest payment date falls on a day thabisa business day, interest will be payable omthé succeeding business day with
same force and effect as if made on such intemshpnt date. Interest on the Notes will be caledamn the basis of a 360-dggar, consistin
of twelve 30-day months.

Optional Redemption

Prior to August 1, 2044 (the date that is six merghor to the stated maturity of the Notes), weymeleem some or all of the Notes at
any time at a redemption price equal to the greztélr) 100% of the principal amount of the Notesnlg redeemed plus accrued and unpaid
interest to, but excluding, the redemption date @)dhe Make-Whole Amount. On or after August @42, we may redeem some or all of the
Notes at any time at a redemption price equal @%d.0f the principal amount of the Notes being redee plus accrued and unpaid interes
but excluding, the redemption date.

The following definitions apply to the Notes:

“Make-Whole Amount’'means the sum, as determined by a Quotation Agktite present values of the principal amount ef th
Notes to be redeemed, together with scheduled patgnoé interest (exclusive of interest to the regéam date) from the redemption d
to the maturity date of the Notes, in each caseodisted to the redemption date on a semi-annu#, tEssuming a 360-day year
consisting of twelve 30-day months, at the Adjusteghsury Rate, plus accrued and unpaid interet@principal amount of the Notes
being redeemed to the redemption date.

“Adjusted Treasury Ratetneans, with respect to any redemption date, (iytblel, under the heading which represents theame
for the immediately preceding week, appearing ertiost recently published statistical release deségl “H.15 (519)” or any successor
publication which is published weekly by the Boafdsovernors of the Federal Reserve System andhwdstablishes yields on actively
traded United States Treasury securities adjustedristant maturity under the caption “Treasury sZamt Maturities,” for the maturity
corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue(ihaturity is within three months before or aftex remaining term of the Notes,
yields for the two published maturities most clgsarresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issak Isé determined and the Adjusted
Treasury Rate shall be interpolated or extrapolfd such yields on a straight line basis, rougdimthe nearest month) or (ii) if such
release (or any successor release) is not publibinéag the week preceding the calculation dateéo&s not contain such yields, the rate
per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent y@lthaturity of the
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Comparable Treasury Issue assuming a price foCtmparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a pereesftdg principal amount) equal
to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redempulade, in each case calculated on the third bssiday preceding the redemption
date, plus 0.30%.

“Comparable Treasury Issuefheans the United States Treasury security selégtéioe Quotation Agent as having a maturity
comparable to the remaining term from the redempdiate to the maturity date of the Notes that wadditilized, at the time of selecti
and in accordance with customary financial praciicgricing new issues of corporate debt secwritiecomparable maturity to the
remaining term of the Notes.

“Quotation Agent”means the Reference Treasury Dealer selected by us.
“Reference Treasury Dealerheans a primary U.S. Government securities dealected by us.

“Comparable Treasury Priceimeans, with respect to any redemption date, ifsgdii) of the definition of Adjusted Treasury R
is applicable, the average of three, or such lasseiber as is obtained by us, Reference TreasumleD&®uotations for such redemption
date.

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotationsieans, with respect to each Reference TreasurebDaadl any redemption date, the
average, as determined by a Reference TreasurgiDeéthe bid and asked prices for the Comparat#asury Issue, expressed in each
case as a percentage of its principal amount, dupteriting to us by such Reference Treasury Deall&:00 p.m., New York City time,
on the third business day preceding such redempgate

Selection and Notice of Redemption

If we are redeeming less than all the Notes attang, the trustee will select the Notes to be ret® using a method it considers fair
and appropriate.

We will redeem Notes in increments of $1,000. Wi egiuse notices of redemption to be mailed by-fitass mail at least 30 but not
more than 60 days before the redemption date to lealder of Notes to be redeemed at its registadelless.

If any Note is to be redeemed in part only, theagobf redemption that relates to that Note waltstthe portion of the principal amo
thereof to be redeemed. We will issue a Note ingypal amount equal to the unredeemed portionebtiginal Note in the name of the holder
thereof upon cancellation of the original Note. &otalled for redemption will become due on the diaed for redemption. On or after the
redemption date, interest will cease to accrue otedor portions of them called for redemption.

Forms and Denominations

The Notes will be issued as one or more globalrigesiin the name of a nominee of The DepositanysT Company and will be
available only in book-entry form. See “Descriptiofithe Debt Securities — Book-Entry Issuancehia accompanying prospectus. The Note
will be issued in denominations of $1,000 and irdégultiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Additional Notes

We may, without the consent of the holders of tlngel, create and issue additional Notes rankinglowith the Notes in all
respects, including having the same CUSIP numbehat such additional Notes would be consolidated form a single series with the Notes
and would have the same terms as to status, retemgrtotherwise as the Notes. No additional Notey be issued if an Event of Default
under the Indenture has occurred and is continwitigrespect to the Notes.
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CERTAIN ERISA CONSIDERATIONS

The following is a summary of certain considerasiassociated with the purchase of Notes by emploggefit plans that are subject
to Title | of the Employee Retirement Income Sefgudict of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), plans, indival retirement accounts and other
arrangements that are subject to Section 4975ditiernal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (thé€'Q, or provisions under any federal,
state, local non-U.S. or other laws or regulatittrag are similar to such provisions of ERISA or @&de, and entities whose underlying assets
are considered to include “plan assets” of suchglaccounts and arrangements (each, a “Plan”).

General Fiduciary Matters

ERISA and the Code impose certain duties on perstwesare fiduciaries of a Plan subject to Titld ERISA or Section 4975 of the
Code (an “ERISA Plan”) and prohibit certain trartgats involving the assets of an ERISA Plan andidksciaries or other interested parties.
Under ERISA and the Code, any person who exereiggsliscretionary authority or control over the mgement or administration of such an
ERISA Plan or the management or disposition ofatseets of such an ERISA Plan, or who renders imargtadvice for a fee or other
compensation to such an ERISA Plan, is generaltgicered to be a fiduciary of the ERISA Plan.

In considering an investment in the Notes of aiporof the assets of any Plan, a fiduciary shoefttdnine whether the investment is
in accordance with the documents and instrumentsrging the Plan and the applicable provisionsRFFA, the Code or any similar law
relating to a fiduciary’s duties to the Plan incéhgl without limitation, the prudence, diversifizat, delegation of control and prohibited
transaction provisions of ERISA, the Code and ahgoapplicable similar laws.

Prohibited Transaction Issues

Section 406 of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Caddipit ERISA Plans from engaging in specified gactions involving plan
assets with persons or entities who are “partiéstarest,” within the meaning of ERISA, or “disdjfiad persons,” within the meaning of
Section 4975 of the Code, unless an exemptiondadble. A party in interest or disqualified perseho engages in a non-exempt prohibited
transaction may be subject to excise taxes and p#ralties and liabilities under ERISA and the €dd addition, the fiduciary of the ERISA
Plan that engages in such a non-exempt prohibiéedaction may be subject to penalties and ligsliinder ERISA and the Code. The
acquisition, holding or disposition (including byaywof redemption) of Notes by an ERISA Plan witbpect to which NiSource, NiSource
Finance or an underwriter is considered a partyterest or a disqualified person may constitutessult in a direct or indirect prohibited
transaction under Section 406 of ERISA or Secti®nof the Code, unless the investment is acquliveld, and disposed of in accordance witt
an applicable statutory, class or individual prdteib transaction exemption. In this regard, the. D&artment of Labor has issued prohibited
transaction class exemptions, or “PTCEs,” that eqayly to the acquisition and holding of the NofBsese class exemptions include
PTCE 84-14, respecting transactions determinedidbgpendent qualified professional asset manag@EMO-1, respecting transactions
involving insurance company pooled separate acsp®TCE 91-38, respecting transactions involvingklb@ollective investment funds;
PTCE 95-60, respecting transactions involvingilifeurance company general accounts; and PTCE 9&&3gcting transactions determiner
in-house asset managers. In addition, the statetaynption (the “Statutory Exemption”) under Sect#®8(b)(17) of ERISA or Section 4975
(d)(20) of the Code for certain prohibited trangatt between an ERISA Plan and a person or ehtlyi$ a party in interest to such ERISA
Plan solely by reason of providing services toERISA Plan or an affiliation with such a serviceyider (other than a party in interest that
fiduciary with respect to the assets of the ERIS&nRnvolved in the transaction, or an affiliatesoich a fiduciary), provided that the ERISA
Plan pays no more than, and receives no less dldaquate consideration in connection with the &etien, may be applicable to the
acquisition, holding and disposition of the NotElsere can be no assurance that all of the condifimnrelief under any of the foregoing
exemptions will be satisfied in connection withatgular ERISA Plars acquisition, holding or disposition of the Notesthat such relief wil
be available for all prohibited transactions thagmharise in connection with a particular ERISARPE investment in the Notes.

S-11



Table of Contents

Because of the foregoing, the Notes should notheaieed by any person investing “plan assets” ¢f Rian, unless the purchase,
holding and disposition (including by way of redamp) of the Notes will not constitute a non-exempthibited transaction under ERISA and
the Code or a violation of any applicable simikans.

Representation

By acceptance of a Note, each purchaser and sutrsietansferee of a Note will be deemed to haveesgmted and warranted that
either (i) no portion of the assets used by sucbhaser or transferee to acquire and hold the blmtstitutes assets of any Plan, or (ii) the
purchase, holding and disposition (including by wayedemption) of the Note by such purchaseramdferee will not constitute a
non-exempt prohibited transaction under Sectionaf@BRISA or Section 4975 of the Code or violatg applicable similar laws.

The foregoing discussion is general in nature ambt intended to be all-inclusive. Due to the claipy of these rules and the
penalties that may be imposed upon persons invalvadn-exempt prohibited transactions, it is mantrly important that fiduciaries, or other
persons considering purchasing the Notes on behalf with the assets of, any Plan consult wittitikounsel regarding the potential
applicability of ERISA, Section 4975 of the Codalamy similar laws to such investment and whethezx@mption would be applicable to the
purchase, holding and disposition (including by wayedemption) of the Notes.
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UNDERWRITING

Subject to conditions set forth in the underwritagyeement, we have agreed to sell all, but nettlen all, the Notes to the
underwriters, and each of the underwriters hasrallyend not jointly agreed to purchase the ppatamount of the Notes set forth opposite
its name in the following table:

Principal
Underwriter Amount of Notes
Citigroup Global Markets Inc $ 125,000,00
Mitsubishi UFJ Securities (USA), In $ 125,000,00
Wells Fargo Securities, LL' $ 125,000,00
BBVA Securities Inc $ 25,000,00
BNP Paribas Securities Col $ 25,000,00
Mizuho Securities USA Inc $ 25,000,00
Fifth Third Securities, Inc $ 16,667,00
The Huntington Investment Compa $ 16,667,00
PNC Capital Markets LL( $ 16,666,00
Total $ 500,000,00

The underwriting agreement provides that the undesis are obligated to purchase all of the Notesy are purchased. The
underwriting agreement also provides that if aneswnditer defaults the purchase commitments of nefawltingunderwriters may be increas
or the offering of Notes may be terminated.

The underwriters propose to offer the Notes irljtiat the public offering price on the cover padé¢his prospectus supplement and to
certain dealers at that price less a selling caioef 0.525% of the principal amount per Notee Timderwriters may allow and those certain
dealers may reallow a discount of 0.315% of thagipial amount per Note on sales to certain othalede. After the initial public offering of
the Notes, the public offering price and otherisglterms may be changed.

We estimate that our total expenses for this aftgrexcluding the underwriting discount, will bepapximately $150,000.

The Notes are a new issue of securities with nabéished trading market. One or more of the undéeverintends to make a seconc
market for the Notes. However, they are not obéiddab do so and may discontinue making a secondariet for the Notes at any time
without notice. No assurance can be given as tollguid the trading market for the Notes will be.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters agdiatslities under the Securities Act of 1933,aasended or contribute to payme
which the underwriters may be required to makéat tespect.

In connection with the offering, the underwriterayrengage in stabilizing transactions, over-allgtnteansactions, syndicate covering
transactions and penalty bids in accordance witjuR¢ion M under the Exchange Act.

» Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchageuhderlying security so long as the stabilizindstdo not exceed a specific
maximum.

» Overallotment involves sales by the underwriters ofdédh excess of the principal amount of Notes tideowriters are obligated
purchase, which creates a syndicate short pos

» Syndicate covering transactions involve purchaséiseoNotes in the open market after the distrifnutias been completed in orde
cover syndicate short positions. A short posit®mbpre likely to be created if the underwriters@acerned that there may be
downward pressure on the price of the Notes iroffen market after pricing that could adverselydffevestors who purchase in the
offering.
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» Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclainellirgy concession from a syndicate member whemities originally sold by the
syndicate member are purchased in a stabilizimg#retion or a syndicate covering transaction tecsyndicate short positior

These stabilizing transactions, syndiceterering transactions and penalty bids may haveftfieet of raising or maintaining the mar
price of the Notes or preventing or retarding didedn the market price of the Notes. As a redtik, price of the Notes may be higher than the¢
prices that might otherwise exist in the open miarkke underwriters are not required to engagbese transactions and these transactions, i
commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

It is expected that delivery of the Notes will bade against payment therefor on or about the gatefeed on the cover page of this
prospectus supplement, which is the fifth busimegsfollowing the date of this prospectus supplenisuch settlement cycle being referred to
as “T+5"). Under Rule 15(c)6-1 under the Securitieshange Act of 1934, trades in the secondary etaynerally are required to settle in
three business days unless the parties to anytsads expressly agree otherwise. Accordingly, pasehs who wish to trade the Notes on the
date of this prospectus supplement or the nextesutiog business day will be required, by virtu¢heffact that the Notes initially will settle in
T+5, to specify an alternative settlement cycléhattime of any such trade to prevent failed seitiet. Purchasers of the Notes who wish to
trade the Notes on the date of this prospectusleoggmt or the next succeeding business day shouisudt their own advisors.

Other Relationships

Certain of the underwriters and their affiliatesé@rovided and in the future may continue to pdevinvestment banking, commercial
banking, corporate trust and other financial s&wjéncluding the provision of credit facilities, s and our affiliates in the ordinary course of
business for which they have received and will receustomary compensation.

In the ordinary course of their various businesivaies, the underwriters and their respectivéliates may make or hold a broad ar
of investments and actively trade debt and equitysties (or related derivative securities) améficial instruments (including bank loans) for
their own accounts and for the accounts of thestamers, and such investments and securities t&sivhay involve our securities and/or
instruments. Certain of the underwriters and thffiliates that have a lending relationship withrastinely hedge their credit exposure to us
consistent with their customary risk managemernits. Typically, such underwriters and their adfiés would hedge such exposure by
entering into transactions which consist of either purchase of credit default swaps or the creatichort positions in our securities, incluc
potentially the Notes offered hereby. Any such spositions could adversely affect future tradimg@s of the Notes offered hereby. The
underwriters and their respective affiliates magoahake investment recommendations and/or publisress independent research views i
respect to such securities or instruments and ragnatime hold, or recommend to clients that theguire, long and/or short positions in such
securities and instruments.

Conflict Of Interest

We intend to use a portion of the net proceedstivam the sale of the Notes to repay short-termdyangs under our commercial
paper program. Affiliates of one or more of the emdriters may hold our commercial paper. Becauseb®hore of the net proceeds may be
paid to one or more underwriters participatinghis bffering or their affiliates, there is a “caoflof interest” under Rule 5121 of the Financial
Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. Accordingly ishoffering will be made in compliance with the &pable provisions of Rule 5121. Any
underwriter participating in the offering that re@s 5% or more of the net proceeds will not canfany sales to accounts over which it
exercises discretionary authority without firste®ing specific written approval for the transaantfoom those accounts. See the “Use of
Proceeds” section of this prospectus supplementhfoe information.
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Notes will be passed upon feray Schiff Hardin LLP, Chicago, Illinois. The undeiters have been representec
Hunton & Williams LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and relateoh€ial statement schedules, incorporated ingitispectus supplement by refere
from NiSource Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-Kdahe effectiveness of NiSource Inc. and subsigainternal control over financial
reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touch®| &n independent registered public accounting, fasrstated in their reports, which are
incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidétedcial statements and financial statement sagleschave been so incorporated in relianc
upon the reports of such firm given upon their atitii as experts in accounting and auditing.
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PROSPECTUS

2

Source
NiSource Inc.

Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Guarantees of Debt Securities

Warrants
Stock Purchase Contracts
Stock Purchase Units

NiSource Finance Corp.

Debt Securities
Guaranteed as Set Forth in this Prospectus by NiSoce Inc.
Warrants

NiSource Inc. may offer, from time to time, in anmés} at prices and on terms that it will determaméhe time of offering, any or all
the following:

» shares of common stoc
» shares of preferred stock, in one or more se
» warrants to purchase common stock or preferrek st

» stock purchase contracts to purchase common sither separately or in units with the debt semsitdescribed below
U.S. Treasury securitie

NiSource Finance Corp., a wholly owned subsididriNisource, may offer from time to time in amounds,prices and on terms to
determined at the time of the offering:

» one or more series of its debt securities;
» warrants to purchase debt securit

NiSource will fully and unconditionally guarantebet obligations of NiSource Finance under any deuisties issued under t
prospectus or any prospectus supplement.

We will provide specific terms of these securiti@s;luding their offering prices, in prospectus pigments to this prospectus. -
prospectus supplements may also add, update ogehaformation contained in this prospectus. Yoouth read this prospectus and
prospectus supplement carefully before you invest.

We may offer these securities to or through undiéevs, through dealers or agents, directly to youhoough a combination of the
methods. You can find additional information about plan of distribution for the securities undee heading “Plan of Distributiortieginning
on page 18 of this prospectus. We will also desctiie plan of distribution for any particular offeg of these securities in the applice
prospectus supplement. This prospectus may noséx o sell our securities unless it is accompaloyea prospectus supplement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission naany state securities commission has approved or digproved of thes:
securities or determined if this Prospectus is trdtful or complete. Any representation to the contray is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is November 5, 2
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statenttesit we have filed with the Securities and Exclea@gmmission, or SEC, utilizing
“shelf” registration or continuous offering process. Urtles process, we may from time to time sell any boration of the securities descrit
in this prospectus in one or more offerings.

This prospectus provides you with a general desoripof the common stock, preferred stock, debtusBes, guarantees of dt
securities, warrants, stock purchase contractstuk purchase units we may offer. Each time werafécurities, we will provide a prospet
supplement that will contain specific informatidooait the terms of that offering. That prospectygpgment may include a description of
risk factors or other special considerations ajplie to those securities. The prospectus supplemaytalso add, update or change informs
contained in this prospectus. If there is any isistiency between the information in the prospeahdthe prospectus supplement, you st
rely on the information in the prospectus supplem¥ou should read both this prospectus and thdicgippe prospectus supplement toge
with the additional information described under bfeading “Where You Can Find More Information.”

The registration statement containing this progmedncluding the exhibits to the registration eta¢nt, provides additional informat
about us and the securities offered under thispeasis. The registration statement, including tttebits, can be read at the SEC website
the SEC'’s public reference room offices mentionedes the heading “Where You Can Find More Infororati

You should rely only on the information incorpoitby reference or provided in this prospectus dra dccompanying prospec
supplement. We have not authorized anyone to peoyta with different information. We are not makiag offer to sell or soliciting an off
to buy these securities in any jurisdiction in whithe offer or solicitation is not authorized orwhich the person making the offer
solicitation is not qualified to do so or to anyaimewhom it is unlawful to make the offer or salation. You should not assume that
information in this prospectus or the accompanypngspectus supplement is accurate as of any dher ttan the date on the front of
document.

References to “NiSource” refer to NiSource Incd agferences to “NiSource Finana&fer to NiSource Finance Corp. Unless the co
requires otherwise, references to “we,” “us” or f'btefer collectively to NiSource and its subsidiarieeluding NiSource Finance. Referer
to “securities”refer collectively to the common stock, preferréock, debt securities, guarantees of debt secsiriti@rrants, stock purchg
contracts and stock purchase units registered hdegu

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

NiSource files annual, quarterly and current repgptoxy statements and other information with $#C. You may read and copy i
document NiSource files at the SECpublic reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Whgshn, D.C. 20549. You may obtain additic
information about the public reference room by inglithe SEC at 1-800-SEC-033&x addition, the SEC maintains a site on the irl
(http:/lwww.sec.gov) that contains reports, prorg anformation statements and other informatiorarding issuers that file electronically w
the SEC, including NiSource.

The SEC allows us to “incorporate by referenicddrmation into this prospectus. This means thatoan disclose important informat
to you by referring you to another document tha®dirce has filed separately with the SEC. The mé&dion incorporated by reference
considered to be part of this prospectus. Inforomathat NiSource files with the SEC after the datéhis prospectus will automatically mod
and supersede the information included or incotgordy reference in this prospectus to the exteat the subsequently filed informat
modifies or supersedes the existing information.iléerporate by reference the following documeii¢sifwith the SEC:

» our Annual Report oForm 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(

1
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» our Quarterly Reports cForm 1(-Q for the fiscal quarters ended March 31, 2010, Bhe010 and September 30, 20

e our Current Reports on Form 8dated January 28, 2010, February 19, 2010, Feb&&rg2010, May 14, 2010, August 26, 2010
September 14, 2010; a

 any future filings we make with the SEC under Sewil3(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securitiestaxge Act of 1934 until we s
all of the securities

You may request a copy of any of these filingsatast by writing to or telephoning us at the fallog address and telephone num
Gary W. Pottorff, NiSource Inc., 801 East 86th AwenMerrillville, Indiana 46410, telephone: (877)765990.

We maintain an internet site at http://www.nisoutoen which contains information concerning NiSousr® its subsidiaries. T
information contained at our internet site is naotarporated by reference in this prospectus, and sfmuld not consider it a part of 1
prospectus.

We have filed this prospectus with the SEC as p#ra registration statement on Form Su#3der the Securities Act of 1933. T
prospectus does not contain all of the informatiariuded in the registration statement. Any stateénmeade in this prospectus concerning
contents of any contract, agreement or other dontiiseonly a summary of the actual document. Ifivaee filed any contract, agreemen
other document as an exhibit to the registratiatestent, you should read the exhibit for a morepieta understanding of the documer
matter involved. Each statement regarding a copti@greement or other document is qualified ineitgirety by reference to the act
document.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the securities involves risk. You d$thaead carefully the “Risk Factors” and “Informain Regarding Forward-ooking
Statements” sections in NiSource’s Annual ReporfForm 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 3I0®and in NiSourcs’ Quarterl
Reports orForm 10-Qfor the quarters ended March 31, 2010, June 300281d September 30, 2010, which are incorporatedebgrence i
this prospectus. Before making an investment degisiou should carefully consider these risks all a® other information contained
incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Traspectus supplement applicable to each type desaf securities we offer may contai
discussion of additional risks applicable to anéstment in us and the particular type of securities are offering under that prospec
supplement.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the information included in this prospecinsany prospectus supplement and in the documeatsporated by reference
“forward-looking statementsivithin the meaning of the securities laws. Investmnd prospective investors should understanchiaat factor
govern whether any forwaldoking statement contained herein will be or carrdmlized. Any one of those factors could causaahcesults t
differ materially from those projected. These foré#poking statements include, but are not limitedstatements concerning NiSoucelans
objectives, expected performance, expendituregecalery of expenditures through rates, stateditberea consolidated or segment basis,
any and all underlying assumptions and other statdsnthat are other than statements of historametl From time to time, NiSource n
publish or otherwise make available forward-lookstgtements of this nature. All such subsequemtdmiiooking statements, whether writ
or oral and whether made by or on behalf of NiSeur@re also expressly qualified by these cautiorstayements. All forwardboking
statements are based on assumptions that managketients to be reasonable; however, there camlassurance that actual results will
differ materially.
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Realization of NiSource’ objectives and expected performance is subjexttime range of risks and can be adversely affidaye amon
other things, weather, fluctuations in supply amdnednd for energy commodities, growth opportunif@sNiSources businesses, increa:
competition in deregulated energy markets, theessof regulatory and commercial initiatives, degdiwith third parties over whom NiSou
has no control, actual operating experience of MiSgs assets, the regulatory process, regulatory agidldéve changes, the impact
potential new environmental laws or regulationsg, thsults of material litigation, changes in pendianding requirements, changes in ger
economic, capital and commodity market conditioc@unterparty credit risk, and the matters set fantithe “Risk Factors’sections c
NiSourceés 2009 Form 10-K and 2010 Forms 10-@any of which risks are beyond the control of Nifeu In addition, the relati
contributions to profitability by each segment, dhed assumptions underlying the forwdodking statements relating thereto, may change
time.

Accordingly, you should not rely on the accuracypaddictions contained in forwatdeking statements. These statements speak o
of the date of this prospectus, the date of thempanying prospectus supplement or, in the cas®afiments incorporated by reference
date of those documents.

NISOURCE INC.

Overview. NiSource is an energy holding company whossaigdidries provide natural gas, electricity and ofr®ducts and services
approximately 3.8 million customers located withiorridor that runs from the Gulf Coast through hidwest to New England. Our princi
subsidiaries include Columbia Energy Group, a uelfij-integrated natural gas distribution, transmissiod storage holding company wh
subsidiaries provide service to customers in thewiist, the Mid-Atlanticand the Northeast; Northern Indiana Public SerGoepany,
verticallyintegrated natural gas and electric company progidiervice to customers in northern Indiana; anldiBbia Gas of Massachust
(formerly known as Bay State Gas Company), a nhigaa distribution company serving customers in $dabusetts. NiSource deri
substantially all its revenues and earnings froendperating results of its subsidiaries. Our prirarsiness segments are:

» gas distribution operation
* gas transmission and storage operations;
* electric operations

Strategy. We have established four key initiatives toldw& platform for longerm, sustainable growth: commercial and regul:
initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of ties transmission and storage business; finana@alagement of the balance sheet;
process and expense management.

Gas Distribution Operations. Our natural gas distribution operations servgerthan 3.3 million customers in seven statescgefat:
approximately 58 thousand miles of pipeline. Thiougur whollyewned subsidiary, Columbia Energy Group, we owre foistributior
subsidiaries that provide natural gas to approéigaf.2 million residential, commercial and indistrcustomers in Ohio, Pennsylvai
Virginia, Kentucky and Maryland. We also distributatural gas to approximately 792 thousand custerimenorthern Indiana through th
subsidiaries: Northern Indiana Public Service Camypd&okomo Gas and Fuel Company and Northern lradiamel and Light Company, I
Additionally, our subsidiary Columbia Gas of Madsasetts distributes natural gas to approximatefyth®usand customers in Massachusetts

Gas Transmission and Storage.Our gas transmission and storage subsidiames and operate approximately 16 thousand mils
interstate pipelines and operate one of the nailamyest underground natural gas storage systapable of storing approximately 639 bill
cubic feet of natural gas. Through our subsidia@etumbia Gas Transmission LLC, Columbia Gulf Traission Company and Crossro
Pipeline
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Company, we own and operate an interstate pipeletesork extending from the Gulf of Mexico to Lakeidc New York and the easte
seaboard. Together, these companies serve custim#és Northeastern, Mid-Atlantidylidwestern and Southern states and the Distri
Columbia.

Electric Operations. Through our subsidiary Northern Indiana PuBlervice Company, we generate, transmit and dis&riblectricity
to approximately 457 thousand customers in 20 ¢esifih the northern part of Indiana and engagetinlesale and transmission transacti
Northern Indiana Public Service Company owns fout aperates three cr-fired electric generating stations. The three ojpagdacilities hav
a net capability of 2,574 megawatts. Northern Indi®ublic Service Company also operates Sugar Caeeémbined cycle gas turbine pl
with a 535 megawatt capability rating, four gagdirgenerating units located at Northern Indiareal fired electric generating stations wi
net capability of 203 megawatts and two hydroelecfenerating plants with a net capability of 10gaeatts. These facilities provide for a t
system operating net capability of 3,322 megawaitsrthern Indiana Public Service Compasytransmission system, with voltages f
69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of 2,792 cirenikes. Northern Indiana Public Service Companynigriconnected with five neighbori
electric utilities. During the year ended Decem®kr2009, Northern Indiana Public Service Compasryegated 85.2% and purchased 14.8
its electric requirements.

Our executive offices are located at 801 East 8&#mue, Merrillville, Indiana 46410, telephone: §647-5990.

NISOURCE FINANCE CORP.

NiSource Finance is a whollywned special purpose finance subsidiary of NiSstinat engages in financing activities to raisedfufol
the business operations of NiSource and its sub#di NiSource Financg obligations under the debt securities will belyfuhnc
unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. NiSouragRce was incorporated in March 2000 under the tfise State of Indiana.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise described in the applicable prisgesupplement, we will use the net proceeds tl@sale of securities offered by 1
prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplefmegeneral corporate purposes, including addititmworking capital and repaymen
existing indebtedness.

RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following are ratios of our earnings to fixdthoges for each of the periods indicated:

Nine Months Ended Fiscal Year Ended December 3
September 30, 201! 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
2.21 1.91 2.31 2.14 2.3C 1.9

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earningfixed charges, “earningg€onsist of income from continuing operations befio@me
taxes plus fixed charges. “Fixed chargeshsist of interest on all indebtedness, amortipatif debt expense, the portion of rental expens
operating leases deemed to be representative aftdrest factor and preferred stock dividend regaents of consolidated subsidiaries.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

General

The authorized capital stock of NiSource consi$td29,000,000 shares, $0.01 par value, of which@@DO00 are common stock
20,000,000 are preferred stock. The board of diresdhas designated 4,000,000 shares of the préfstoek as Series A Junior Participa
Preferred Shares. These shares were reservedsimnise upon the exercise of rights under NiSosr&Hareholder Rights Plan. As
November 29, 2006, no rights may be exercised uNdgources Shareholder Rights Plan.

Anti-Takeover Provisions

The certificate of incorporation of NiSource inchgdprovisions that may have the effect of deterhingtile takeovers or delaying
preventing changes in control of management of MNi&n Members of NiSource’board of directors may be removed only for cdus¢he
affirmative vote of 80% of the combined voting paved all of the themsutstanding shares of stock of NiSource voting tiogeas a sing
class. Unless the board of directors determinesratiie or except as otherwise required by law, neies on the board or newtyeate:
directorships may be filled only by the affirmativete of directors then in office, even though lésm a quorum. If the board of director:
applicable Delaware law confers power on the stolddrs of NiSource to fill such a vacancy or newfgated directorship, it may be fill
only by the affirmative vote of 80% of the combinaating power of the outstanding shares of stocKi&ource entitled to vote. Stockhold
may not cumulate their votes, and stockholder actiay be taken only at a duly called meeting andhyowritten consent. In additic
NiSource's bylaws contain requirements for advance noticgafkholder proposals and director nominationgs€hand other provisions of
certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delasviaw could discourage potential acquisition prag®and could delay or prevent a che
in control of management of NiSource.

NiSource is subject to the provisions of SectioB 80the Delaware General Corporation Law regutatiarporate takeovers. Section
prevents certain Delaware corporations, includimgsé whose securities are listed on a nationalriiesuexchange, such as the New Y
Stock Exchange, from engaging, under certain cigtantes, in a “business combinationfiich includes a merger or sale of more than 10
the corporatiors assets, with any interested stockholder for theses following the date that the stockholder bezan interested stockholc
An interested stockholder is a stockholder who aegul5% or more of the corporatieutstanding voting stock without the prior apmion
the corporation’s board of directors.

The following summaries of provisions of our comngtock and preferred stock are not necessarily t&tmpYou are urged to re
carefully NiSources certificate of incorporation and bylaws which @reorporated by reference as exhibits to the tegien statement
which this prospectus is a part.

Common Stock

NiSource common stock is listed on the New Yorkc&tBxchange under the symbol “NICommon stockholders may receive divide
if and when declared by the board of directors.id@ads may be paid in cash, stock or other forntelain cases, common stockholders
not receive dividends until obligations to any preéd stockholders have been satisfied. All commstock will be fully paid an
non-assessabl&ach share of common stock is entitled to one irothe election of directors and other matters. @am stockholders are t
entitled to preemptive rights or cumulative votirights. Common stockholders will be notified of astpckholders’meeting according
applicable law. If NiSource liquidates, dissolveswinds-upits business, either voluntarily or involuntariggmmon stockholders will she
equally in the assets remaining after creditorspmeterred stockholders are paid.
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Preferred Stock

The board of directors can, without approval otktmlders, issue one or more series of preferimeksThe board can also determine
number of shares of each series and the rightierpreces and limitations of each series, including dividend rights, voting rights, convers
rights, redemption rights and liquidation preferesicthe number of shares constituting each senéghe terms and conditions of issue
some cases, the issuance of preferred stock celdy d change in control of NiSource and make riti&ato remove incumbent managem
Under certain circumstances, preferred stock caldd restrict dividend payments to holders of comrsimck. All preferred stock will be ful
paid and non-assessable.

The terms of the preferred stock that NiSource wofiégr will be established by or pursuant to a resoh of the board of directors
NiSource and will be issued under certificates efignations or through amendments to NiSc's certificate of incorporation. If NiSout
uses this prospectus to offer preferred stock,@orapanying prospectus supplement will describespiexific terms of the preferred stc
NiSource will also indicate in the supplement wieetthe general terms and provisions describedisnpitospectus apply to the preferred s
that NiSource may offer.

The following terms of the preferred stock, as aafile, will be set forth in a prospectus supplemmelating to the preferred stock:

+ the title and stated valu

 the number of shares NiSource is offeri

« the liquidation preference per shs

 the purchase pric

 the dividend rate, period and payment date, antiodedf calculation of dividend:

» whether dividends will be cumulative nor-cumulativeand, if cumulative, the date from which dividend mccumulate;

 the procedures for any auction and remarketinanyf

» the provisions for a sinking fund, if an

» the provisions for redemption or repurchase, iflapple, and any restrictions on NiSoureelbility to exercise those redemption
repurchase right:

 any listing of the preferred stock on any secwsig&change or marke
 voting rights, if any

» preemptive rights, if any

« restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignmgahy;

» whether interests in the preferred stock will heresented by depositary shat

» adiscussion of any material or special Unitedestéderal income tax considerations applicabthagreferred stocl
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* the relative ranking and preferences of the pretestock as to dividend or liquidation rigr

« any limitations on issuance of any class or sefgweferred stock ranking senior to or on a pauith the series of preferred stock
to dividend or liquidation rights; ar

» any other material specific terms, preferencesisigr limitations of, or restrictions on, the pmeéd stock

The terms, if any, on which the preferred stock ayexchanged for or converted into shares of comshack or any other security a
if applicable, the conversion or exchange pricehow it will be calculated, and the conversion gclenge period will be set forth in -
applicable prospectus supplement.

The preferred stock or any series of preferredksioay be represented, in whole or in part, by anmore global certificates, which w
have an aggregate liquidation preference equélabaf the preferred stock represented by the §lmavéficate.

Each global certificate will:
» be registered in the name of a depositary or a meenof the depositary identified in the prospestysplement
» be deposited with such depositary or nominee arstodian for the depositary; a
» bear a legend regarding the restrictions on examagd registration of transfer and any other msa#te may be provided for under
certificate of designation
DESCRIPTION OF THE DEBT SECURITIES

NiSource Finance may issue the debt securitieep@émor more series, from time to time under an rihgle, dated as of November
2000, among NiSource Finance, NiSource, as guararid The Bank of New York Mellon (as successantarest to JPMorgan Chase Bz
N.A., formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Baak)frustee. The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustader the Indenture, will act
indenture trustee for the purposes of the Trustmgre Act. We have incorporated by reference tiderture as an exhibit to the registra
statement of which this prospectus is a part.

This section briefly summarizes some of the termhshe debt securities and the Indenture. This sactioes not contain a compl
description of the debt securities or the Indentditee description of the debt securities is quadifin its entirety by the provisions of
Indenture. References to section numbers in ttgsrig#ion of the debt securities, unless othenwiskicated, are references to section nurr
of the Indenture.

General

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debus#es that may be issued. The Indenture provideshe issuance of debt securi
from time to time in one or more series. The tewh®ach series of debt securities may be establi#he supplemental indenture ol
resolutions of NiSource Finance’s board of direstmra committee of the board.

The debt securities:
 are direct senior unsecured obligations of NiSoficance;

» are equal in right of payment to any other seniweageured obligations of NiSource Finance;
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are guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by NS

NiSource Finance is a special purpose financingsididry formed solely as a financing vehicle forSNurce and its subsidiari
Therefore, the ability of NiSource Finance to piyabligations under the debt securities is depetndeon the receipt by it of payments fi
NiSource. If NiSource were not to make such paysémtany reason, the holders of the debt secsintieuld have to rely on the enforcen
of NiSource’s guarantee described below.

If NiSource Finance uses this prospectus to offdst decurities, an accompanying prospectus supplewi# describe the followin
terms of the debt securities being offered, toetktent applicable:

the title;

any limit on the aggregate principal amot

the date or dates on which NiSource Finance will jmancipal;

the right, if any, to extend the date or dates biclwNiSource Finance will pay princip:
the interest rates or the method of determiningithed the date interest begins to acc
the interest payment dates and the regular recabdor any interest payment da

the right, if any, to extend the interest paymeariquds and the duration of any extensi
the place or places where NiSource Finance willg@ycipal and interes

the terms and conditions of any optional redempfiociuding the date after which, and the pricg@dces at which, NiSource Finar
may redeem securitie

the terms and conditions of any optional purchasemayment, including the date after which, arelghice or prices at which, hold
may require NiSource Finance to purchase, or d fharty may require holders to sell, securit

the terms and conditions of any mandatory or optisinking fund redemption, including the date rftich, and the price or prices
which, NiSource Finance may redeem securi

whether bearer securities will be issu

the denominations in which NiSource Finance wilis securities

the currency or currencies in which NiSource Fiawdl pay principal and interes

any index or indices used to determine the amolpaypments

the portion of principal payable on declaratioraoteleration of maturity

any additional events of default or covenants @dlirce Finance or NiSource applicable to the detir#ties;

whether NiSource Finance will pay additional amsuntrespect of taxes and similar charges on dshirities held by a United Sta
alien and whether NiSource Finance may redeem ttielsesecurities rather than pay additional amoi
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» whether NiSource Finance will issue the debt s&esrin whole or in part in global form and, in hucase, the depositary for si
global securities and the circumstances under wixcteficial owners of interests in the global sggunay exchange such interest
securities

 the date or dates after which holders may conwersecurities into shares of NiSource common stogkeferred stock and the tet
for that conversion; an

» any other terms of the securiti

The Indenture does not give holders of debt saeariprotection in the event of a highly leverageshs$action or other transact
involving NiSource Finance or NiSource. The Indeatalso does not limit the ability of NiSource Figa or NiSource to incur indebtednes
to declare or pay dividends on its capital stock.

Guarantee of NiSource

NiSource will fully and unconditionally guarante® éach holder of debt securities and to the inderttwistee and its successors al
obligations of NiSource Finance under the debt stes, including the due and punctual paymenthef principal of, and premium, if any, ¢
interest, if any, on the debt securities. The gu@@applies whether the payment is due at matunityan interest payment date or as a res
acceleration, redemption or otherwise. The guaeameludes payment of interest on the overdue jpatof and interest, if any, on the d
securities (if lawful) and all other obligations MfSource Finance under the Indenture. The guasanik remain valid even if the Indenture
found to be invalid. NiSource is obligated under guarantee to pay any guaranteed amount immedaitelr NiSource Finance'failure to d
So.

NiSource is a holding company with no independersifess operations or source of income of its dixeonducts substantially all of
operations through its subsidiaries and, as atr@si$ource depends on the earnings and cash ffpand dividends or distributions from,
subsidiaries to provide the funds necessary to itedebt and contractual obligations. A substupition of NiSources consolidated asse
earnings and cash flow is derived from the openatibits regulated utility subsidiaries, whose legathority to pay dividends or make ot
distributions to NiSource is subject to regulatoggtrictions. Such regulatory restrictions incladeequirement imposed in the August 25, ?
order of the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commissimsued in the electric rate case filed by Northiexdiana Public Service Company. T
order provides that, before Northern Indiana PuBkgvice Company may declare or pay any dividendhust file a report with the IUR
detailing the proposed dividend and certain finahiciformation. If within 20 calendar days the IURIGes not initiate a proceeding to furt
explore the implications of the proposed divideidyill be deemed approved. In addition, Northendiana Public Service Compasydeb
indenture provides that Northern Indiana Publicviger Company will not declare or pay any dividerais its common stock owned
NiSource except out of earned surplus or net s

NiSources holding company status also means that its t@lparticipate in any distribution of the assetsany of its subsidiaries up
liquidation, reorganization or otherwise is subjerthe prior claims of the creditors of each o Bubsidiaries (except to the extent tha
claims of NiSource itself as a creditor of a sutasid may be recognized). Since this is true for difge, it is also true for the creditors
NiSource (including the holders of the debt semsjt

Conversion Rights

The terms, if any, on which a series of debt séiesrimay be exchanged for or converted into shafreesmmon stock or preferred st
of NiSource will be set forth in the applicable gpectus supplement.
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Denomination, Registration and Transfer

NiSource Finance may issue the debt securitieggistered securities in certificated form or asbglessecurities as described under
heading “Book-Entry IssuancelUnless otherwise specified in the applicable progmesupplement, NiSource Finance will issue regest dek
securities in denominations of $1,000 or integraltiples of $1,000. (See Section 302.)

If NiSource Finance issues the debt securitieggistered securities, NiSource Finance will keepnat of its offices or agencies a regi
in which it will provide for the registration ancahsfer of the debt securities. NiSource Finandeappoint that office or agency the secu
registrar for the purpose of registering and tranmgfg the debt securities.

The holder of any registered debt security may arge the debt security for registered debt seearidf the same series having the ¢
stated maturity date and original issue date, i arthorized denominations, in like tenor and ia fame aggregate principal amount.
holder may exchange those debt securities by silgram them in a place of payment maintained fis gurpose at the office or agel
NiSource Finance has appointed securities registtalders may present the debt securities for exgbaor registration of transfer, d
endorsed or accompanied by a duly executed writtstnument of transfer satisfactory to NiSourcedrice and the securities registrar.
service charge will apply to any exchange or regfigin of transfer, but NiSource Finance may regyayment of any taxes and o
governmental charges as described in the Inder(tbee. Section 305.)

If debt securities of any series are redeemed, Ni&oFinance will not be required to issue, registensfer of or exchange any d
securities of that series during the 15 businegspgaiod immediately preceding the day the relevantice of redemption is given. That no
will identify the serial numbers of the debt setigs being redeemed. After notice is given, NiSeufinance will not be required to iss
register the transfer of or exchange any debt gesithat have been selected to be either parttalifully redeemed, except the unredee
portion of any debt security being partially redegein(See Section 305.)

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable proggesupplement, on each interest payment dateuxi® Finance will pay interest
each debt security to the person in whose namedtatt security is registered as of the close ofrnimss on the record date relating to
interest payment date. If NiSource Finance defanltthe payment of interest on any debt securttynay pay that defaulted interest to
registered owner of that debt security:

» as of the close of business on a date that thenindetrustee selects, which may not be more tladays or less than 10 days be
the date NiSource Finance proposes to pay the kkedfianterest, o

» in any other lawful manner that does not violate taquirements of any securities exchange on wihiahdebt security is listed a
that the indenture trustee believes is accept

(See Section 307.)

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prowmesupplement, NiSource Finance will pay the gipal of and any premium
interest on the debt securities when they are ptedeat the office of the indenture trustee, asngaggent. NiSource Finance may change
place of payment of the debt securities, appoiet@nmore additional paying agents, and removepaying agent.
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Redemption

The applicable prospectus supplement will conta@dpecific terms on which NiSource Finance magead a series of debt securi
prior to its stated maturity. NiSource Finance w#hd a notice of redemption to holders at leagta3® but not more than 60 days prior tc
redemption date. The notice will state:

» the redemption dati

» the redemption price

« if less than all of the debt securities of the esmre being redeemed, the particular debt sexutibi be redeemed (and the princ
amounts, in the case of a partial redempti

 that on the redemption date, the redemption pridleb@come due and payable and any applicabledsterill cease to accrue on i
after that date

 the place or places of payment; ¢
» whether the redemption is for a sinking fu
(See Section 1104.)

On or before any redemption date, NiSource Finavitedeposit an amount of money with the indenttmestee or with a paying ag:
sufficient to pay the redemption price. (See Sectib05.)

If NiSource Finance is redeeming less than alldélet securities, the indenture trustee will sefleetdebt securities to be redeemed
a method it considers fair and appropriate. Afeer tedemption date, holders of redeemed debt siesunill have no rights with respect to
debt securities except the right to receive themgution price and any unpaid interest to the rediemglate. (See Section 1103.)

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance, Transfer or Leas

Neither NiSource Finance nor NiSource shall codsté or merge with any other corporation or cont&nsfer or lease substantially
of its assets or properties to any entity unless:

« that corporation or entity is organized under thed of the United States or any state thel
« that corporation or entity assumes NiSource Fin's or NiSourc’s obligations, as applicable, under the Indent
« after giving effect to the transaction, NiSourcadfice and NiSource are not in default under therhae; anc

» NiSource Finance or NiSource, as applicable, deive the indenture trustee an off’'s certificate and an opinion of counsel to
effect that the transaction complies with the Irtdes

(See Section 801.)

Limitation on Liens

As long as any debt securities remain outstandiagher NiSource Finance, NiSource nor any subsidi NiSource other than a util
may issue, assume or guarantee any debt securaaybyortgage, security interest, pledge, lien beoencumbrance on any property ow
by NiSource Finance, NiSource or that
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subsidiary, except intercompany indebtedness, witatso securing the debt securities equally atabhawith (or prior to) the new debt, unl
the total amount of all of the secured debt wouwtdexceed 10% of the consolidated net tangibletasgeNiSource and its subsidiaries (o
than utilities).

In addition, the lien limitations do not apply tadurce Finance’s, NiSource’s and any subsidiaabitity to do the following:

create mortgages on any property and on certainovements and accessions on such property acqawadtructed or improved af
the date of the Indentur

assume existing mortgages on any property or irdielgiss of an entity which is merged with or intoconsolidated with NiSour
Finance, NiSource or any subsidia

assume existing mortgages on any property or iedieleiss of an entity existing at the time it becoenssbsidiary
create mortgages to secure debt of a subsidid#ySource or to another subsidia

create mortgages in favor of governmental entitlesecure payment under a contract or statute oigages to secure the financing
constructing or improving property, including matges for pollution control or industrial revenuenbs;

create mortgages to secure debt of NiSource osubsidiaries maturing within 12 months and createthe ordinary course
business

create mortgages to secure the cost of exploralidliing or development of natural gas, oil or ethmineral property
to continue mortgages existing on the date of tldehture; an

create mortgages to extend, renew or replace iadebss secured by any mortgage referred to abaxedpd that the princip
amount of indebtedness and the property securirgirttiebtedness shall not exceed the amount sedyratle mortgage beil
extended, renewed or replac

(See Section 1008.)

Events of Default

The Indenture provides, with respect to any outitanseries of debt securities, that any of theowahg events constitutes aiEvent o
Default”:

NiSource Finance defaults in the payment of angregt upon any debt security of that series thebrines due and payable and
default continues for 60 day

NiSource Finance defaults in the payment of prialcgd or any premium on any debt security of tleates when due at its maturity,
redemption, by declaration or otherwise and thauletontinues for three business d¢

NiSource Finance defaults in the deposit of ankisgnfund payment when due and the default consirfaethree business day

NiSource Finance or NiSource defaults in the perforce of or breaches any covenant or warrantydrirtienture for 90 days af
written notice to NiSource Finance and NiSourcenfitbe indenture trustee
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to NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenturstémifrom the holders of at least 33% of the ontStey debt securities of tt
series;

* NiSource Finance or NiSource Capital Markets, lacsubsidiary of NiSource, defaults under any batehenture, note or ott
evidence of indebtedness for money borrowed by MG Finance or NiSource Capital Markets, or NiSeufinance or NiSour
Capital Markets defaults under any mortgage, ingenor instrument under which there may be isswedured or evidenc
indebtedness constituting a failure to pay in exads$50,000,000 of the principal or interest witere and payable, and in the e
such debt has become due as the result of an eati@he such acceleration is not rescinded or dadwdr such debt is not paid witl
60 days after written notice to NiSource Financd AiSource from the indenture trustee or to NiSeufmance, NiSource and
indenture trustee from the holders of at least 88%ie outstanding debt securities of that se

» the NiSource guarantee ceases to be in full fonckedfect in any material respect or is disaffirmoeddenied (other than according
its terms), or is found to be unenforceable or liayar

» certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reoizgtion of NiSource Finance, NiSource Capital M&skar NiSource
(See Section 501.)

If an Event of Default occurs with respect to debturities of a particular series, the indentunstée or the holders of 33% in princi
amount of the outstanding debt securities of tlaies may declare the debt securities of that satiee and payable immediately. (
Section 502.)

The holders of a majority in principal amount oé thutstanding debt securities of a particular sesidd have the right to direct the tin
method and place of conducting any proceedingtigrramedy available to the indenture trustee uttieindenture, or exercising any trus
power conferred on the indenture trustee with relstiethe debt securities of that series. The ihgentrustee may refuse to follow directi
that are in conflict with law or the Indenture, ttliexpose the indenture trustee to personal lighdlitthat are unduly prejudicial to other hold
The indenture trustee may take any other actidedims proper that is not inconsistent with thosections. (See Section 512.)

The holders of a majority in principal amount ok tbutstanding debt securities of any series mayavany past default under
Indenture and its consequences, except a default:

» in respect of a payment of principal of, or premjuihany, or interest on any debt security:

* in respect of a covenant or provision that canr@tiiodified or amended without the consent of thigldroof each affected de
security.

(See Section 513.)

At any time after the holders of the debt secwgitiéa series declare that the debt securitiesadfderies are due and immediately pay
a majority in principal amount of the outstandinglders of debt securities of that series may rekseind cancel the declaration anc
consequences: (1) before the indenture truste®lbtained a judgment or decree for money, (2) idefaults (other than the non-payment
principal which has become due solely by reasa®feclaration) have been waived or cured, antli@purce or NiSource Finance has |
or deposited with the indenture trustee an amaufificent to pay:

» all overdue interest on the debt securities of skeaies

» the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest any debt securities of that series which are ather than by reason of 1
declaration
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interest on overdue interest (if lawful); a

sums paid or advanced by and amounts due to teatmc trustee under the Indentt

(See Section 502.)

Modification of Indenture

NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture teustay modify or amend the Indenture, without thesemt of the holders of any d
securities, for any of the following purposes:

to evidence the succession of another person agoobinder the Indentur:

to add to NiSource Finance’s or NiSousceovenants or to surrender any right or poweramoafl on NiSource Finance or NiSot
under the Indenture

to add events of defau
to add or change any provisions of the Indentur@rtivide that bearer securities may be registrakléo principal, to change
eliminate any restrictions on the payment of ppatior premium on registered securities or of ppakor premium or any interest
bearer securities, to permit registered securittede exchanged for bearer securities or to pethdtissuance of securities
uncertificated form (so long as the modificationasnendment does not materially adversely affectirtte¥est of the holders of dt
securities of any series

to change or eliminate any provisions of the Inden{so long as there are no outstanding debt isesuentitled to the benefit of t
provision);

to secure the debt securiti
to establish the form or terms of debt securitieany series

to evidence or provide for the acceptance or app@nt by a successor indenture trustee or fa@litia@ administration of the tru
under the Indenture by more than one indenturéetey

to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistencyhi@ indenture (so long as the cure or modificatioesdnot materially adversely aff
the interest of the holders of debt securitiesnyf series)

to effect assumption by NiSource or one of its glibges of NiSource Finan’s obligations under the Indenture;

to conform the Indenture to any amendment of thesflindenture Aci

(See Section 901.)

The Indenture provides that we and the indentwstée may amend the Indenture or the debt secuwiitd the consent of the holder:
a majority in principal amount of the then outstiaigddebt securities of each series affected byathendment voting as one class. Howe
without the consent of each holder of any outstagdiebt securities affected, an amendment or nuadiifin may not, among other things:

change the stated maturity of the principal orredeon any debt securit

reduce the principal amount of, rate of interestampremium payable upon the redemption of anyt deburity;
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» change the method of calculating the rate of iistepa any debt securit

« change any obligation of NiSource Finance to paiitexhal amounts in respect of any debt secu

» reduce the principal amount of a discount sectini& would be payable upon acceleration of its mitgtL
» change the place or currency of payment of prin@faor any premium or interest on, any debt siégu

« impair a holders right to institute suit for the enforcement ofygrayment after the stated maturity or after argenaption date «
repayment date

» reduce the percentage of holders of debt securigesssary to modify or amend the Indenture ootesent to any waiver under
Indenture;

» change any obligation of NiSource Finance to mairnga office or agency in each place of paymertbanaintain an office or agen
outside the United State

* modify the obligations of NiSource under its guaeanin any way adverse to the interests of thedmsldf the debt securities; a

» modify these requirements or reduce the percentdgeolders of debt securities necessary to waive @ast default of certa
covenants

(See Section 902.)

Satisfaction and Discharge

Under the Indenture, NiSource Finance can termiisitgbligations with respect to debt securitiesn§ series not previously deliveret
the indenture trustee for cancellation when thad# decurities:

» have become due and payal
» will become due and payable at their stated matwithin one year; o
 are to be called for redemption within one yeararratrangements satisfactory to the indenturedeufstr giving notice of redemptio

NiSource Finance may terminate its obligations wétspect to the debt securities of that seriesdppsiting with the indenture trustee
trust funds dedicated solely for that purpose, mownt sufficient to pay and discharge the entidebtedness on the debt securities of
series. In that case, the Indenture will ceaseetmfbfurther effect and NiSource Finargabligations will be satisfied and discharged
respect to that series (except as to NiSource Eaiarobligations to pay all other amounts due underlttdenture and to provide cert
officers’ certificates and opinions of counsel to the indentiustee). At the expense of NiSource Finanae,inbdenture trustee will exec
proper instruments acknowledging the satisfactiwhdischarge.

(See Section 401.)

Book-Entry Issuance

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prosmesupplement, NiSource Finance will issue aryt decurities offered under t
prospectus as “global securitieaVe will describe the specific terms for issuing atgbt security as a global security in the pros
supplement relating to that debt security.
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Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospesupplement, The Depository Trust Company, € Dwill act as the depositary
any global securities. NiSource Finance will isglebal securities as fully registered securitiegistered in the name of DT€’nominee
Cede & Co. NiSource Finance will issue one or nfatly registered global securities for each issfi@lebt securities, each in the aggre
principal or stated amount of such issue, anddefiosit the global securities with DTC.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organizedaurthe New York Banking Law, a “banking organieatiwithin the meaning of tt
New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Rese3ystem, ¢clearing corporation’within the meaning of the New York Unifo
Commercial Code, and a “clearing agenoggistered under the provisions of Section 17Ahef $ecurities Exchange Act. DTC also facilit
the posttrade settlement among its direct participants aléss and other securities transactions in deposieedrities, through electrol
computerized book-entry transfers and pledges hatwes direct participantsaccounts. This eliminates the need for physical enmant o
securities certificates. DTC’s direct participamslude both U.S. and non-U.S. securitigekers and dealers, banks, trust companies, aj
corporations and certain other organizations. DI &€ whollyowned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clear®grporation which, in tur
is owned by a number of DTE€'direct participants and members of the NatioredduBties Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Cleg
Corporation and Emerging Markets Clearing Corporgtias well as by the New York Stock Exchange,, Itiie American Stock Exchar
LLC, and the Financial Industry Regulatory AuthgpritAccess to the DTC system is also available therst such as U.S.&
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies aradirgdecorporations that clear through or maintaicuatodial relationship with a D1
participant, either directly or indirectly. The DTGles applicable to its participants are on fiihwthe SEC.

Purchases of securities under D$Gystem must be made by or through a direct jaatit, which will receive a credit for such sedes
on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actuahaiser of each security, the beneficial ownein i&irn recorded on the records
direct and indirect participants. Beneficial owneiifl not receive written confirmation from DTC dfieir purchases, but they should rec
written confirmations providing details of the teattions, as well as periodic statements of thailihgs, from the participants through wt
they entered into the transactions. Transfers afership interest in the securities are accomplishyeentries made on the books of particip
acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficialngrs will not receive certificates representingittsecurities, except in the event that us
the book-entry system for the securities is disometd.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all global sées that are deposited with, or on behalf of,@Dare registered in the name of DEC’
nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of global securitigth, or on behalf of, DTC and their registrationthe name of Cede & Co. effect
change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowdedfjthe actual beneficial owners of the securiti®EC’s records reflect only the ident
of the direct participants to whose accounts s@dursties are credited, which may or may not beltbeeficial owners. The participants \
remain responsible for keeping account of theidimgs on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications B¢ B direct participants, by direct participardsndirect participants and by dir
and indirect participants to beneficial owners Wil governed by arrangements among them, subjectytstatutory or regulatory requireme
as may be in effect from time to time.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote twiespect to the global securities. Under its uguatedures, DTC will mail ¢
omnibus proxy to NiSource Finance as soon as pesafter the applicable record date. The omnibogypassigns Cede & Ca.consenting ¢
voting rights to those direct participants to wha@seounts the securities are credited on the aipécrecord date (identified in a list
attached to the omnibus proxy).

Redemption proceeds, principal payments and anwyipre, interest or other payments on the global sees will be made to Cede
Co., as nominee of DTC. DTC's practice is to crékdiect participants’
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accounts on the applicable payment date in accoedarth their respective holdings shown on D3 @écords, unless DTC has reasc
believe that it will not receive payment on thated&ayments by participants to beneficial owndlisb® governed by standing instructions
customary practices, as is the case with secuhigésfor the accounts of customers in bearer formegistered in “street nameghd will be th
responsibility of the participant and not of DTCiSdurce Finance, NiSource or the indenture trustabject to any statutory or regulat
requirements in effect at the time. Payment of mgoteon payments, principal and any premium, intemsother payments to DTC is -
responsibility of NiSource Finance and the applieadaying agent, disbursement of payments to dpadicipants will be the responsibility
DTC, and disbursement of payments to the benefisialers will be the responsibility of direct andliirect participants.

If applicable, redemption notices will be sent tedé & Co. If less than all of the debt securitiédike tenor and terms are be
redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lotaim®unt of the interest of each direct participarguch issue to be redeemed.

A beneficial owner electing to have its interestiglobal security repaid by NiSource Finance gille any required notice through
participant and will effect delivery of its intetdsy causing the direct participant to transfer plaeticipants interest in the global securities
DTC'’s records to the appropriate party. The requirenf@nphysical delivery in connection with a demaiod repayment will be deem
satisfied when the ownership rights in the gloleaisities are transferred on DTC's records.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as siiesrdepositary with respect to the global se@siat any time by giving reasone
notice to NiSource Finance or the indenture trudteeler such circumstances, in the event that eessor securities depositary is not obtai
certificates for the securities are required tgbeted and delivered.

NiSource Finance may decide to discontinue usbetystem of bookntry transfers through DTC (or a successor séesiiepositary
In that event, certificates for the securities Wil printed and delivered.

We have provided the foregoing information withpest to DTC to the financial community for inforrwat purposes only. We do t
intend the information to serve as a representatiaranty or contract modification of any kind. Wave received the information in t
section concerning DTC and DTESystem from sources that we believe to be rejdilt we take no responsibility for the accuratyhes
information.

Governing Law

The Indenture and the debt securities are govempehe internal laws of the State of New York.

Information Concerning the Indenture Trustee

Prior to default, the indenture trustee will perfoonly those duties specifically set forth in tmelénture. After default, the indent
trustee will exercise the same degree of carepasdent individual would exercise in the conduchisfor her own affairs. The indenture tru:
is under no obligation to exercise any of the p@wersted in it by the Indenture at the requeshgflelder of debt securities unless the hc
offers the indenture trustee reasonable indemmjgirst the costs, expenses and liability that tiiemture trustee might incur in exercis
those powers. The indenture trustee is not requioedxpend or risk its own funds or otherwise inparsonal financial liability in tt
performance of its duties if it reasonably beliethest it may not receive repayment or adequatenimity. (See Section 601.)
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DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

NiSource and NiSource Finance may issue warrangmitohase equity or debt securities, respectivigource and NiSource Finar
may issue warrants independently or together wity affered securities. The warrants may be attadbedr separate from those offe
securities. NiSource and NiSource Finance will ésthe warrants under warrant agreements to beeehteto between NiSource or NiSou
Finance, as the case may be, and a bank or tragparny, as warrant agent, all as described in tipdicaple prospectus supplement.
warrant agent will act solely as agent in connectidgth the warrants and will not assume any obigyabr relationship of agency or trust fol
with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrdraiswe may offer will contain the specific termistioe warrants. These terms n
include the following:

* the title of the warrant:
 the designation, amount and terms of the secufiieshich the warrants are exercisat

* the designation and terms of the other securifiesyy, with which the warrants are to be issued #re number of warrants issued v
each other securit

« the price or prices at which the warrants will ssuied
» the aggregate number of warrar

» any provisions for adjustment of the number or amaif securities receivable upon exercise of theravds or the exercise price of
warrants;

* the price or prices at which the securities purahksupon exercise of the warrants may be purch

 if applicable, the date on and after which the amats and the securities purchasable upon exertitte avarrants will be separat
transferable

« if applicable, a discussion of the material U.Slef@l income tax considerations applicable to #erase of the warrant

» any other terms of the warrants, including ternnecedures and limitations relating to the exchaamyt exercise of the warran
 the date on which the right to exercise the wasrarnli commence, and the date on which the righitexipire;

* the maximum or minimum number of warrants that fpayexercised at any time; a

 information with respect to bo-entry procedures, if an

Exercise of Warrants

Each warrant will entitle the holder of warrantspiarchase for cash the amount of equity or dehirgexs at the exercise price state:
determinable in the prospectus supplement for thamts. Warrants may be exercised at any time dipet close of business on the expire
date shown in the applicable prospectus supplernatgss otherwise specified in such prospectuslsopEmt. After the close of business on
expiration date, unexercised warrants will becomie WVarrants may be exercised as described iapp#cable prospectus supplement. W
the warrant holder makes the payment and properyptetes and
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signs the warrant certificate at the corporatet ifice of the warrant agent or any other offindicated in the prospectus supplement, NiSc
or NiSource Finance, as the case may be, willpas as possible, forward the equity or debt seesrthat the warrant holder has purchase
the warrant holder exercises the warrant for lbas &ll of the warrants represented by the wawariificate, NiSource or NiSource Finance
the case may be, will issue a new warrant certdi¢ar the remaining warrants.

DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS

NiSource may issue stock purchase contracts, imguzbntracts obligating holders to purchase froi®dwrce, and for NiSource to sel
the holders, a specified number of shares of comstock at a future date or dates. The price peresbhicommon stock and the numbe
shares of common stock may be fixed at the timestbek purchase contracts are issued or may bentiatsd by reference to a specific forrr
stated in the stock purchase contracts.

The stock purchase contracts may be issued selyavates part of units that we call “stock purchasés.” Stock purchase units con:
of a stock purchase contract and either NiSourcerigie’s debt securities or U.S. treasury securgexsiring the holdersdbligations ti
purchase the common stock under the stock puratageacts.

The stock purchase contracts may require us to ipekedic payments to the holders of the stock lpase units or vice versa, and tt
payments may be unsecured or prefunded on soms. Fds stock purchase contracts may require holdesecure their obligations ir
specified manner.

The applicable prospectus supplement will desdtileeterms of the stock purchase contracts or gpoc&hase units. The descriptior
the prospectus supplement will only be a summanrgt,you should read the stock purchase contracts,iapplicable, collateral or deposit
arrangements, relating to the stock purchase adsetma stock purchase units. Material U.S. federadme tax considerations applicable to
stock purchase units and the stock purchase cosinéit also be discussed in the applicable progesupplement.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the securities to or through undenngjtthrough dealers or agents, directly to yothoough a combination of these meth:
The prospectus supplement with respect to anyinffexf securities will describe the specific terafighe securities being offered, including:

» the name or names of any underwriters, dealergants;

 the purchase price of the securities and the pdsceeNiSource or NiSource Finance from the ¢

» any underwriting discounts and commissions or agéees and other items constituting underwr’ or agent’ compensation
 any initial public offering price

» any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowqzhal to dealers; ar

» any securities exchange on which the offered siéesirnay be listec

Through Underwriters. If we use underwriters in the sale of the sitiest the underwriters will acquire the offeredseties for thei
own account. We will execute an underwriting agreenwith an underwriter or
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underwriters once an agreement for sale of ther#iesuis reached. The underwriters may resell dffered securities in one or mu
transactions, including negotiated transactionsa dixed public offering price or at varying priceetermined at the time of sale. -
underwriters may sell the offered securities dlyeat through underwriting syndicates representgdnianaging underwriters. Unless othen
stated in the prospectus supplement relating &redf securities, the obligations of the underwsiterpurchase those offered securities wi
subject to certain conditions, and the underwritatsbe obligated to purchase all of those offesedurities if they purchase any of them.

Through Dealers. If we use a dealer to sell the securities, vilesgll the offered securities to the dealer aisgipal. The dealer mi
then resell those offered securities at varyinggzidetermined at the time of resale. Any initiablir offering price and any discounts
concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to deaterg be changed from time to time.

Through Agents. If we use agents in the sale of securities,m&y designate one or more agents to sell offeredrisies. Unles
otherwise stated in a prospectus supplement, thetagvill agree to use their best efforts to sbficirchases for the period of their appointm

Directly to Purchasers. We may sell the offered securities directlyotte or more purchasers. In this case, no undergyitiealers «
agents would be involved. We will describe the ®ohour direct sales in our prospectus supplement.

General Information. A prospectus supplement will state the nameamf underwriter, dealer or agent and the amounary
compensation, underwriting discounts or concesspaid, allowed or reallowed to them. A prospectuigptement will also state the proce
to us from the sale of offered securities, anyiahftublic offering price and other terms of théeoing of those offered securities.

Our agents, underwriters and dealers, or theiliatfs, may be customers of, engage in transactigthsor perform services for us in 1
ordinary course of business.

We may authorize agents, underwriters or dealesslioit offers by certain institutions to purchaxéered securities from us at the pu
offering price and on terms described in the relgisspectus supplement pursuant to delayed dgli@ntracts providing for payment &
delivery on a specified date in the future. If weewelayed delivery contracts, we will discloset tiva are using them in our prospet
supplement and will tell you when we will demang/ip&nt and delivery of the securities. The delayeld/dry contracts will be subject only
the conditions we set forth in our prospectus saipgint.

We may enter into agreements to indemnify agemdewriters and dealers against certain civil liaes, including liabilities under tt
Securities Act of 1933.

LEGAL OPINIONS

Schiff Hardin LLP, Chicago, lllinois, will pass upahe validity of the securities offered by thisogmectus for us. The opinions v
respect to the securities may be subject to assonsptegarding future action to be taken by usthedrustee, if applicable, in connection v
the issuance and sale of the securities, the $péerms of the securities and other matters thay affect the validity of securities but t
cannot be ascertained on the date of those opinions

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and relategh€ial statement schedules of NiSource Inc. arabidiaries, incorporated in tl
prospectus by reference from NiSource Inc.’'s AnriReport on Form 10-K, and the effectiveness of NiSe Inc. and subsidiariesiterna
control over financial reporting have been audligdeloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registgretlic accounting firm, as stated in tt
reports, which are incorporated herein by refereisaeh consolidated financial statements and filsdrstatement schedules have bee
incorporated in reliance upon the reports of sirch §iven upon their authority as experts in act¢mgnand auditing.
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(k)

Description of Filing Requirement:
The most recent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1
(electric), Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 2 (gas), or
Public Service Commission Form T (telephone);

Response:

Please refer to the attached.

Responsible Witness:

Jana T. Croom



Form Approved
OMB No. 1902-0028

An Original Signed Form (Expires 3/31/2005)

Check appropriate box:

[} Conformed Copy

FERC Form No. 2
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR
NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

This report is mandatory under the Natural Gas Act, Sections 10(a), and 16
and 18 CFR 260.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil
penalties, another sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission does not consider this report to be of a
confidential nature,

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. December 31, 2015

FERC FORM No. 2 (1-99)



GENERAL INFORMATION

Hl.

forme - L T T T
NOTE: Major means having combined gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50 million Dth in each

Purpose

This form is designed to collect financial and operational information from major interstate natural gas
companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is a
nonconfidential public use form.

o Who MUST SUBMIT L L e e e e

Each Major natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this

of the 3 previous calendar years.

What and Where to Submit

(&} Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR § 385.2011
and an original and Jour (4) copies of this form to:

Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

Retain ong copy of this report for your files.

{h) Submit immediately upon publication, four {4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and
any ahnua/financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analysts, or industry associations. {Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on page 3, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reporis to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC .204.28

(c} Forthe CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report (not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984) prepared in
conformity with current standards of reporting which will:

i} contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material respacts, of the schedules
listed below with the Commission’s applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including
applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases),
and : -

GENERAL INFORMATION

{ii} be signed by independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public
accountants, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political

Reference
Schedules
Pages

Comparative Balance Shaat 110-113




Statement of Income
Statement of Retained Earnings
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

114-116

118-119

120-121
122

Insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form,

(d} Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additicnal blank copies
1o meet thelr requirement frea of charge from:

— Public-Reference-and-Files_Maintenance Branch—. ... . SO I

Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2356

© Whento Submit

Submit-this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing date sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this eollection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20426 {Attention:
Michael Miller, ED-1.2.4}; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs. Office of the Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 {Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy-Regulatory
Commission).

You shall not be penalized for fatlure to respond to this collection of information unless the collection of
information displays a valid OMB control number.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

i,

VI,

Vil

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Systerns of Accounts {18 CFR 201}{U.5. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S, of A.

Enter in whole numbers {dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except onthe four basic
financial statements where rounding to dollars is réquired. The amounts shown-on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to
determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance shest accounts the balances at the end of
the current reporting vear, and use the current year amounts for statement of income accounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondant, either
(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s}, or

{b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable” in column {d) on the List of
Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

~Enter the month,~day, and yearfor all dates. - Use -customary abbreviations.. The "Date-of Report”-at the .-

top of sach page is applicable only to resubmissions {see VIl. below}.
Indicate negative amounts {such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses { ).

When rhakiﬁg 'ravision's,“résubri'lit the electronic medium and bnly those pages that have been changed from
the original submisslon. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the




resubmission the ldentification and Atltestation, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:
Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary, Attach the
supplemen‘tal statement {8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate

Vil

IX. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as

e g yeeifically authorized:

“those shown by 'the* annual report-ofthe-previous- year; or'an-appropriate-explanation given-asto- why“the
different figures were used.

Xl Report all gas volumes in MMBtu and Dth.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules {reduced to 8 1/2 x "1 1) instead of the schedules in
the FERC Form .2 if they are in substantially the same format.

Xl

Report footnotes on pages 551 and 562: Sort data on page 551 by page number, Sort data on page 552
by footnote number., The page number component of the footnote reference is the first page of a schedule
whether it is a single page schedule or a multi-page schedule. Even if a-footnote appears on a later page of
a multi-page schedule the footnote will only reference the first page of the schedule. The first page of a
multi-page schedule now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant in Service
ranges across pages 204 through 208, A footnote on page 207 would contain a page reference of 204.

Xhi,

DEFINITIONS

L Btu per cubic foot—The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of ‘the gas which would oceupy a volume of 1 cuble foot .at a temperature of BO°F
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32°F, and
under standard gravitational force (980.8665 cm. per sec. ) with air of the same temperature and pressure
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed fo the liquid state (called gross heating value or total heating
value).

L Commission Authorization—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Dekatherm—A unit of heating value equivalent to 10 therms or 1,000,000 Biu.

Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
an whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

{(Natural Gas Act, 15 U.8.C. 717-717w}

"Sec.10{a). Every natural-gas company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special
reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which
| such reports shall be made and require from such natural-gas companies specific answers 1o all questions upon

other things, full information as to assets and Jiabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction thereof, gross
receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amoriization, and other reserves, costs of faciliities, cost of
meaintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost
of renewal and replacement of such facilitles, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural gas..." . L
"Sec. 16, The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make,
amend, and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the
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terms used in this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Cominission, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be
filed...”

GENERAL PENALTIES

*Sec.21{b). Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or
arder made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition 1o any other penalties
provided by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day
during which such offense occurs."”




FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. December 31, 2015

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

2001 Mercer Road, P.O. Box 4241, Lexington, KY 40512-4241

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Linda L. Moore Assistant Contfroller - Columbia Gas
07 Address of Contact person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

290 W. Nationwide Blvd., Columbus, OH 43215

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including {09 This report is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
[X] An Original
(614) 460-4883 [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report
is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter

set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

11 Name 12 Title
Linda L. Moore Assistant Controller - Columbia Gas

13 Signature 14 ate Signed
WL%A/O’?M/ 3/24 fLol(a

Title 18, U S C 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of
the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page1 \)Q

F7 Yalesle J. Johwicen

Plotary Puoas
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2)[ 1A Resubmission{March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
List of Schedules ( Natural Gas Company )
Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA",
Title of Schedule Reference
Line Page No. Date Revised Remarks
No.
() (b) © ()}
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION and FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 |General Information 101
2 |Control over Respondent 102
3 |Security Holders and Voring Powers 107
4 |Important Changes During thre Year 108
5 |Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
6 |Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
7 |Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 117
8 |Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
9 |Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
10 |Notes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
11 [Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
12 |Gas Plant in Service 204-209
13 [Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212
14 |Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213
15 |Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
16 |Construction Work in Progress - Gas 216
17 |General Description of Construction Ovehead Procedures 218
18 JAccumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
19 |Gas Stored 220
20 |Investments 222-223
21 |Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 |Prepayments 230
23 |Extraordinary Property Losses 230
24 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
25 |Other Regulatory Assets 232
26 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
27 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
28 |Capital Stock 250-251
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments
29 |Received on Captial Stock 252
30 |Other Paid in Capital 253
31 |Discount on Capital Stock 254
32 |Capital Stock Expense 254
33 |Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired during the Year 255
34 |Long-Term Debt 256-257
35 |[Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on Long-Term Debt 258-259
36 |Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:

(1) [X1 An Original
{2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016
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Dec. 31, 2015

List of Schedules ( Natural Gas Company ) (continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,” o

r "NA".

Title of Schedule Reference
Line Page No. Date Revised Remarks
No.
(a (b) (c) (d)

36 |Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 261
37 |Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Changes During Year 262-263
38 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
39 [Other Deferred Credits 269
40 |Accumulated Deferrred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
41 |Accumulated Deferrred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
42 |Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
43 |Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
44 |Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303
45 |Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities 304-305
46 |Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 306-307
47 |Other Gas Revenues 308
48 |Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
49 |Exchange of Imbalance Transactions 328
50 {Gas used in Utility Operations 331
51 {Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332
52 {Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
53 IMiscellaneous General Expenses-Gas 335
54 {Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
55 |Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMNMON SECTION
56 |Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 |Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
58 |Charges for Outside Professional amd Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
59 |Compressor Stations 508-509
60 [Gas Storage Projects 512-513
61 [Transmission Lines 514
62 [Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518
63 |Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
64 |Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
65 |System Map 522
66 |Footnote Reference 551
67 |Footnote Text 552
68 |Stockholder's Reports { check appropriate box )

Four copies will be submitted

]
L]

No annual report for stockholders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31,2016 [Dec. 31, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Linda L. Moore, Asslstant Controller-Columbia Gas

290 W. Nationwide Blvd

Columbus, OH 43215

type of organization and the date organized.
Incorporated In Kentucky - October 11, 1905, as Central Kentucky Natural Gas Company.
Name changed to Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. effective January 1, 1958.

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name

or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable.

of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, {c) the authority by which the receivership

the respondent operated.

in the states of Loulslana, Ohio, Kentucky, and West Virginia. Respondent also transports natural gas to
industrial and commercial consumers under transportation service rate schedules.

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

Purchase and distribution, at retail and wholesale, natural gas within the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and off-system sales

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is
not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ 1 Yes Enter the date when such independent accountant was Initially engaged:
(2) IX] No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] AResubmission 03/31/2016 End of 2015/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corporations,

partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly,

indirectly, or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of

control) over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in

a holding company organization, report in a footnote the chain of
organization.

2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of
trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained,
and the purpose of the trust.

3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report
an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling company having
ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "D" for direct,
an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

Line Company Name Type of Control State of Percent Voting
No. incorporation Stock Owned
(@) (b) () (d)
1 [NiSource Inc. Delaware 100%
2 |NiSource Gas Distribution Group, Inc. D Delaware 100%
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 102 Next page is 107




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec 31, 2015

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders

of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes that each could cast on that date if a
meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give

in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether
voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders

of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the company did not
close the stock book or did not compile a list of stock-
holders within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement how such security

became vested with voting rights and give other important
details concerning the voting rights of such security. State
whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. |If any class or issue of security has any special

privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,

or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish detalls concerning any options, warrants, or
rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase
securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets
owned by the respondent, Including prices, expiration dates,
and other material information relating to exercise of the
options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such
securities or assets any officer, director, associated company,
or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase.
This instruction is Inapplicable to convertible securities or

to any securlties substantially all of which are outstanding

in the hands of the general public where the options,

warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock
book prior to end of year, and in a footnote,
state the purpose of such closing:

July 1, 2015
Sole Shareholder Election of Directors

2. State the number of votes cast at the latest
general meeting prior to the end of year for
election of directors of the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy

Total:
By proxy:

3. Give the date
and place of such
meeting:

July 1, 2015 By
Unanimous Written
Consent

952,248

VOTING SECURITIES

4. Number of votes as of (d of December 31, 2015

Ling|
No.

Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder Total
Votes

(@) (b)

Common
Stock
()

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other

(e)

o

TOTAL votes of all voting securities 952,248

952,248

(2]

TOTAL number of security holders 1

1

~

TOTAL votes of security holders

listed below 952,248

952,248

NiSource Gas Distribution Group, Inc.
290 W. Nationwide Blvd.
Columbus, OH 43215

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. |[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give details concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Answer each inquiry.
Enter "none" or "not applicable" where applicable. If the
answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the schedule
in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the
the franchise rights were acquired. If the franchise rights were
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions,
and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. Give
date journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference fo such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and cite Commission
authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate
number of customers added or lost and approximate annual

revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas

company must also state major new continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases, development, pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate
total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other par-
ties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was
required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments,

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder, voting trustee,
associated company or known associate of any of these persons
was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues
due to important rate changes: State effective date and
approximate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

1. None
2. None
3. None
4.  None
5. None
6. None
7. None
8. None
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This Report Is:
[X] An Original
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March 31, 2016
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Dec. 31, 2015

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

9. None
10.  None
11.  None
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
[x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission| 3/31/2016 |End of 2015/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Reference Balance at End | Balance at End

Line Title of Account Page Number | of Current Year |of Previous Year
No. (In Dollars) (In Dollars)
(a) {b) (c) (d)

1 JUTILITY PLANT
2 [Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 393,846,282 364,022,347
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 6,925,340 6,116,231
4 [TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 400,771,622 370,138,578
5 |(Less) Accum Provision for Depr, Amort, Depl (108,111,115) 141,164,274 135,601,420
6 [Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 259,607,348 234,537,158
7 |Nuclear Fuel(120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) : 0 0
8 |(Less) Accum Provision for Amort. of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 0
9 |Nuclear Fuel ( Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 [Net Utllity Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 259,607,348 234,537,158
11 |Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 |Gas Stored- Base Gas (117 1) 220 0 0
13 |System Balancing Gas (117 2) 220 0 0
14 |Gas Stored in Resetvoirs and Pipelines - Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 |Gas Owned to System Gas(117.4) 220 0 0
16 |OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 |Nonutility Property (121) 0 0
18 | (Less) Accum Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 0 0
19 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 0
20 [Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123 1) 224-225 518,431 499,003

21 |(For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)

22 |Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
23 |Other Investments (124) 222-223 0 0
24 {Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
26 |Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
27 |Other Special Funds (128) 0 0
28 |Long - Term Portion of Derivative Assets  (175) 0 0
29 {Long - Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
30 [TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) 518,431 499,003
31 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

32 |Cash {131) 733,088 1,019,403
33 [Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
34 |Working Funds (135) 0 0
35 |Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 16,923 794,512
36 |Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
37 |Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 8,411,690 12,996,809
38 |Other Accounts Receivable (143) (2,224,029) 3,308,568
39 [(Less) Accum Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 388,637 546,488
40 |Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
41 |Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 5,794,133 6,658,863
42 |Fuel Stock (151) 0 0
43 |Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) PAGE 110



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report| Year of Report
[x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission]  3/31/2016 End of 2015/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Reference Balance at End | Balance at End
Line Title of Account Page Number | of Current Year | of Previous Year
No. (In Dollars) (In Dollars)
(a) (b) () @)
44 |Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0
45 |Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 90,458 80,167
46 |Merchandise (155) 0 0
47 |Other Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0
48 [Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 0 0
49 |Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
50 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
51 |Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 0 0
52 |Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 220 46,381,520 50,985,513
53 jLiquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 |Prepayments (165) 230 579,096 590,328
55 |Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) 0 0
56 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
57 |Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
58 [Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 7,751,296 13,399,424
59 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,252,373 2,883,867
60 |Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
61 [(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Insturment Assets - (175) 0 0
62 |Derivative Insturment Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
63 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Insturment Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
64 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Enter total of lines 32 thru 63) 70,398,811 92,170,966
65 |DEFERRED DEBITS
66 |Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 0 0
67 |Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
68 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
69 |Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 13,571,036 11,147,970
70 |Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 0 0
71 |Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1 and 183.2) 607,091 719,721
72 |Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
73 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
74 IMiscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 3,422,129 3,119,302
75 |Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 0
76 |Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 0 0
77 |Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 0 0
78 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 8,125,459 9,688,144
79 {Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) (12,304,136) 1,255,725
80 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 13,421,579 25,930,862
81 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,
30,64 and 80) 343,946,169 353,137,989
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report is:
[x] An Original

[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
3/31/2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Reference Balance at End | Balance at End
Line Title of Account Page Number | of Current Year | of Previous Year
No. {(In Dollars) (In Dollars)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 [Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 23,806,200 23,806,200
3 |Preferred Stock issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 |Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 |Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 |Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 |Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 6,518,524 5,717,473
8 |Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 |(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 |Retained Earnings (215, 215 1, 216) 118-119 84,098,593 80,976,942
12 |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216 1) 118-119 0 0
13 |(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 |Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 0 0
15 |TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 114,423,317 110,500,615
16 |LONG TERM DEBT
17 |Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
18 |(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
19 |Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 87,585,000 98,335,000
20 {Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
21 [Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0
22 {(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debf- Dr (226) 258-259 0 0
23 {(Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 0
24 {TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 87,585,000 98,335,000
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 |Obligations Under Capital Leases -~ Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228 1) 0 0
28 |Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228 2) 101,201 104,416
29 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228 3) 7,473,194 6,416,076
30 [Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228 4) 0 0
31 |Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report| Year of Report
[ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS of KENTUCKY , Inc. [ 1A Resubmission 3/31/2016 End of 2015/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED)

Reference Balance at End | Balance at End
Line Title of Account Page Number | of Current Year | of Previous Year
No. (In Dollars) (In Dollars)

(a) (b) (©) (@)

32 {Long-Term Portion of Derivative Insturment Liabilites 0 0
33 {Long-Term Portion of Derivative Insturment Liabilites - Hedges 0 0
34 |Asset Retirement Obligations (230)
35 |TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 7,574,395 6,520,492
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Current Portion of Long-term Debt 0 0
38 |Notes Payable (231) 0 0
39 |Accounts Payable (232) 7,612,728 17,118,375
40 |Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 10,750,000 0
41 |Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 3,328,858 5,367,314
42 |Customer Deposits (235) 2,470,240 2,597,046
43 |Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 3,191,930 4,628,085
44 |Interest Accrued (237) 2,261 2,151
45 |Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
46 |Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
47 |Matured Interest (240) 0 0
48 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,121,017 1,857,679
49 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 20,817,496 27,958,630
50 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243) 0 0
51 |Derivative Instrument Liabilites (244) 0 687,600
52 |(Less) L.ong-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
53 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
54 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
55 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 49,204,530 60,216,880
56 |DEFERRED CREDITS
57 |Customer Advances for Construction (252) 3,410,199 3,102,127
58 |Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 211,813 278,185
59 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
60 |Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 934,116 1,038,489
61 |Other Regulatory Credits (254) 278 4,831,498 5,350,186
62 |Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0
63 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (28 0 0
64 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 73,311,187 65,404,984
65 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 2,361,114 2,391,031
66 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 85,068,927 77,565,002
67 |TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55 and 66) 343,046,169 353,137,989
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/31/2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utllity column
(1,jy in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount (s) over lines 2 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts in

columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.

TOTAL
(Ref.)
Line Account Page
No. No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2;Gas Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 131,959,955 168,058,852

3! Operating Expenses l

4 Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 94,775,108 130,503,384

5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 3,774,971 2,925,021

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 7,270,278 6,687,567

7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-338

8 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 1,090,764 910,947

9 Amort, of Utility Plant Aca. Adj. (406) 336-338 0 0
10 Amort of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and 0 0

Regulatory Study Costs (407.1) 0 0
11 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 0
12 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 0 0
13 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0
14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 3,761,012 3,400,268
15 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 (1,755,540) (752,545)
16 Income Taxes - Other (409.1) 262-263 111,760 535,882
17 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 26,533,960 19,051,249
18 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234-235 16,811,558 12,363,518
19 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) (66,372) (74,700)
20 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
21 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7) 0 0
22 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0
24 Accretion Expense (411.10)
25 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses 118,684,383 161,723,655
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24)
26 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of 13,275,572 16,335,297
line 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 116, line 27)
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
03/31/2016 End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Ing revenues received or costs incurred

may be attached at page 122,

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-

purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to

for power or gas

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account

year which had an effect on net income, including the
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Line
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year No.
(e) ® (9 (h) (M )

1
[ | 131.950,05 108058852 | - | 2
3
94,775,108 130,503,384 - - 4
3,774,971 2,925,021 - - 5
7,270,278 6,687,567 - - 6
7
1,090,764 910,947 - - 8
0 0 - - 9
0 0 - - 10

0 0 - -
0 0 - - 11
0 0 - - 12
0 0 - - 13
3,761,012 3,400,268 - - 14
(1,755,540) (752,545) - - 15
111,760 535,882 - - 16
26,533,960 19,951,249 - - 17
16,811,558 12,363,518 - - 18
(66,372) (74,700) - - 19
0 0 - - 20
0 0 - - 21
0 0 - - 22
0 0 - - 23
24
118,684,383 151,723,555 - - 25
13,275,572 16,335,297 - - 26
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report is:
[XT An Original
[ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
03/31/2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (CONT

INUED)

Reference

Balance at End

Balance at End of

Line Title of Account Page Number of Current Year Previous Year
No. (In Dollars) (In Doliars)
(@ (b) () (d)

27 [Net Utility Operating Income (Carried Forward from page 114) 13,275,572 16,335,207
28 OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29 | Other Income
30 |Nonutility Operating Income
31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 0 0
32 (Less) Costs and Exp. Of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 0 0
33 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 447,088 533,052
34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 0 0
35 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 0 0
36 Equity in Earnings of Subisidiary Companies (418.1) 119 13,410 26,319
37 |Interest and Dividend Income (419) 319,354 475,497
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 0 0
39 |Miscellaneous Nonoperations Income (421) 2,250,773 1,174,676
40 |Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 0 0
41 TOTAL Other Income (Total of Lines 31 Thru 40) 3,030,625 2,210,444
42 OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS
43 [Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 0 0
44 |Miscellaneous Amortization (425) (4,585) 0
45 |Donations (426.1) 340 159,760 178,508
46 |Life Insurance (426.2) 0 0
47 |Penalties (426.3) 96 129
48 | Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 0 0
49 | Other Deductions (426.5) 250,675 236,965
50 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of Lines 43 Thru 49) 340 405,946 415,602
51 TAXES APPLIC TO OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
52 |Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 0 0
53 |Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 (474,411) 676,595
54 [Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 132,225 106,474
55 |Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235,274-277 559,475 6,793
56 |(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Credit (411.2) 234-235,274-277 1,053,570 92,780
57 |Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) 0 0
58 [(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0 0
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of Lines 52-58) (836,281) 697,082
60 NET Other Income and Deductions (Total of Lines 41, 50, 59) 3,460,960 1,097,760
61 INTEREST CHARGES
62 |Interest on Long Term Debt (427) 0 0
63 |Amort. Of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 0 0
64 |Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 0 0
65 |(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 0 0
66 |(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 0 0
67 |Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 340 5,723,520 5,510,994
68 |Other Interest Expense (431) 340 (2,455) 1,961
69 |(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Const, - Cr. (432) 106,184 151,872
70 NET Interest Charges (Total of Lines 62 Thru 69) 5,614,881 5,361,083
71 |Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of Lines 27, 60, 70) 11,121,651 12,071,974
72 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 | Extraordinary ltems (434) 0 0
74 |(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0
75 NET Extraordinary Items (Total of Line 73 Less Line 74) 0 0
76 |Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
77 |Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Total of Line 75 Less Line 76) 0 0
78 NET INCOME (Total of Lines 71 and 77) 11,121,651 12,071,974
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission [March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in columns (b) {(c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other coimprehensive income items , on a net-of-tax basls, where appropriate.

2. Reportin columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts In a footnote.

Line
No. Item Unrealized Gains Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
and Losses on fability Adjustment Hedges Adjustments
available for sale (net amount}
securities
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding Year
Preceding Year Reclassification from Account 219 to Net Income
2
Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value
3
Total (lines 2 and 3)
4
Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding Year
5
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year
6
Current Year Reclassifications from Account 219 to Net Income
7
Current Year Changes in Fair Value
8
Total (lines 7 and 8)
9
Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Year
10
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X]1 An Original
[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive income and Hedging Activities

Line
No. Other Cash Other Cash Totals for each Net Income Total
Flow Hedges Flow Hedges Category of (Carrled Forward Comprehensive
(Specify) (Specify) ltems recorded in from Page 116, Income
Account 219 Line 78)
(f) (9) (h) (1) M
1
2
3
12,071,974 12,071,974
4
5
6
7
8
11,121,651 11,121,651
9
10
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistri-

buted subsidiary earnings for the year,

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to

the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or

appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained
earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Contra Primary Current Year
Account Amount
Affected (in dollars)

(b) (c

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance-Beginning of Year

80,976,942

Changes(ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)* see footnote at bottom

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (footnote details)

0

Previous Year
Amount
(in dollars)
(d

70,904,968

0

TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) {footnote details)

0

0

Balance Transferred from Income (Acct 433 less Acct 418 1)

11,121,651

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

O IN IO o1 | [W N |

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

12,071,974

©

Dividends Declared- Preferred Stock (Account 437)

-
o

TOTAL Dividends Declared -Preferred Stock (Account 437)

-
—_

Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)

1101

Common Stock Dividends

8,000,000

2,000,000

1102

1103

12

TOTAL Dividends Declared -Common Stock (Account 438)
(Total of Lines 11 01 thru 11 03)

8,000,000

2,000,000

12a

Rounding Adjustment

13

Transfers from Account 216 1, Unappropriated Undistributed
Subsidiary Earnings

14

Balance-End of Year (Total of lines 1,4,5,6,8,10,12 and 13)

84,098,593

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

80,976,942

15

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)(footnote)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZED RESERVE,FEDERAL(Account 215.1)

16

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve,Federal (Account 215.1)

17

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings(Accounts 215,215.1) Total of Lines

18

Total Retained Earnings (Accounts 215,215.1,216)(Totals of Line 14 and 18)

84,098,593

80,976,942

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS(Account 216.1)

19

Balance-Beginning of Year(Debit or Credit)

20

Equity In Earnings for Year(Credit)(Account 418.1)

21

(Less)Dividends Received(Debit)

22

Other Changes (Explain)

23

Balance-End of Year (Total of lines 1,4,5,6,8,10,12 and 13)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
[ x ] An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
COLUNMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. Information about noncash investing and financing activities 3. Operating Activities - Other: Includes gains and losses per-

should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-

a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at taining to investing and financing activities should be

End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

others. income taxes paid.

Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Current Year Amount [Previous Year Amount

No. (a) (b c)
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ) v
2 Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 116) 12,071,974
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 7,270,278 6,687,567
5 Amortization of (Specify) Other Gas Plant & Acquisition Adjustments 1,090,764 910,947
[] Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 8,677,337 7,068,799
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) (66,372) {74,700)
8 Net (Increase) Decrease in Recelvables 10,824,595 15,954,200
9 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (10,291) 15,014
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory .
11 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (18,685,237) (2,887,641)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets (2,423,066) (1,438,207)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities (518,688) (2,745,869)
14 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
15 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
16 Other: (See Notes on Page 122) 23,087,257 (4,679,981
17 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
18 (Total of lines 2 thru 16) 40,368,228 30,881,403
19
20 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
21 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
22 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
23 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
24 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant (33,431,232) (33,398,699)
25 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
26 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
27 Other: Changes in Accrued Plant in Service
28 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 22 thru 27) 33,431,232 33,398,699)
29
30 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
31 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
32
33 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
34 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies x @ ]
35 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
36 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
37
38 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
39 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
[ x ] An Original {Mo. Da. Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (Line 27) net cash outflow 5.

to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets
acquired with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do not include on
this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per U S of A
General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122,

Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments,
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
(c) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.

6.  Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
7.  Atlines 5,16,27,47,56,58, and 65, add rows as necessary
to report all data. Number the extra rows in sequence,
501,502, etc.
Line |DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year Amount Previous Year Amount
No. (a) (b) ()
40 Loans Made or Purchased
41 Collections on Loans
42
43 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
44 Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory
45 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
46 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
47 Other:
48 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
49 (Total of lines 28 thru 47) 33,431,232 (33,398,699)
50
51 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
52 Proceeds from Issuance of:
53 Long-Term Debt (b) 0 5,000,000
54 Preferred Stock
55 Common Stock
56 Other:
57 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
58 Other:
59 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 53 thru 58) 0 5,000,000
60
61 Payments for Retirement of:
62 Long-Term Debt (b) 0 0
63 Preferred Stock
64 Common Stock
65 Other:
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
67
68 Dividends on Preferred Stock
69 Dividends on Common Stock (8,000,000 2,000,000
70 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
7 (Total of lines 59 thru 69) (8,000,000) 3,000,000
72 Adjustment to Retained Earnings for 2012 0 o
73
74 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
75 (Total of lines 18, 49 and 71)
76
77 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 1,813,915 1,331,211
78 )
79 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 750,911 1,813,915
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retalned Earnings for the Year, and
Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for

each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and

In the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent Issued general purpose financlal statements to the public or shareholders.

2 Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the
Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of Income taxes of
a material amount initlated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3 Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include detalls on the accounting for transition obligations
or assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current year's plan or trust curtailments,
terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets. '

4 Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatement given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5 Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6 Disclose detalls on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respndent or the respondent's consolidated group

that directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships,
sales of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i e,
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital.

7 Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to
the utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the

gross revenues or costs o which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to

retain such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

8 Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or recelved during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas pruchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and

expense accounts.

9 Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows- Pages 120-121

Other Non-Cash Charges (Credits) to Income (Line16)

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 13,559,861
Gas Stored Underground - Current 4,603,993
Prepayments 11,232
Accrued Utility Revenues 5,648,128
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (368,506)
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (322,255)
Preliminary Surveying and Investigation Charges 112,630
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Asset 1,562,685
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (3,218)
Obligations for Capital Leases -
Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent -
Customer Deposits (126,8086)
Accrued Taxes (1,436,155)
Customer Advances for Construction 317,072
Other Deferred Credits (840,925)
Derivitive Instrument Assets - Credit (687,600)
Derivitive Instrument Assets - Debit -
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income -
Accumulated Provision for Pension and Benefits 1,057,118

Other Special Funds
Other

Cash Paid for Interest During 2014

Cash Paid for Income Taxes (net of refunds) During 2014

$ 23,087,257

$ 5,619,203

$ 1,366,810

Page 122
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X1 An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows - Pages 120 - 121 (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year: Line 79

Cash (Account 131) $ 733,988

Working Funds (Account 135) -

Temporary Cash Investments (Account 136) 16,923
$ 750,911

Pension Plans

The respondent participates in the Columbia Energy Group's noncontributory, qualified defined benefit pension
plan covering essentially all employees. Benefits are based primarily on years of credited service and
employees' final cash balance. Columbia's funding policy complies with Federal law and tax regulations.

No Cash contributions for pension plans were made in 2015. Accounting for pension plans is in compliance
with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 715.

Other Post-Retirement Benefits

The respondent provides medical coverage and life insurance to retirees. Essentially all active employees are
eligible for these benefits upon retirement after completing ten consecutive years of service after age 45.
Normally, spouses and dependents of retirees are also eligible for medical benefits. Funding for retiree life
insurance is through a voluntary employee beneficiary association trust to which annual contributions are made,
subject to the maximum tax-deductible limit. Funding for retiree medical costs is through two trusts and a 401(h)
account. No cash contributions were made for retiree life insurance and medical costs in 2015. Accounting

for other post-retirement benefits is in compliance with ASC No. 715.

Other Post-Employment Benefits

The respondent provides benefits to former or inactive employees after employment, but before retirement. Such
benefits include, but are not limited to, salary continuation, supplemental unemployment, severance, disability,
job training, counseling, and continuation of benefits such as health care and life insurance coverage. Cash
contributions for other post-employment benefits were $400,000 in 2015. Accounting for other post-employment
benefits is in compliance with ASC No. 712,

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 122-A Next page is 200.



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission March 31, 2016 |Dec. 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total
No. (a) (b)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2(In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 387,548,677

4 Property Under Capital Leases *

5 Plant Purchased or Sold -

6 Completed Construction not Classified 7,074,697

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified -

8| TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 394,623,374

9|L.eased to Others -
10|Held for Future Use -
11{Construction Work in Progress b 6,925,340
12|Acquisition Adjustments (777,092)
13| TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 400,771,622
14|Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion (141,164,274)
15| Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 259,607,348
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17|In Service:
18 Depreciation 137,254,298
19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights -
20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights -
21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 3,917,832
22| TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 141,172,130
23|Leased to Others
24 Depreciation -
25 Amortization and Depletion .
26| TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25) -
27iHeld for Future Use
28 Depreciation -
29 Amortization -
30| TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29) -
31|Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) -
32|Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment (7,856)
33] TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)(Total of lines 22,26,30,31, 141,164,274

*  Net of Accumulated Amortization
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Electric Gas Other (Specify) Common Line
f .

1

2

387,648,677 3

* 4

- 5

7,074,697 6

7

394,623,374 8

- 9

- 10

6,925,340 1

(777,092) 12

400,771,622 13

(141,164,274) 14

259,607,348 15

137,254,298

3,917,832 21
141,172,130 22

23

- 26
27
- 28
- 29
- 30
I : 31

(7,856) 32
141,164,274 33

* Net of Accumulated Amortization
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. |(2) [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)
1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac- in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
cording to the prescribed accounts. entries for reversals of tentative distribution of prior year
2. In addition to account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased significant amount of plant retirements which have not
Or Sold , Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified , been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas . year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
3. Include in column (c) and .(d), as appropriate, corrections retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions or retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provi-
4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts sion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. distributions of prior year's unclassified retirements. Attach
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts supplemental statement showing the account distributions
on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries of these tentative classifications in columns (¢) and (d),
Line Account Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) c)
1 INTANGIBLE PLANT
2| 301 Organization 521 -
3| 302  Franchises and Consents - -
4| 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 4,671,046 793,564
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 4,671,567 793,564
6 PRODUCTION PLANT
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8] 325.1 Producing Land
9| 325.2 Producing Leaseholds
10| 325.3 Gas Rights
11[ 325.4 Rights-of-Way
12| 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights
13| 326 Gas Well Structures
14| 327 Field Compressor Station Structures
15| 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures
16| 329  Other Structures
17| 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
18| 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
19] 332  Field Lines
20| 333  Field Compressor Station Equipment
21| 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment
22| 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
23| 336  Purification Equipment
24| 337  Other Equipment
25| 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs

N
-

26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 25) - -
PRODUCTION EXTRAGTION PLANT I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102 103, AND 106) (Continued)

including the reversals of th

depreciation, acquisition ad

e prior years tentative account

distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the respondent's reported
amount for plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for

ustments, etc., and show in col-

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits to primary account

classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-

cluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a
supplementary statement showing subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and

changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction.
If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commis-
sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give

date of such filing.

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

(f)

Balance at
End of Year

(g)

521

Line
No.

123,991

5,340,619

123,991

5,341,141

N[O JWIN =

©|co

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original {Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line Balance at Additions
No. Account Beginning of Year
(a) (b) ()

341346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
35(347 Other Equipment
36{ TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 35) - -
37| TOTAL Natural gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 36) - -
38 Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Supplemental Statement) - -
39| TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 38) - -
40 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
41 Underground Storage Plant
42{350.1 Land
43[350.2 Rights-of-Way
441351 Structures and Improvements
45]352 Wells
46]352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
471352.2 Reservoirs
481352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
491353 Lines
401354 Compressor Station Equipment
511355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment
521356 Purification Equipment
53|357 Other Equipment
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant - -
5 Otrr Storage Plar I ——
56360 Land and Land Rights
57(361 Structures and Improvements
58{362 Gas Holders
591363 Purification Equipment
60[363.1 Liquefaction Equipment
61[363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
62]363.3 Compressor Equipment
63[363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment
64(363.5 Other Equipment
65 TOTAL Other Storage Plant - -
66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating

and Processing Plant
67[364.1 Land and Land Rights
68]364.2  Structures and Improvements
69|364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
70|364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
71(364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
72|364.6  Compressor Station Equipment
73|364.7 Communications Equipment
741364.8  Other Equipment
75| TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas, Terminaling and Processing
76| TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant - -
77 TRANSMISSION PLANT
781365.1 Land and Land Rights
791365.2 Rights-of-Way
80]366 Structures and Improvements

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

COUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1 AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and

106) (Continued)

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

(f)

Balance at
End of Year

(9)

Line

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC, [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line Account Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
814367 Mains
82]368 Compressor Station Equipment
83|369 Measuring and Regulation Station Equipment
841370 Communications Equipment
85371 Other Equipment
86 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totals of lines 78-85) - -
87 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
881374 Land and Land Rights 4,205,569 1,004
891375 Structures and Improvements 8,997,969 1,164,915
90376 Mains 183,804,139 15,230,042
911377 Compressor Station Equipment -
092|378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 6,167,133 3,947,986
93379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate 254,901
941380 Services 108,042,402 8,322,997
95(381 Meters 20,379,485 1,840,540
96382 Meter Installations ) 8,514,077 507,395
971383 House Regulators 5,311,104 195,968
098|384 House Reg. Installations 2,282,264 1,930
099|385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 2,955,907 160,999
100(386 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises -
101|387 Other Equipment 3,902,139 607,405
102 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Totals of lines 88-101) 354,917,089 31,981,181
103 GENERAL PLANT
104|389 Land and Land Rights - -
105|390 Structures and Improvements - -
106|391 Office Furniture and Equipment 852,326 549,294
107]392 Transportation Equipment 120,240
108{393 Stores Equipment -
109|394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 3,083,805 254,799
110{395 Laboratory Equipment 9,258
1111396 Power Operated Equipment 258,255
112|397 Communication Equipment -
113|398 Miscellaneous Equipment 109,808 -
114 Subtotal (Enter total of lines 104 thru 113) 4,433,692 804,093
115|399 Other Tangible Property - -
116 TOTAL General Plant 4,433,692 804,093
117 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 364,022,348 33,578,838
118 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) - -
119 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (see Instr. 8) -
120 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified - -
121 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service 364,022,348 33,578,838

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original {Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission | March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.
(d) (e) 0] (9)
81
82
83
84
85
- - - - 86
87
729 4,205,844 88
64,461 10,098,423 89
724,952 - 198,409,229 90
- 91
122,567 - 9,992,552 92
254,901 93
1,107,393 115,258,006 94
244,031 21,975,994 95
29,640 8,991,832 96
2,355 5,504,717 97
26,672 2,257,522 98
69,542 3,047,364 99
0 100
48,376 4,461,168 101
2,440,718 - - 384,457,552 102
e 1
- - - - 104
- - - - 105
1,186 - - 1,400,434 106
- - - 120,240 107
- - 0 108
393,187 - - 2,945,417 109
- - 9,258 110
- - 258,255 111
- - - 0 112
18,730 - - 91,078 113
413,103 - - 4,824,682 114
- - - - 115
413,103 - - 4,824,682 116
2,977,812 - - 394,623,374 117
- - - - 118
I : - - 19
- - - - 120
2,977,812 - - 394,623,374 121

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)

* Does not include Capitalized Leases
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COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2015 - COLUMN (c)

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2015
Classified - Account 106 from Additions

Line Account Year 2014 Year 2015 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c)
No. (a) (b) (©) (d) (e) ()

1 1. Intangible Plant

21301  Organization

31302 Franchises and Consents )

41303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 0 0 - 793,564 793,564

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 0 0 - 793,564 793,564

6 2. Production Plant

7| Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant

8]325.1 Producing Lands ‘

9]325.2 Producing Leaseholds

101325.3 Gas Rights

111325.4 Rights-of-Way

12{325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

131326 Gas Well Structures

141327 Field Compressor Station Structures

15|328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures

161329 Other Structures

17330  Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction

181|331  Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment

191332 Field Lines

20[333 Field Compressor Station Equipment

211334  Field Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment

221335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

231336  Purification Equipment

241337  Other Equipment

25|338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs

26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant

27 Products Extraction Plant

28|340 Land and Land Rights

29|341  Structures and Improvements

30|342 Extraction and Refining Equipment

311343 Pipe Lines

321344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment

PAGE 209-A




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2015 - COLUMN (c)

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2015
Classified - Account 106 from Additions
Line Account Year 2014 Year 2015 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c)
No (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )]
2. Production Plant {Continued)
Products Extraction Plant (Continued)

331345 Compressor Equipment

341346 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment

35{347 Other Equipment

36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant - - - - -

37 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant - - - - -

38 Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement) * - - - - -

39 TOTAL Production Plant - - - - -

40 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

41 Underground Storage Plant

42(350.1 Land

43[350.2 Rights-of-Way

441351 Structures and Improvement

451352 Wells

463521 Storage Leaseholds and Rigths

471352.2 Reservoirs

48(352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

491353 Lines

50(354 Compressor Station Equipment

511355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment

521356 Purification Equipment

53{357 Other Equipment

54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant - - - - -

55 Other Storage Plant

56(360 Land and Land Righis

571361 Structures and Improvements

58{362 Gas Holders

59363 Purification Equipment

60]363.1 Liquefaction Equipment

61[363.2 Vaporizing Equipment

62]363.3 Compressor Equipment

63[363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment

641363.5 Other Equipment

65 TOTAL Other Storage Plant - - - - -

* See page 209-E PAGE 209-B




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2015 - COLUMN (c)

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2015
Classified - Account 106 from Additions
Line Account Year 2014 Year 2015 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c)
No (@) (b) (©) (d) (e) 0
66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating
and Processing Plant
67 |364.1 Land and Land Rights
68 |364.2 Structures and Improvements
69 |364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
70 [364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
71 1364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
72 1364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
73 1364.7 Communication Equipment
74 1364.8 Other Equipment
75 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural
76 Gas Terminating and Processing Plant - - - - -
77 TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant - - - - -
78 4. Transmission Plant
79 |1365.1 Land and Land Rights
80 ]365.2 Rights of Way
81 1366 Structures and Improvements
82 1367 Mains
83 |368 Compressor Station Equipment
84 1369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment
85 1370 Communication Equipment
86 |371 Other Equipment
87 TOTAL Transmission Plant - - - - -
88 5. Distribution Plant
89 {374 Land and Land Rights {3,563) 0 3,563 4,567 1,004
90 |375 Siructures and Improvements {291,241) 100,258 391,499 1,556,414 1,164,915
91 |376 Mains (5,601,098) 1,158,961 6,760,059 21,990,101 15,230,042
92 |377 Compressor Station Equipment - -
93 |378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 114,573 873,755 759,182 4,707,168 3,947,986
94 1379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate - -
95 1380 Services 27,043 (34,689) (61,732) 8,261,265 8,322,997
96 |381 Meters 265 265 1,840,805 1,340,540
97 1382  Meter Installations 22,701 2,222 (20,479) 486,916 507,395
98 |383 House Regulators - 195,968 195,968
99 [384 House Regq. Installations - 1,930 1,930
100 {385 Indusirial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment {203,444) {11,286) 192,158 353,157 160,999
386  Other Prop. on Customers' Premises - -
387  Other Equipment (3,782) 341,954 345,736 953,141 607,405
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant (5,938,811) 2,431,440 8,370,251 40,351,432 31,981,181

PAGE 209-C




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2015 - COLUMN (c)

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2015
Classified - Account 106 from Additions
Line Account Year 2014 Year 2015 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c)
No (a) (b) () (d) (e) )
104 6. General Plant
1051389 Land and Land Rights - - - - -
106 |390 Siructures and Improvements - - - - -
107|391  Office Furniture and Equipment - - - 549,294 549,294
108|392 Transportation Equipment - - - -
109|393  Stores Equipment - - - -
1101394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment - - - 254,799 254,799
1111395 Laboratory Equipment - - - -
1121396 Power Operated Equipment - - - -
1131397 Communication Equipment - - - -
114 1398  Miscellaneous Equipment 4,263 {4,263} (8,526) (8,526) -
115 Subtotal 4,263 (4,263) (8,526) 795,567 804,093
116 [399  Other Tangible Property - - - - -
117 TOTAL General Plant 4,263 (4,263) (8,526) 795,567 804,093
118 TOTAL (5,934,548) 2,427 177 8,361,725 41,940,563 33,578,838
1000b/106 1000b/1086 1000b 101//108
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COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2015 - COLUMN (c)

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2015
Classified - Account 106 from Additions

Line Account 2014 2015 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c)
No (@ (b) (© (d) (e) U]

(1) Forward from page 209-B Line 38
118 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
119 Manufactured Gas Production Plant
120 Liquefied Petroleum Gas
121] 304 Land and Land Rights - - - - -
122] 305 Structures and Improvements - - - - -
123§ 311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment - - - - -
124
125 Total Manufactured Gas Production
126 Plant - - - - -

PAGE 209-E Next Page Is 212
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas property and capacity leased from others for gas operations.
2. For all leases in which the average annual lease payment over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in column
( c¢), if applicable: the property or capacity leased. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

Date Originally Date Expected Balance
Line Description and Location Included in to be Used in End of
No. of Property This Account Utility Service Year

(a)

(b) (©)

(d)

Not Applicable

WWNMNMDNNNNMNNNNOMNNDN= 2 A A 3

45| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others

1. For all leases in which the average lease income over the intitial term of the lease exceeds $500,000 provide in comiumn (¢ ), a
description of each facility or leased capacity that is classified as gas plant in service, and is leased to others for gas operations.

2. In column (d) provide the lease payments received from others.
3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

Line Description and Location
No. of Property

(a)

Date Originally
Included in
This Account

(b)

Date Expected

to be Used in

Utility Service
{©)

Balance
End of
Year

(d)

Not Applicable

45| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUT

TURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at the end of the year having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more. Group other

items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in
column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the

original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Location
No. of Property

(a)

Date Originally
Included in
This Account

(b)

Date Expected

to be Used in

Utility Service
(c)

Balance
End of
Year

(d)

Not Applicable

45| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) *
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. |[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGR

ESS-GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107
of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may be

demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, grouped.
Estimated
Construction Work Additional
Line Description of Project in Progress-Gas Cost of
No. {Account 107) Project
(a) (b) (c)

1 PRODUCTION PLANT

2|Liquefied Petroleum Gas-Air

3

41305  Structures and Improvements -

5|311  Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment -

6 Total L. P. G. Production Plant - N

7

8

9|Distribution Plant
10
111374 Land and Land Rights 67,259 7,398
121375  Structures and Improvements. 181,517 19,967
131376 Mains 4,965,083 546,159
141378 Measuring and Regulating Equipment-General 304,406 33,485
15{380 Service Lines 111,118 12,223
16|381 Meters 6,321 695
171382 Meter Installations (19,638) (2,160)
181383 House Regulators 6,020 662
19(384 House Regulator Installations - 0
20(385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Equipment 88,510 9,736
21|387 Communications 250,192 27,521
22 Total Distribution Plant 5,960,788 655,686
23
24
25|General Plant
26
271391  Office Furniture and Equipment 63,880
281394  Tools and Equipment 113
291396 Power Operated Equipment -
30|397 Miscellaneous Equipment .
31
32 Total General Plant 63,993 -
33
34
35}intangible Plant
36
37{303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 900,559 99,062
38 Total Intangible Plant 900,559 99,062
39
40
41
42| TOTAL 6,925,340 754,748

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

[X1 An Original

[ 1A Resubmission

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

March 31, 2016

Year of Report

December 31, 2015

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs,
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of
construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different
types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly
or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions

of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction
in the gross rate for tax effects.

Please refer to pages 218-A, 218-B and 218-C.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

during the preceding 3 years.

For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate earned

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): (A)
Title Amount Capitalization Ratio Cost Rate Percentage
(Percent)

(a) (b) C (d
(1) Average Short-Term Debt S 59,591
(2) Short-Term Interest s 0.80%
(3) Long-Term Debt D 98,335,000 47.09% d 5.82%
(4) Preferred Stock P 0 0.00% p 0.00%
(5) Common Equity C 110,500,615 52.91% [ 10.13%
(6) Total Capitalization 208,835,615 100.00%
(7) Average Construction Work In Progress Balance W 7,243,655

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

S(S/W)+d[(DAD+P+C))(1-(S/W)]

3. Rate for Other Funds

[1-(S/W)I[p(PAD+P+C))+c(C/(D+P+C))]

4, Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year;
2.72%
5.31%

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

(A} Amounts used in computation are based on the capitalization and cost rates of Columbia Gas of Kentucky

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
COLUNMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued)

Supervision and Engineering Overhead

Supervision and engineering overhead charges cover labor, transportation and travel of operating
personnel related to the following construction activities:

Planning and designing gas facilities approved for construction.
Preparing and filing construction certificate applications.

Planning and preparing budget programs for anticipated construction programs.
Preparing and processing construction work orders, including making sketches.

Classifying work order charges where applicable, such as invoices, material transfers,
time sheets, efc.

Preparing and processing work order completion reports.

Preparing flow maps related to projects approved for construction.

Miscellaneous clerical, typing & stenographic duties related to construction projects.
Supervision and management, direct & indirect, for all the above activities.

agRrLN =

©oxN®

It was impractical for supervision and engineering personnel performing the above mentioned
functions to charge construction work orders directly; therefore, the labor and travel expenses of
personnel expended on the construction records that would not be required if construction were not
performed was determined on a periodic time study basis. The cost of these expenses was divided by
estimated construction expenditures subject to overheads to determine an allocation rate. Those
personnel engaged in the construction activities enumerated above charged their overhead clearing
account where they were accumulated and allocated to all applicable construction budgets and work
orders on the basis of the rate as determined above.

Labor Overheads

The cost of vacation time and non-productive time (holidays, paid time for sickness and other

paid time) was allocated directly to each construction project by applying a factor to all "raw labor"
(total payroll payments excluding payment for vacation and non-productive time) dollars charged to the
construction project. The factor was determined by dividing the estimated annual dollars accrued for
vacation and non-productive time by the estimated annual payroll payments excluding vacation and
non-productive time.

The cost of employee benefits and payroll taxes was allocated directly to each construction project
by applying a factor to all "base labor" (raw labor plus increment for vacation and non-productive
time) dollars charged to the construction project.  The factor was determined by dividing the
estimated annual cost of employee benefits and payroll taxes by the estimated annual cost of "base
labor." Benefits and taxes included in this factor are as follows:

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 218-A



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued)

-

©O~NO U WN

Labor Overheads (Continued)

. Actual payments made to employees in connection with injury claims not covered by Workers'

Compensation Insurance.
Workers' Compensation Insurance Premiums.

. Employee Insurance Plans.

. Contributions to Employee Thrift Plan (401K).
. Federal Old Age and Survivors Insurance Tax.
. Federal Unemployment Insurance Tax.

. State Unemployment Insurance Tax.

. Retirement Income Plan.

General and Administrative Overheads

The purpose of capitalizing General and Administrative overheads is to charge labor and expenses
to all applicable construction work orders for those personnel who work directly on Construction
Work in Progress activities but where it would be impractical for them to record these expenses
directly to each work order (i.e., employees who devote their time processing a large number of
construction work orders and/or related construction activities). In addition, these costs would not
have been incurred had the construction activity not been undertaken.

General and Administrative overhead charges include the labor and expenses of selected Shared
Services Center personnel related to the following construction activities:

1.
2.
3.

Processing construction work orders which do not close mechanically.

Preparing input for and verifying mechanized Construction Work in Progress reports.
Assigning property unit (retirement unit) numbers to construction work orders which
are not assigned mechanically.

Preparing input for closing Construction Work in Progress preparatory to mechanical
unitization and posting to the Asset Management records.

Reconciling the Project Cost Management System with the General Ledger.
Verifying mechanized construction audit schedules with the construction information
contained in the General Ledger.

Providing required support to Information Systems personnel regarding mechanized
construction work orders and the Project Cost Management System,

. Reconciling monthly construction budget comparison reports (actual versus budget).
. Ordering and procuring materials and supplies for specific construction projects.

10.
11.
12

Processing construction related invoices.
Miscellaneous clerical duties related to construction projects.
Supervision and management (direct and indirect) for all of the above activities.
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued)

General and Administrative Overheads (Continued)

A periodic time study was performed on the job positions and personnel who were responsible

for the above listed activities. The number of hours spent on construction related activity

was determined, by position, and extended using actual payroll information. The cost of

these expenses was divided by the estimated construction expenditures subject to overheads

to determine an allocation rate. This rate was applied to actual construction expenditures

subject to this overhead and the resulting amount was transferred from general and administrative
expense to construction.

Note: General and Administrative costs are now recorded through the Supervision and Engineering
overhead application.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

On February 2, 1977, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission issued Order No. 561 establishing

a "uniform formulary" method for determining the maximum rate to be used in computing the

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction. In 2014, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
was capitalized at a cost rate of 8.03% on all classes of property except organization, autos, office
equipment, tools and other property purchases.

The allowance was applied to construction for that period of time between the date of expenditure

for construction or purchase of a project and the date in which such project was completed and
placed in service, or was available for service. All expenditures incurred during the current month

of construction of a project were assumed to occur on the 15th of the month; consequently, interest

in the current month's expenditures was for a period of one-half month only. All projects placed in
service during @ month were assumed to be placed in service on the 15th of the month; consequently,
interest for the month-in-service was for a period of one-half month only. All previously applied
interest was eliminated from the base amount before the current calculation of interest; i.e., there

was no calculation of interest on interest. No interest was applied on contract retainage and
contributions in aid of construction applicable to any budgets and related work orders.
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1 Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year

2 Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book
cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas
plant in service, pages 204-209, column(d), excluding retirements of
nondepreciable property

3 The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of

Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded
when such plant is removed from service If the respondent has a

significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional
classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively
functionalize the book cost of the plant retired [n addition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications

4 Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar
method of depreciation accounting

5 Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data
Additional rows shouid be numbered in sequence,eg,7 01,7 02,
etc.

Line Item
No.

(2)

Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held | Gas Plant Leased

(ct+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others

{b) (c) (d) (e)

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

1 Balance Beginning of Year 132,583,970 132,583,970 |....coiivnnininniinnn
2 Depreciation Provision for Year, Charged to

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 7,270,278 7,270,278

4 (413) Expense of Gas Plant Leased to Others

5 Transportation Expenses - Clearing

6 Other Clearing Accounts

7 Other Clearing {Specify):

7.01

8 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (total of lines 3 thru 7.01) 7,270,278 7,270,278 0
9 Net Charges for Plant Retired:

10 Book Cost of Plant Retired 2,775,378 2,775,378

11 Cost of Removal 1,115,297 1,115,297

12 Salvage (Credit) (95,413) (95,413)

13 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Total of lines 10 thru 12) 3,795,262 3,795,262 0
14 Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): Primarily CPG Transfer 1,074,321

14.01 |Retirement of Amortization 0 0

14.02 |Intercompany Transfer of Meters 120,990 120,990

14.03 |Transfers between 108 and 111 0

15 Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1, 8, 13, 14 to 14.03) 136,179,976 137,254,297 0

Section B, Balances at End of Year Accounting to Functional Classifications

16 Production - Manufactured Gas

17 Production and Gathering - Natural Gas

18 Products Extraction - Natural Gas

19 Underground Gas Storage

20 Other Storage Plant

21 Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant

22 Transmission

23 Distribution 137,047,313 137,047,313
24 General 206,985 206,985
25 TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 24) 137,254,298 137,254,298 0
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GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117 .4, 164.1,164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustments were made to the stored
gas inventory reported in columns (d), (f), (9), and h (such
as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas measure-
ments), explain in a footnote adjustment, account
charged or credited.

2. Report in column (e) all encroachments due the year upon
the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system
balancing gas column (c), and gas property recordable in the

plant accounts.

3. State in a footnote the basis of segration of inventory
between current and noncurrent portions. Also, state ina
footnote the method used to report storage (i.e., fixed asset
method or inventory method).

Nongurrent Current LNG LNG
Line Description (Account|{(Account| (Account [{Account| (Account (Account (Account Total
No. 117 1) 117 2) (117 3) 117 4) 164 1) 164 2) 164 3)
(a) (b) (6) {d) (e) ) {9) (h) U]
1 |Balance at Beginning
of Year 50,985,513 0 50,985,513
2 |Gas Delivered to
Storage {contra Account) 27,014,320 0 27,014,320
3 |Gas Withdrawn from
Storage (contra Account) 31,618,313 0 31,618,313
4 |Other Debits or
Credits ( Net) 0 0
5 |Balance at End of Year 46,381,520 0 46,381,520
6 |Mcf 8,549,536 0 8,549,536
6a |Dth 8,772,389 0 8,772,389
7 |Amount per Mcf 5.43 - 5.43
7a |Amount per Dth 5.29 - 5.29

Storage is reported on a last in first out inventory method.
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INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136)

1 Report below investments in Accounts 123, Investments in
Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136, Temporary

Cash Investments.

2 Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the

information called for:

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security
owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity.
For bonds, also give principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and
interest rate. For capital stock (including capital stock of
respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursuant

to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included in Account

124, Other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series of

stock. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Investments

grouped by classes.

included in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investmenits, also may be

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or
company the amounts of loans or investment advances that are
properly includable in Account 123. Included advances subject to

current repayment in Account 145 and 146. With respect to each

advance, show whether the advance is a note or open account.

Line Description of Investment
No.

(a)

*

(b)

Book Cost at Beginning of Year
(if book cost is different from cost to
respondent, glve cost to respondent in a
footnote and explain difference)

()

Purchases or Additions
During Year

(d)

Investments in Associated Companies
(Commercial Paper, Acct 123XXXXX)

Liquid Money Market Instruments
(Commercial Paper, Acct 13600001)

W ~N OO W N

Temporaray Cash investment
(Hedging Account, Acct 13601000)

©

499,003

12,112

782,400

28,719

7,241,058

684,983
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INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136) (Continued)

List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying
whether note is a renewal. Designate any advances due from officers,

directors, stockholders, or employees.

3 Designate with an asterisk in column (b) any securitles, notes or
accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the name of

pledges and purpose of the pledge.

4 If Commission approval was required for any advance made or
security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite
Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number.

5 Report in column (h) interest and dividend revenues from
investments including such revenues from securlities disposed of

during the year.

6 In column (i) report for each investment disposed of during

the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost
of the investment {or the other amount at which carried in the books
of account if different from cost) and the selling price thersof,

not including any dividend or interest adjustment includable In

cotumn (h).

Sales or Other
Dispositions During Year| No of Shares at

End of Year

(e) 0]

Principal Amount or

Book Cost at End of Year
(if book cost is different from cost to
respondent, give cost to respondent in a
footnote and explain difference

(9)

Revenues for Year

(h)

Line
No.

Gain or Loss from
Investment
Disposed of

0]

9,291

7,237,147

1,467,383

518,431

16,923

782

O ~N O O Hh WN =

W WL WWWWMNNNNDDNDNNNRN=S = 2 a a3 2
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Investments in Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companles.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the the Information called for below. Sub-total by company and give a total in columns (e),(f),(g) and (h).

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds glive also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separatsly the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect
to each advance show whether the advance Is a note or open account. List each note giving date of Issuance, maturity date, and specifiying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidlary earnings since acquisltion. The total in column (g) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Line Description of Investment
No.

Late
Acquired

(b)

Date of
Maturity

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year

(d)

(@)
Common Stock - Central Kentucky
Transmission

40| Total Cost of Account 123.1

7/31/2006

499,003
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Investments in Subsidiaries Companies (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. Designate in a footnote, any securlties, notes or accounts that were pledged, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and glve name of Commission, date of authorization, and

case or docket number.

6. Report in column (f) Interest and dividend revenues from investments, Including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost), and the selling price thereof, not including Interest adjustments includible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 40, column (a) the total cost of Account 123.1.

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year
Earnings for Year

{0

Amount of Investment
at End of Year

(g)

Galn or Loss from
Investment
Disposed of

(h)

Line

No.

(e)
19,428

19,428 0

518,431

518,431

N DO N =
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Date of Report

March 31, 2016

Year Ending

December 31, 2015

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Sturdy Costs (Acct 182.2)

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details ) on each prepayment.

Line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of
No. Year (in dollars)
(a) (b)
1 Prepaid Insurance 459,898
2 Prepaid Rents 0
3 Prepaid Taxes 119,198
4 Prepaid Regulatory Comission Fees 0
5 Miscellaneous Prepayments 0
6 TOTAL 579,096
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December 31, 2015

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Sturdy Costs (Acct 182.2)

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (ACCOUNT 182.1)

Line Description of Extraordinary Loss (include Balance Total Losses WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No. |the date of loss, the date of Commission Beginning Amount Recognized DURING YEAR | End of Year
authorization to use Account 182 1 and of Year of Loss During Year
period of amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr. Add
rows as necessary to report all data. Account  Amount
Charged
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) (M) ©
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 TOTAL
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This Report is:
(x) An Original
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March 31, 2016

Year Ending

December 31, 2015

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Sturdy Costs (Acct 182.2)

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)

Line |Description of Unrecovered Plant and Balance at the Total Costs WRITTEN OFF |Balance at
No. Regulatory Study Costs (include in the Beginning Amount of | Recognized DURING YEAR |End of Year
description of costs, the date of Commission of Year Charges During Year
authoization to use Account 182 2 and period
of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr). Add rows as
necessary to report all data. Number rows in
sequence beginning with the next row number
after the last row number used for extraordinary Account  [Amount
property losses. Charged
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () @)
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 TOTAL
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COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the details called for concerning

other regulatory assets which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory

agencies (and not includable in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized,
show period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5 % of the Balance at End of Year for Account
182 3 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by classes.

4. Report seperately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission
Expenses " that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory
Commission Expenses.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

WRITTEN OFF

Debits DURING YEAR Balance at

End of Year

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(c) (e) (f)

WCoONO G WN -3

Other Postretirement Employee Benefits
(amortized over 5 years - beginning 01/14)
Hedging Program

Gas Cost Incentive Program

Rate Case Expense
(amortized over 3 years - beginning 01/14)

IBM Related Costs
(amortized over 8 years - began 9/07)
RIP Expense - OClI

Minor Regulatory Assets
Less than $250,000 (1 item)

235,787

687,600

520,927

303,716

260,072

9,089,417

41,451

107/926 58,047 176,840

392,160 244 1,079,760 0

480/481
489

4,838,549 2,609,950 2,758,526

159,012 928 307,261 155,467

023 260,072

2,020,138 Various 707,890 10,401,665

580,071 Various 542,984 78,538

Total

11,147,970

TS —

5,566,864 13,571,036
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MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous

deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show the period of

amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be
grouped by classes.

Line Description of Miscellaneous
No. Deferred Debits

(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(b)

Debits

(c)

CREDITS

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(f)

Customer Advances

Other Misc. Deferred Debits
Less than $250,000 (1 Iltem)

W ~N O A WON -

NN NNNMNDNDNDNDNDNDDDN =S S QA Q@GS S
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30
31
39

3,106,657

12,645

572,979

77,987

40| Total

3,119,302
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1, Report the information

called for below concerning the

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), Include deferrals relating to other
Income and deductions,

[

Number the additional rows in sequence 4.01, 4.02, etc.
and 6.01, 6.02, etc.

. Atlines 4 and 6, add rows as necessary to report all data.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balanace at
Line Beginning Amounts Amounts
No. Account Subdivisions of Year Debited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c) (d) i
1 Account 190
2 Electric
3 Gas (See Other)
4 Other (Define)
4.01 Uncollectible Accounts 212,584 298,053 236,649
4.02 Future FIT Benefits- State Income Tax 0 0 0
4.03 Interest on Fed. Income Tax Liability 0 0 0
4.04 Section 461 (H) - Rate Refunds 2,785 14,371 18,949
4.05 TCO Penalty Credits 159,147 0 0
4.06 Vacation Accrual 440,635 43,578 139,177
4.07 Injuries and Damages 40,817 16,045 14,795
4.08 Gas Cost Uncollectible Charge 46,018 85,359 207,260
4.09 Accrued Legal Reserves 0 0 0
410 Off System Sales (50,311) 209,811 260,121
411 Customer Advances 1,177,567 73,649 196,990
412 Restricted Stock 36,877 680 35
413 Contingent Stock (90,867) 124,749 272,866
414 Capitalized Inventory Costs 162,532 22,459 36,367
415 Gross-up on Regutatoy Amounts 170,211 0 0
4.16 Salary Continuation/Deferred Compensation 0 0 0
417 CMEP 46,903 12,413 26,782
4.18 OFO/OMO 0 0 0
418 LIFO Tax Adjustment 2,884,588 374,188 56,169
419 Retention Agreements 0 0 0
4.20 Rate Base 1% Increment 29,160 0 0
4,21 Environmental Costs 0 0 0
4,22 Federal NOL Carryforward 1,413,800 1,037,068 450,119
423 Post Employee Benefits 293,685 0 0
4,24 OPEB 1,363,120 1,902,353 1,660,732
425 Deferred Compensation 0 165,819 530,402
426 Pension Restoration 1,049 13,274 13,546
4.27 Company Interest Rate Refunds 0 0 0
4.28 R & D Credit Carryforward 86,123 0 0
4.29 Consolidated Adj: AMT Allocation 1,261,921 1,261,922 0
4.29 Deferred NOL Carryforward 0 0 0
5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 9,688,144 5,655,791 4,120,959
6 ‘ Other (Rounding) 0 0 0
7 Total Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6) 9,688,144 5,655,791 4,120,959
8 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax 8,619,169 5,190,847 3,607,577
10 State Income Tax 1,068,975 464,944 513,382
1 Local Income Tax
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)

4. If more space Is needed, use separate pages as required.

5. In the space provided below, identify by amount and
classlfication, significant items for which deferred taxes
are being provided. Indicate insignificant amounts
listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DEBITS CREDITS Balance at
Amounts Amounts End of Year Line
Debited Credited Account Amount Account Amount No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Credited Debited
e) f) (g) (h) () ] {k)
1
2
3
4
0 0 0 0 151,180 4.01
0 0 0 0 0 4.02
0 0 0 0 0 4.03
0 0 0 0 7,363 4,04
0 0 0 0 159,147 4.05
0 0 0 0 536,234 4.06
0 0 0 0 39,367 4.07
0 0 0 0 167,919 4,08
(Y 0 0 0 0 4.09
0 0 0 0 {1) 410
0 0 19005200 1,461 19005200 1) 4,442 1,297,927 411
0 0 0 0 36,232 412
0 0 0 0 57,250 413
0 0 0 0 176,440 414
0 0 25405050 2,182 25405050 2) 42,793 129,600 415
0 0 0 0 0 416
0 0 0 0 61,272 4,17
0 0 0 0 0 4.18
0 0 0 0 2,566,569 418
0 0 0 0 0 419
0 0 19005000 1) 4,442 19005000 1,461 32,141 4.20
0 0 0 0 0 4.21
0 0 0 0 826,851 4.22
0 0 0 0 293,685 4.23
0 0 0 0 1,121,499 4.24
0 0 0 0 364,583 4.25
0 0 0 0 1,321 4.26
0 0 0 0 0 4.27
11,944 24,702 0 0 98,881 4,28
0 0 0 0 (1) 4.29
0 0 0 0 0 4.29
11,944 24,702 8,085 48,696 8,125,459 5
0 0 0 0 0 6
11,944 24,702 8,085 48,696 8,125,459 7
8
11,944 24,702 8,085 42,277 7,014,465 9
0 0 0 6,419 1,110,994 10
11
NOTES

1) 1% Increment/Offset for the writeup of deferred account to 35%.
2) Regulatory Liability balance sheet entries.
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This Report Is:
[X] An Original

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the details called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class

Show separate totals for common and perferred stock.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

3. Give details concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

Line

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number of Shares
Authorized by Charter

{b)

Par of Stated Value
per Share

(c)

Call Price at
End of Year

{d)

Common Stock

1,100,000

25.00
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COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204)

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is
pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

Outstanding per Bal. Sheet Outstanding per Bal. Held by Held by Held by
(total amt outstanding Sheet Respondent Respondent Respondent
Line without reduction for amts As Reacquired As Reacquired In Sinking and
No. held by respondent) Stock (Acct 217) Stock (Acct 217) Other Funds
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares

(s) {f) {9} (h) {

Held by
Respondent
In Sinking and
Other Funds

Amount

0

952,248 23,806,200
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Capital Stock: Subscribed, Liability for Conversion, Premium on, and Installments Received on (Accts 202, 203, 205, 206, 207, and 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applylng to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance

due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in afootnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock

Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of year.
4, For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk in column (b), any amounts representing the excess of consideration

received over stated values of stocks without par value,

Line

Name of Account and
Description of ltem

(a)

(b)

Number
of Shares

{c)

Amount

{d)

Not Applicable

I~N{ || |N]=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (ACCOUNTS: 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and
the information specified below for the respective other
palid-in capital accounts, Provide a subheading for each
account and show a total for the account, as well as a
total of all accounts for reconciliation with the balance
sheet, page 112, Explain changes made in any account
during the year and give the accounting entries effecting
such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)--State amount and briefly explain the origin and
purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock
(Account 209)--State amount and briefly explain the

capital changes that gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)--Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)--Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
that, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Line ltem Amount
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3|Account 208 - Donations Received From Stockholders
4 None
5
6|Account 209 - Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock
7 None
8
9[Account 210 - Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
10 None
"
12|Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital
13 Excess of Book Value of Assets Acquired from Cincinnati Gas
14 Transportation Company over the Liability Assumed 12
15
16 Adjustments of Depreciation Reserve for Cincinnati Gas
17 Transportation Company, Acquired Company, and Respondent 595,081
18
19 Paid-in Capital Transferred to Kentucky Gas Transmission
20 Corporation as of January 1, 1957 (363,441)
21
22 Paid-in Capital Transferred to Columbia Gas of Kentucky
23 as of June 2015 777,092
24
25 Transfer Parent Company Federal Tax Savings 3,509,230
26
27 Adjustment to Reverse Federal Benefit of NiSource De/Finance Tax Savings
28 Allocation of APIC 2,000,550
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40| TOTAL 6,518,524
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X1 An Original
[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Discount on Capital Stock {Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change.

State the reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Balance at
End of Year
(b)

Not Applicable
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Capital Stock Expense (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change.

State the reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the account charged.

Line

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Balance at
End of Year
(b)

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original {Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 i Dec. 31, 2015

Securities Issued of Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year

1. Furnish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for the
securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. ldentify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security issued,
assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set forth the facts
of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding or refinancing transactions with
respect to securities previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance, maturity
date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts, cite the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the transactions
whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains or losses were
taken over onto the respondent’s books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities clearly earmarked.

None
None
None
None
None

aphoN=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning 3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report
long-term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-
222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column
Companies, and 224 Other Long-Term Debt. (a) names of associated companies from which advances
2, For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column were received.
(a) the name of the issuing company as well as a 4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the
description of the bonds. name of the court and date of court order under which such

certificates were issued.

Nominal Date Outstanding

Line Classes and Series of Obligation and Date Of (Total amount outstanding
No. Name of Stock Exchange Of Issue Maturity without reduction for
amounts held by respondent)

(@ (b) (c) (d)

Account 223
Advances from Associated Companies
NiSource Gas Distribution Group, Inc.:
Installment Promissory Notes * * 87,585,000
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* See Page 257-A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X1 An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, and 224)(Continued)
5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory details outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
for accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. footnote,
With respect to long term advances, show for each 8. If interest expense was incurred during the year
company: (a) principal advanced during the year, (b) onh any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid year, include such interest expense in column (f). Explain
during year.Give Commission authorization numbers and dates,  In a footnote any difference between the total of column (f)
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long term debt and the total Account 427, Interest on Long Term Debt
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated
including name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. Companies.
7. If the respondent has any long term securities 9. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized
that have been nominally issued and are nominaily by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
Reacquired Sinking and Redemption
Rate Amount Bonds Other Funds Price per $100 Line
{in o) {Account 222) at End of Year No.
(e) () @ (h) 0]
1
2
3
4
¥ 5,723,520 5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
I 5,723,520 I

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 257




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

December 31, 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL
DATE DATE BALANCE ADVANCED TRANSFERS BALANCE INTEREST FOR YEAR COMMISSION AUTHORITY
OF OF BEGINNING DURING AND "END FILE
ISSUE MATURITY OF YEAR YEAR PAYMENTS OF YEAR RATE AMOUNT NUMBER DATE
@ (b) (c) (d) (e)* 0] (9) (h) 0] 0)]
Account 223 - Installment Promissory Notes
2006 2016 10,750,000 - 10,750,000 0 5.410% 581,575 CKY2 1/5/2006
2006 2017 4,210,000 - - 4,210,000 5.450% 229,445 CKY3 1/5/2006
2006 2026 12,375,000 - - 12,375,000 5.920% 732,600 CKY4 1/5/2006
2006 2021 16,000,000 - - 16,000,000 6.015% 962,400 CKY5 11/1/2006
2010 2030 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000 6.020% 602,000 CKY7 12/16/2010
2013 2043 20,000,000 - - 20,000,000 5.770% 1,154,000 CKY8 1/7/12013
2013 2043 20,000,000 - - 20,000,000 6.200% 1,240,000 CKY9 12/23/2013
2014 2044 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 4.430% 221,500 CKY10 12/16/2014
TOTAL ACCOUNT 223 98,335,000 10,750,000 87,585,000 5,723,520
Item 9 - Schedule 257
Additional Borrowing Authorized But Not Yet issued
None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31,2015

Uamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized

Discount on Long-Term, details of expense, premium or discount applicable to each class and series of long-term debt.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt original issued.
4. In column ( ¢ ) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

Line
No.

Designation of
Long-Term Debt

(a)

Principal Amount
of Debt Issues

(b)

Total Expense
Premium or
Discount

(c)

Amortization
Period

Date From

(d)

Amortization
Period

Date To
(e)

Not Applicable

Wlm{N ||| jw N>

=
o

-
-y

=
»

=Y
w

=y
S

-
o

=y
(2]

-
-

=y
o

-
0

N
=

N
-

N
N

N
w

N
&

[\~
(=]

N
o

N
3

N
0

n
Liel

w
o

w
=2

W
N

w
LN

w
&

W
«

W
[=>]

w
pai

W
o«

@
©

&~
=)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 258




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

[XI An Original

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Uamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

5. Furnish in a footnote details regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with issues redeemed

during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.
6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense, or credited

to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debit-Credit.

Line
No,

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(U]

Debits During
Year

(a)

Credits During
Year

(h)

Balance at
End of Year

Ui

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

[X] An Original {Mo.Da.Yr.}
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Uamortized Loss and Gain on reacquired Debt (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortlzed L.oss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, detalls of gain and loss,
including maturity date, on reacquistion applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column ( ¢ ) show the pringipal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instrugtion 17
of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428,1, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired
Debt, or credited to Account 429,1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Deslignation of Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at
Line Long-Term Debt Reacquired of Debt loss Beginning
No. Reactuired of Year

Balance at
End of Year

)

(2) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Not Applicable .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
[X] An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 End of 2015/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same de-
tail as furnished on Schedule M - 3 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each re-
conciling amount.

2, If the utility is a member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consol-
idated tax among the group members.

Line Particulars (Detail)
No. (a)

Amount

(b)

Net Income for the Year (Page 116)

$11,121,651

Reconciling Items for the Year

Income (Loss) ltems

($128,810)

1
2
3
4
5 SEE PAGE 261-A
6
7
8

[{=]

Expense/Deduction ltems

10 SEE PAGE 261-A

($13,073,220)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27| Federal Tax Net Income

($2,080,379)

28] Show Computation of Tax:

29 Separate Return Tax @ 35% of Line 27 ('728,133)

30 Books to Return (310,771)

31 Prior Year RAR (1,191,047)

32

33 Net Taxes Charged (2,229,951)
Page 261
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Income

Loss) Ttems

Equity Income from Subsidiaries (13,410)
Customer Advances 317,073
Loss on Disposal of Assets (920,175)
Deferred Intercompany Gains (322,011)
Deferred Gas Costs 1,255,725
Contributions In Aid 42,547
Off System Sales (51,712)
Gas Cost Incentive Plan 340,703
Gas Cost Uncollectible Charge 351,218
LIFO Tax Adjustment to Inventories (908,018)
Sec 263 Inventory Capitalization (50,368)
Section 2633 Interest- AFUDC Equity (182,152)
Sect. 461(h) Supplier Refunds 11,770

Total ($128,810)

Ex] duction Items

Federal Income Taxes - Currxent (2,229,950)
Federal Income Taxes - Deferred 8,396,178
Sec 461 (h) Economic Performance: Taxes 2,167,241
State Income Taxes -~ Deferred 765,757
Stock Compensation Expense (133,803)
Business Meals & Entertainment 63,081
Pension Expense 172,245
Sras 112 (105,144)
OPEB (521,924)
Compensation: Vacation Accrual 264,563
Compensation: Bonus Accrual 753,679
Sec 263 Mixed Service Costs (2,412,000)
Tax/Book Depreciation - Net 1,375,356
Tax Depreciation Bonus (12,162,182)
Fines and Penalties 96
Repairs of Gas Pipeline (6,630,000)
Bad Debt Expense (157,851)
CMEP/DAP 6,666
Customer Assistance Plan (435,873)
Rate Case Expense 408,321
Builder Incentives Amortization (10,814)
Injuries and Damages (3,215)
PBRA (2,569,302)
Gas Audit Costs (37,086)
Rent Expense Leased Autos 130
Prepaid Assets 11,232
Property Removal (51,400)
Employee Stock Purchase Plan 2,779

Total ($13,073,220)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
[X] An Original
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmiss

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.)
ion |March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Reconcilement of 2015 Federal Income Taxes Pavable

to Federal Income Tax Expense

Respondent is a subsidiaxy of the Nisource,

Congolidated Federal Income Tax Return.

Tax Return has not yet been filed.

Inc., which files a

The information on tax assigned to group members, basis allocations and

sharing of consolidated tax is not available at this time as the Consolidated

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 261-B




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original {Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 End of 2015/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Name of Group Members Filing Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return:

Nisource Inc. (DE)

Columbia Pipeline Group, Inc.
NiSource Corporate Group, Inc.
EnergyUSA Inc. (IN)
EnergyUSA-TPC Corp.

Columbia Remainder Corporation
IWC Resources Corp.

Darlington Water Works

Harbour Water Corp.

Indianapolis Water Company
Irishman's Run Acquisition Corp.

IWC Morgan Water Corp.

Liberty Water Corp.

NiSource Capital Markets, Inc.
NiSource Corporate Services Company
NiSource Development Company, Inc.
Lake Erie Land Company

NDC Douglas Properties, Inc.
NiSource Energy Technologies, Inc.
NiSource Finance Corp.

Primary Energy, Inc.

Whiting Leasing LLC

NiSource Retail Services, Inc.
Nisource Insurance Corporation, Inc
NiSource Gas Distribution Group, Inc.
Columbia of Massachusetts
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc.
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X1 An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUNMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 End of 2015/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Name of Group Members Filing Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return:

Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corp.
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Receivables Corp.
Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc.

Columbia Energy Group

Central Kentucky Transmission

Columbia Gulf Transmission Company
Columbia Pipeline Group Services Company
CNS Microwave, Inc.

Crossroads Pipeline Company

Northern Indiana Public Service Company
NIPSCO Accounts Receivable

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars(details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year, Do notin-
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts ot such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a tootnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and
{e). The balancing ot this page Is not attected by the inclu-
sion ot these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and

{c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate ot each Kind of tax in such manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind Of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(@ (b) (c)
1 |Federal Taxes: Income: 2007 -
2 2010 -
3 2011 -
4 2012 -
5 2013 -
6 2014 780,146
7 2015 -
8 Unemployment: 2014 430
9 2015 -
10 FICA: 2014 63,346
11 2015
12 | TOTAL (continued on Page 262-A)
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged,
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1 (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1 (Account 408.2
409.1) 400.2)
()] @ (k) ()
1 - {(1,261,921)
2 76,090
3 (5,216)
4 -
5 -
6 (341,197) 30,426
7 (1,485,217) 757,084
8 -
9 13,066
10 -
1" 567,301
12 { TOTAL (Continued on Page 262-3a)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo .Da.¥x.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

that the total tax tor each State and subdivision can readily

be ascertained.

5. It any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)
show the required intormation
separately for each tax year, identitying the year in columnia).

covers more than one year,

to the taxing authority.

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal ot such taxes

8. Show In columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributed. S$how both the utility department and
number ot account charged. For taxes charged to utility

6. Enter all adjustments ot the accrued and prepald tax plant, show the number ot the appropriate balance sheet

accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a
tootnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deterred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

plant account or subaccount.

Y. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility de-
partment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
sity) of apportioning such tax,

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
During Year Year (Account 236) (incl. in Line
(See page 262-D) Account 165) No.
{d) (e) (f) (0) (h)

(1,261,921) (1,261,921) - 1
76,090 63,538 (12,552) - 2
(5,216) (5,216) - 3

(1,956) (1,956) - 4
(2,240) (2,240) ot 5
(310,771) 468,157 (1,218) - 6
('728,133) 1,618,000 (2,346,133) 7
430 - 8
19,171 17,953 1,218 9
63,346 - 10
907,927 844,696 63,231 1
(Continued on Page 263-A) 12
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
Items Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Line
(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) Other No.
409.1) (See Page 263-D)

(m) (n} (o) (p)
- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
6,105 9
- 10
340,626 1
(Continued on Page 263-A) 12

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

Respondent

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1] 2 Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da,¥x.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/04

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars(details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in-
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been

charged to the

accounts to which the taxed material was

charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
sion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and

(c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

Line
No.

Kind Of Tax
(See Instruction 5)

(a)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Prepaid
Accrued Taxes

(b) (c)

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Federal Taxes (cont'd)

Excise:

2014 -
2015 - -

Total Federal Taxes

843,922 =

State Taxes:

Income:

2011 -
2014 124,325
2015 -

26

TOTAL (Continued on Page 262-B)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

(Show utility department where applicable and account charged)

Electric
Line {Account 408.1

No. 409.1)

0]

Gas
(Account 408.1
409.1)

]

Other Utility
Departments
{Account 408.1
409.1)

(k)

Other Income
and Deductions

(Account 408.2
409.2)
(L

13
14

4,079

15

(1,171,094)

(474,411)

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

(11,592)
57,768
65,584

2,784
129,441

26 | TOTAL (Continued on Page

262~B)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.)
Maxch 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/¢Q4

TAXES ACCRUED,

PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column(a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

deductions or otherwise pending fransmittal of such taxes

to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributed. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility
plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility de-
partment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
sity) of apportioning such tax.

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
During Year Year (Account 236) (Incl. in Line
(See page 262-D) Account 165) No.
(d) ) () (a) (h)
13
4,079 4,079 - - 14
(1,298,774) 1,808,866 (17,966) (2,281,684) 15
(11,592) (11,592) - 16
60,552 193,640 8,763 - 17
195,025 296,400 (8,025) (109,400) 18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
(Continued on Page 263-B) 26
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
ltems Opn. Income . Ret. Earnings Line
(Account 409.3) {Account 408.1, (Account 439) Other No.
409.1) (See Page 263-D)
(m) (n) (0) ()
- 13
- 14
Z - - 346,731 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
(Continued on Page 263~B) 26
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 263-A




Name of

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY,

Respondent This Report Is:
[X] An Original

INC, [ 1 A Resubnission

Date of Report
{Mo.Da.Yr,)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars{details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do notin-
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
sion of these taxes.

3. Include incolumn (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited totaxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and

(c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts,

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind Of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(a) (b) (c)

27 |State Taxes(Cont'd) Property:

28 2012 -

29 2013 102,950

30 2014 625,996

31 2015 2,926,000

32 2016 -

33 Sales and Use: 2015 4,817

34 Unemployment: 2014 76

35 2015 -

36 Capital Stock & Franchise: 2015 -

37 [ TOTAL (continued on Page 262-C)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged,
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line {Account 408.1 (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1 (Account 408.2
409.1) 409.2)
() /] (k) (0]

27 -

28 - -

29 (2,530) -

30 42,133 -

31 3,115,899 -

32 - -

33 8,240 -

34 - -

35 12,824 -

36 - -

37 | TOTAL (continued on Page 262-C)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED,

PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column(a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (f) and explaln each adjustment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

to the taxing authority.

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributed. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility
plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility de-
partment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
sity) of apportioning such tax.

10. ltems under $250,000 may be grouped.

BALANCE ATEND OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
During Year Year (Account 236) (Incl. in Line
(See page 262-D) Account 165) No.
(d) (e) {f) (@) (h
27
- - 28
(2,530) 100,463 (43) 29
42,133 544,873 123,256 30
210,606 974,467 2,162,139 31
3,273,800 3,273,800 32
96,932 77,996 23,753 33
76 - 34
18,481 18,371 110 35
- 36
(Continued on Page 263~C) 37
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
ltems Opn. Income Ret, Earnings Line
(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) Other No.
409.1) (See Page 263-D)
(m) (n) (o} (p)
27
- 28
- 29
- 30
(2,905,293) 31
3,273,800 32
88,692 33
- 34
5,657 35
- 36
(Continued on Page 263~C) 37
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 263-B




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

[X] An Original
[ 1 A Resubmission

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yx.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars(details} of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in-
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
sion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and

(c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

Kind Of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5)
No.

(a)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes
Accrued

(b)

Prepaid
Taxes

(¢) _

38

39 |Total State Taxes

3,784,164

a0
a1
42
43
44
45
46

Other: Adjustment Due to Rounding

47 |TOTAL TAXES

4,628,086

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

(Show utility department where applicable and account charged;

Electric Gas
(Account 408.1 (Account 408.1
409.1) 409.1)

Line
No.

Other Utility
Departments
{Account 408.1
409.1)

Other Income
and Deductions
(Account 408.2

409.2)

U
38

] (k)

U]

39 -

3,288,326 -

132,225

40
4
42
43
44
45
46

47 |TOTAL TAXES

2,117,232 -

(342,186)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 262-C




Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1] A Resubmigsion

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.}

March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column(a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

to the taxing

authority.

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributed. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility
plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility de-
partment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
sity) of apportioning such tax.

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
During Year Year {Account 236) {Incl. in Line
(See page 262-D) Account 165) No.
(d) (e) (f) (a) (h)
38
3,883,407 2,194,694 738 5,473,615 39
40
- - - - 41
42
43
44
45
46
2,584,633 4,003,560 (17,228) 3,191,931 - 47
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
tems Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Line
(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) Other No.
409.1) (See Page 263-D)
(m) (n) (©) (p)
38
- - - 462,856 39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
- - 809,587 47

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 263-C




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) [X] An Original (Mo.Da.¥r.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/0Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

Detail of Schedule 263, Column (f)

Description

Federal Taxes
Income Taxes
APIC - Consolidated Tax Savings ~ Lines 2, 4-6
Federal Fuels Tax Credit - Line 6

Total Federal Tax Adjustments - Page 263-A, Line 15

State Taxes:
Income Taxes
Transfer prior Overpayment to Current year - Line 17
Transfer from Capital Stock to Current year - Line 17
Transfer prior Overpayment to Current year - Iiine 18
Transfer prior Overpayment to Current year - Line 22

Total State Adjustments - Page 263~C, Line 42

Total Adjustments -~ Page 263-C, Line 50, Column (f)

or wn W

Amount

(17,941)
(25)

(17,966)

8,025
738

(8,025)
0

738

(17,228)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 262 - D




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo .Da.¥Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

End of 2015/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

Detail of Schedule 263, Column (p)

Account Amount
Kind of Tax Charged
Federal Taxes: Unemployment 107 4,935
108 371
143 391
146 619
163 - 183 176
183 49
186 24
234 (460)
253 0
Total Page 263, Line 7 6,105
F.I.C.A. 107 295,829
108 20,279
142 0
143 7,074
146 22,472
163 - 182 9,104
234 688
183 1,306
186 (16,126)
Total Page 263, Line 9 340,626
State Taxes: Deferred Property Tax Expense

Amortize 2015 estimate to exp 174 (2,905,293)
Establish estimated 2016 liab 174 3,273,800
Total Page 263-B, Lines 34-35 368,507
Use Tax, Current Year VARIOUS 88,692
Total Page 263-B, Line 36 88,692
Unemployment 107 4,593
108 352
143 296
146 564
163 - 183 226
183 3
186 3
234 (380)
253 0
Total Page 263-B, Line 38 5,657
Capital Stock Reclass, Page 263B, Line 39 236 0
Total Federal and State Taxes, Page 263-C, Line 50 809,587

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 263 -D
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and
accrued liabilities at the end of year.

under appropriate title.

2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped

Line
No.

Item

(a)

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Exchange Gas
Unclaimed Funds

Medical Plan
Wages Payable

Rate Refunds
Profit Sharing Plan

Accrued Vacations/Payroll

Dental Assistance Plan

Post Employee Benefits
Customer A/R Credit Balances

Other Miscellaneous and Accrued Liabilities
Less than $250,000 (11 Items)

085,530
5,804,899
218,343
15,100
142,414
124,834
12,263,254
986,071
18,930
110,686
147,435

43

TOTAL

20,817,496

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the details called for concerning
other deferred credits

2. For any deferred credits being amortized, show the period

of amortization.

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped b

classes.

Description
Line of Other
No. Deferred Credits

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

DEBITS

CREDITS

Contra
Account

Amount

Amount

{e)

Balance at
End of Year

{f)

(a)
Post Employment Benefits Non-Current

Nicole Energy Reserve

{b)
629,369

409,120

(c)
242/926

144

43(Total

1,038,489

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96)

Page 269

(d)
104,373

0

524,996

409,120

104,373

934,116

(Next page is 274)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] AResubmission April 30, 2016 Dec. 31,2015

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the

respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes

relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization.

2. For Other, include deferrals relating to other income

and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Beginning Amounts Amounts
No. Account Subdivisions of Year Debited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c) (d)
2 Electric
3 Gas (See Other)
4 Other (Define)
4,01 Gas Depreciation 32,506,579 42,908 865,406
4.02 Gas Depreciation- Bonus 27,089,452 5,501,451 281,782
4.03 Gas Depreciation - State Nonconforming Bonus (2,928,741) 499,494 821,064
4.04 Property Removal Costs 515,163 23,778 1,218
4,05 Gain/l.oss on Retirements 6,157,367 493,297 25,266
4.06 Contribution in Aid of Construction (1,985,551) 103,626 136,068
4,07 Builder Incentive (20,042) 4,434 227
4,08 Capitalized interest - Section 263(A) 240,350 531 10,369
4.09 Software Costs 3,641,427 2,976,405 1,676,465
4.10 Deferred Tax on Non-Rate Base ltems (2,791,492) 34,050 0
4.1 Rate Base 1% Increment 991,585 31,060 0
412 1% Offset 97,640 1,461 303
413 Repairs 1,891,247 2,758,100 916,276
5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 65,404,984 12,470,595 4,734,444
6 Other (Rounding) 0 0 0
7 Total Account 282 (Total of lines 5 thru 6) 65,404,984 12,470,595 4,734,444
8 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax 57,663,374 10,498,765 3,507,182
10 State Income Tax 7,751,610 1,971,830 1,227,262
1" Local Income Tax
NOTES

Liberalized Depreciation is based on the declining balance method and is applied to all classes of property,
Effective January 1, 1968, Respondent adopted "Flow Through” Accounting for Liberalized Depreciation in
accordance with Public Service Commission of Kentucky Order issued December 16,1968, in Case No, 3196.

Basis for determining Tax Depreciation:

Tax Tax

Vintage Return Deprec.
Year Method Rate
Pre-1954 S.L. Book
1954-1967 DDB Book
19681973 DDB Book
19741980 DDB ADR
19811986 ACRS ACRS
1987-1998 MACRS MACRS

Rate
(Book)
Treatment

Flow Through
Flow Through
Flow Through
Deferral
Deferral
Deferral

Deferral

{Deferral of Excess BK S/L

over DDB fully turned around

in 1986 for 1954-67)

Excess DDB ADR over DDB Book
Excess ACRS over Book S/L
Excess MACRS over Book S/L.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 274




1) 1% Increment/Offset for the writeup of deferred accounts to 35%.
2) Regulatory Liability balance sheet entries.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1AResubmission April 30,2016 [Dec. 31,2015
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
3. Add rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should follow
in sequence, 4,01, 4.01 and 6.01, 6,02, etc. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DEBITS CREDITS Balance at
Amounts Amounts End of Year Line
Debited Credited Account Amount Account Amount No,
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Credited Debited
(e) (f} (9) (h) (i) {) (k)
1
2
3
4
0 0 28205200 1) 1,253 28205200 1) 18,055 31,700,883 4.01
0 0 0 0 32,309,121 4.02
0 0 0 0 {3,260,311) 4.03
0 0 28205200 1) 545 0 537,178 4.04
0 0 28205200 1) 11,310 0 6,614,088 4.05
0 0 28205200 1) 2,222 28205200 1) 3,006 (2,017,209) 4.06
0 0 0 0 (15,835) 4.07
0 0 0 0 230,512 4.08
0 0 28205200 1) 66,445 28205000 1) 35,033 4,909,955 4.09
0 0 25405000 2) 47,300 25405000 2) 217,355 (2,587,387) 4.10
0 0 28205000 1) 73,910 28205000 1) 144,097 1,092,832 4.11
0 0 0 0 98,798 412
0 0 28205200 1) 62,322 28205200 1) 17,813 3,688,562 413
0 0 265,307 435,359 73,311,187 5
0 0 0 0 0 6
0 0 265,307 435,359 73,311,187 7
|
0 0 256,373 396,403 64,784,987 9
0 0 8,934 38,956 8,526,200 10
11
NOTES
] 1 (1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission April 30, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

. Report the information called for below concerning the

respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes

relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization.

2. For Other, include deferrals relating to other income

and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Beginning Amounts Amounts
No. Account Subdivisions of Year Debited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Account 283
2 Electric
3 Gas (See Other)
4 Other (Define)
4.01 Property Taxes (54,280) 2,704,584 3,547,641
4.02 Unrecovered Gas Costs 488,475 26,370 514,847
4.03 Retirement Income Plan 0 0 0
4.04 Deferred Intercompany Gains (961,986) 1,031,384 69,398
4.05 Interest Income - Prior Years 5 0 0
4.06 Customer Assistance Plan (410,756) 312,768 143,213
4.07 Legal Liability on Civic Center Bldg. 0 0 0
4,08 Rate Case Costs 235,437 53,066 197,477
4.09 Retirement Income Plan 2,177,018 2,174,168 2,240,899
4.10 Gas Cost Incentive Plan 206,141 11,931 144,465
4.1 Uncollectible Accounts 0 0 0
412 Prepaid Assets 229,638 440,714 445,083
4,13 Intercompany Gain 705,519 0 0
4,14 Accelerated Charitable Contributions (224,180) 0 0
415 PBRA 0 1,053,414 53,955
4.16 Global Hedging 0 592,711 592,711
4.15 PSP 0 6,465 6,465
5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 2,391,031 8,407,575 7,956,154
6 Other (Rounding) 0 0 0
7 Total Account 283 (Total of lined 5 thru 6) 2,391,031 8,407,575 7,956,154
8 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal Income Tax 2,096,476 7,233,754 6,851,961
10 State Income Tax 294,555 1,173,821 1,104,193
11 Local Income Tax
© )
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Repo|Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr,)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC, [ 1A Resubmission April 30, 201¢Dec. 31, 2015

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

3. Add rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should follow
in sequence, 4.01, 4.01 and 6.01, 6.02, etc. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DEBITS CREDITS Balance at
Amounts Amounts End of Year Line
Debited Credited Account Amount Account Amount No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Credited Debited
) ) (g) (h) U] 0 (k)
1
2
3
4
0 0 0 0 (897,337) [4.01
0 0 0 0 (2) 4.02
0 0 0 0 0 4.03
0 0 0 0 0 4.04
0 0 0 0 5 4.05
0 0 0 0 (241,201) |4.06
0 0 0 0 0 4.07
0 0 0 0 91,026 4.08
0 0 0 0 2,110,287 |4.09
0 0 0 0 73,607 4.10
0 0 0 0 0 4.11
0 0 0 0 225,269 4.12
47,318 752,836 0 0 1 413
500,213 276,032 0 0 1 4.14
0 0 0 0 999,459 415
0 0 0 0 ] 4.16
0 0 0 0 0 4.15
547,531 1,028,868 0 0 2,361,114 |5
0 0 0 0 0 6
547,531 1,028,868 0 0 2,361,114 |7
8
547,531 1,028,868 0 0 1,996,932 |9
0 0 0 364,182 10
11
NOTES

(0)
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC,

This Reportls:
[X] An Original

[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2015

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the details called for concerning
other regulatory liabilities which are created through
the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and
not includable in other amounts),

2. Forany regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period
of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $250,000 whichever is less) may be

grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

DEBITS

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Account
Credited

(c)

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

]

Regulatory Effect of
Adopting SFAS No. 96

Reclassification of Regulatory
Assets With Negative Balances

Off System Sales-Unbilled
Demand Side Management
Gas Cost Uncollectible Charge

OPEB - OCl

2,027,661

1,055,921

51,712

40,309

77,990

1,196,593

190

182

Various

Various

904

228

47

Total

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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229,573

857,223

800,152

1,277,648

353,172

603,034

18,907

421,351

748,440

1,670,311

373,878

469,227

2,716,995

620,049

332,972

98,696

1,062,786

4,120,802

3,602,114

4,831,498
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

GAS OPERATING REVENUES

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account
total. The amounts must be conslistent with the detailed data on succeeding pages.

2. Revenues In columns ( b } and ( ¢ ) include transition costs from upstream pipelines.

3. Other Revenues In columns ()} and ( g ) include reservation charges received
by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b)
through ( e ). Include In columns (f) and (g) revenues for Accounts 480 - 495,

REVENUES for Transition Costs REVENUES for
and Take - or - Pay GRI and ACA
Line
No. Title of Account Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 |480-484 Sales
2 1485 Intracompany Transfers
3 |487  Forfeited Discounts
4 1488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues

489.1 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
5 of Others Through Gathering Facllities

489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
6 of Others Through Transmission Facllities

489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
7 of Others Through Distribution Facilities
8 1489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others
9 1490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas
10 1491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc by Others
11 1492 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
12 1493 Rent from Gas Property
13 1494 Interdepartmental Rents
14 1495 Other Gas Revenues
15 Subtotal:
16 |496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
17 TOTAL:

FERC FORM NO. 2 ( 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUNMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission |March 31,2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (CONTINUED)
4. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year are not derived from previously 6. Report the revenue from transportation services that are bundled with
reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. storage services as transportation service revenue.

5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the year, new
service, and important rate increases or decreases.

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES DTH OF NATURAL GAS
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior
Year Year Year Year Year Year
(f) (9) (h) (- () (k)
105,788,719 117,490,424 105,788,719 117,490,424 10,900,140 12,059,367

557,742 658,401 557,742 658,401
122,945 148,786 122,945 149,786
21,572,375 22,595,856 21,672,375 22,595,856 25,412,141 26,279,626

105,667 213,853 105,667 213,853

3,812,607 26,950,532 3,812,507 26,950,532 B B
131,969,955 168,058,852 131,959,955 168,068,852 36,312,281 38,338,993
131,959,956 168,068,852 131,959,955 | 168,058,852 36,312,281 38,338,993
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.}
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facllities (Account 489.1)

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered through gathering facilities by zone of receipt (l.e. state in which gas enters respondent’s system).
2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308.

Line
No.

Rate Schedule and
Zone of Receipt

Revenues for
Transition Costs and
Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Revenues for
Transition Costs and
Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

Revenues for
GRI and ACA

Amount for
Current Year

(d)

Revenues for
GRI and ACA

Amount for
Previous Year

(e)

1 Not Applicable

12

13

14

15

16

17

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Fagilities (Account 489.1)

3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b) through (e).
4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting.

Line

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

®

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

(g)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

(h)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

U]

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Current Year

(i)

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Previous Year

(k)

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 .

25
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da,Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities (Account 489.2)

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by Zone of Delivery by Rate Schedule, Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zones. If respondent

does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule.

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308.
3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges for fransportation and hub

services, less revenues reflected in columns {b) through (e).

Line
No.

Zone of Delivery
Rate Schedule

Revenues for
Transition Costs and
Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Revenues for
Transition Costs and
Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Previous Year

{c)

Revenues for
GRland ACA

Amount for
Current Year

(d)

Revenues for
GRland ACA

Amount for
Previous Year

(e)

1 Not Applicable

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
IX] An Original
{ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec, 31, 2015

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities (Account 489.2)

4, Dellvered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting.
5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certified rate schedule must be separately reported.
6. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, report total revenues but only fransportation Dth.

Line
No.

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

®

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

(g)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

(h)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

0]

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Current Year

1)

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Previous Year

(k)

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Reports:
[X1 An Criginal
[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Revenues from Storing Gas of Others (Account 489.4)

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas withdrawn from storage by Rate Schedule and in total.

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308,

3. Other revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges, deliverability charges, injection and withdrawal charges, less revenues
reflected in columns (b) through (e).

Line
No.

Rate Schedule

(a)

Revenues for
Transition Costs and
Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Revenues for
Transition Costs and
Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Previous Year

(¢)

Revenues for
GRI and ACA

Amount for
Current Year

(d)

Revenues for
GRt and ACA

Amount for
Previous Year

(e)

1 Not Applicable

10

11

12

13

14

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Revenues from Storing Gas of Others (Account 489.4)

4. Dth of gas withdrawn from storage must not be adjusted for discounting.

5. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, report only Dth withdrawn from storage.

Line

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

)

Other
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

(g)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

(h)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

(0]

Dekatherm of Dekatherm of
Natural Gas Natural Gas

Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year

i) (k)

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

OTHER GAS REVENUES (ACCOUNT 495)

1. For transactions with annual revenues of $250,000 or more,
describe, for each transaction, commissions on sales of

services provided for others, penalties, profit or loss on sales of

distribution of gas of others, compensation for minor or incidental

materials and supplies, sale of steam, water, or electricity, miscellaneous royalties,
revenues from hydration, other processing of gas of others, and gains on settlements
of imbalance receivables. Separately report revenues from cash-out penalties.

No.

Line Description of Transaction

(a)

Amount
(in dollars)

(b)

1 |Off System Sales

8,616,285

Unbilled Revenue

(5,562,000)

Choice Marketer Fees

558,979

Columbia Pipeline Group Penalty Revenue

142,748

Miscellaneous - Other Gas Revenues

56,495

[©> 20 [<; B B [V LS

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26 |TOTAL

3,812,507
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31,2015

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

1. Report operation and maintenance expenses. If the amount for
previous year is not derived from previously reported figures,
explain in footnotes.

2. Provide in footnotes the sources of the index
used to determine the price for gas supplied by
shippers as reflected on line 74.

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) b c
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production
3] Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)* 2,092 1,220
4 B. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
6| Operation
7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering
8 751 Production Maps and Records
9 752 Gas Well Expenses
10 753 Field Lines Expenses
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses
12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
13 756 Field Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses
14 757 Purification Expenses
15 758 Gas Well Royalties
16 759 Other Expenses
17 760 Rents
18 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 7 thru 17)
19]_waintenance I
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment
25 766 Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 20 thru 28)
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29)

*SEE PAGE 317A)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Supplemental Schedule

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a)
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production
3| Liquefied Petroleum Gas ~ AIR
4| Operation
5 717 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Expense 2,092 1,220
6 723 Fuel For Liquefied Petroleum Gas Process
7 728 Liquefied Petroleum Gas
8 736 Rents
9 Total Operation 2,092 1,220
10 Maintenance
11 741 Structures and Improvements
12 742 Production Equipment
13 TOTAL Maintenance
14| TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Expenses 2,092 1,220
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)
31 B2. Products Extraction

32| Operation

33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering

34 771 Operation Labor

35 772 Gas Shrinkage

36 773 Fuel

37 774 Power

38 775 Materials

39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses

40 777 Gas Processed by Others

41 778 Rovyalties on Products Extracted

42 779 Marketing Expenses

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale

44 781 Variation in Products Inventory

45 (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit
46 783 Rents

47 TOTAL Operation {Total of Lines 33 thru 46)

49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment

52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines

53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment

54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment

56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56)
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for
No. (@) Current Year Previous Year
59 C. Exploration and Development
60| Operation
61 795 Delay Rentals
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
63 797 Abandoned Leases
64 798 Other Exploration
65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 61 thru 64)
66 D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
67| Operation
68 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
69 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers
70 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 390,051 671,837
71 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
72 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 48,237,812 113,953,438
73 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 1,088,942 1,643,737
74 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
75 805  Other Gas Purchases (excluding 805.1)
76 805.1 Purchases Gas Costs Adjustments 13,551,403 329,840
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76) 63,268,208 116,498,852
78 806 Exchange Gas 5,032,617 10,151,121
79 Purchased Gas Expenses
80 807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 196,418
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 89,600 274,448
85 Total Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 80 thru 84) 286,018 274,448
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)

86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 31,618,314 37,283,646
87 (Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 27,014,318 46,010,738
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit - -
89 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit - -
90| Gas used in Utility Operation-Credit
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit 63,310 93,775
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93) 63,310 93,775
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses - 4,331
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp.(Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89, 94,95) 63,062,295 97,805,643
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3,30,58,65, and 96) 63,064,387 97,806,863
98[2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses

100 Operation

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering - -

102 815 Maps and Records - -

103 816 Wells Expenses - -

104 817 Lines Expense - -

105 818 Compressor Station Expenses - -

106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power - -

107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - -

108 821 Purification Expenses - -

109 822 Exploration and Development - -

110 823 Gas Losses - -

111 824 Other Expenses - -

112 825 Storage Well Royalties - -

113 826 Rents - -

114 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 101 thru 113) - -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2016
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued).
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) b
115 Maintenance
116 830 Malntenance Supervision and Engineering
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells
119 833 Maintenance of Lines
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 - TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 116 thru 123)
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)
126 B. Other Storage Expenses
127| Operation
128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses
130 842 Rents
131 842.1 Fuel
132 842.2 Power
133 842.3 Gas Losses
134 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133)
135] Maintenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 136 thru 144)
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of lines 134 and 145)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

’ [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for

No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (c)

147 C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148} Operation
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses

152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

155 844.7 Communication System Expenses

156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

157 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161 (less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit

162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others
163 846.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses

165 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164)
166 Maintenance 7

167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 167 thru 174)
176 TOTAL Liguefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175)
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176)
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[X] An Original {(Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] AResubmission March 31,2016 |Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) b c
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179| Operation
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering
181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching
182 852 Communication System Expenses
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel
185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations
186 856 Mains Expenses
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
189 859 Other Expenses
190 860 Rents
191 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 190)
192| Maintenance
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195 863 Maintenance of Mains
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 193 thru 199)
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200)
202 4, DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203| Operation
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 731,319 698,832
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 69,876 35,167
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)
208| 874 Mains and Services Expenses 4,303,231 4,001,630
209| 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 156,478 281,718
210] 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Industrial 55,920 57,363
211| 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gas Check Station - -
212| 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 1,410,138 1,152,714
213| 879 Customer Installations Expenses 1,741,050 1,767,648
214| 880 Other Expenses 1,482,573 1,610,122
215| 881 Rents 82,510 81,758
216 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 10,033,095 9,830,534
217] Maintenance
218] 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 8,965 14,388
219| 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 180,135 141,258
220| 887 Maintenance of Mains 2,261,646 1,657,535
221] 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
222| 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 237,695 222,702
223| 890 Maintenance of Meas. And Reg. Station Equipment-Industrial 59,350 63,427
224! 891 Maintenance of Meas. And Reg. Station Equip-City Gate Check Station
225! 892 Maintenance of Services 423,676 408,403
226| 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 125,820 131,164
227| 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 272,084 286,064
228| TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 218 thru 227) 3,569,371 2,924,941
229! TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 13,602,466 12,755,475
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231] Operation
232{ 901 Supervision 0 7,156
233| 902 Meter Reading Expenses 401,861 1,392,196
234| 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 3,087,176 3,142,884
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[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 AResubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31,2015
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 1,031,049 1,667,725
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 1,128 2,125
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 232 thru 236) 4,521,214 6,112,086
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239| Operation
240 907 Supervision 26,979 20,656
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 809,396 1,176,316
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 53,655 58,440
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 219,655 322,262
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total of lines 240 thru 243) 1,109,685 1,677,674
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246| Operation
247 911 Supervision - -
248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 45,139 57,199
249 913 Advertising Expenses 75,705 36,887
250 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses - -
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 247 thru 250) 120,844 94,086
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253| Operation
254 020 Administrative and General Salaries 3,723,331 1,299,693
255 021 Office Supplies and Expenses 802,426 513,608
256 (Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit - -
257 023 OQutside Services Employed 6,698,052 10,868,149
258 924 Property Insurance 59,985 85,716
259 925 Injuries and Damages 846,250 812,440
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 2,852,726 1,165,841
261 927 Franchise Requirements - -
262 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 467,056 438,394
263 (Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit - -
264 030.1 General Advertising Expenses 20,788 -
265 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses (82,055) (113,562)
266 931 Rents 537,324 11,862
267 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 254 thru 266) 15,025,883 15,082,141
268| Maintenance
269 932 Maintenance of General Plant 205,600 80
270 TOTAL Admistrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 267 and 269) 16,131,483 15,082,221
271| TOTAL Gas O & M Expenses (Total of lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251 and 270) 98,550,079 133,428,405
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1 AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,YTr)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

EXCHANGE AND IMBALANC

E TRANSACTIONS

1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule
concerning the gas quantities and related dollar amount

of imbalances assoclated with system balancing and
no-notice service. Also, report certificated natural gas
exchange transactions during the year. Provide

subtotals for imbalance and no-notice quantities for exchange.

If respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate
schedule. Minor transactions (less than 100,000 Dth) may be grouped.

Line
No.

Zone/Rate Schedule

(a)

Gas Received
from Others

Gas Delivered
to Others

Amount

(b)

DTH
(¢)

Amount
(d)

DTH
(e)

Off System Sales

(2,266,671)

(147,500)

Transportation imbalances with Pipelines

Transportation Imbalances with End Users

(2,765,946)

54,165

TOTAL

(2,765,946)

54,165

(2,266,671)

(147,500)
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COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
[X] An Original
[ 1] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{(Mo.Da.Y¥r.)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2015

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS

1. Report below details of credits during the year to Accounts

810, 811, and 812

2. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge

was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account,
list separately in column (c) the MCF of gas used, omitting entries

in column (d)
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Account Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
No Charged
Gas Used Amount of Gas Used Amount
(DTH) Credit (DTH) of Credit
(in dollars)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0
1 810 Gas Used for Compressor
Statlon Fuel - Credit
2 811 Gas Used for Products
Extraction - Credit
3 Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
in Respondent's Own Processing
4 Gas Shrinkage, etc for Respondent's
Gas Processed by Others
5 812 Gas Used for Other Utility
Operations - Credit
(Report separately for each principal
use. Group minor uses.)
6 Heat for Bullding and Other Uses:
805 1,618 5,789
874 1,618 5,789
875 1,062 4,051
880 11,761 44,868
921 737 2,813
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
TOTAL 16,596 63,310
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF
KENTUCKY , INC

This Report Is:
(X) An Original

() A Resubmission

Date of Report

March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others (Account 858 )

pipeline.

a map of respondent's pipeline system.

3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

1. Report below the details concerning gas transported or compressed for respondent by others equalling more than 1,000,000 Dth and amounts of payments
for such services during the year. Minor items (less than 1,000,000)Dth may be grouped. Also, include in column @ amounts paid as transition costs to an upstream

2. In coiumn (a) give name of companies, point of delivery and receipt of gas. Designate peints of delivery and receipt so that they can be identified readily on

Line Name of Company and Description of Services Performed

(a)

(b}

Amount of Dth of Gas
Payment Delivered
(in dollars})

] (@

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
‘ [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Other Gas Supply Expenses ( Account 813 )

1. Report other gas supple expenses by descriptive titles that clearly indicate the nature of each such expense.

Show maintenance expenses , revaluation of monthly encroachments recorded in Account 117.4 and losses on
settlements of imbalances and gas losses not associated with storage separately. Indicate the functional classifications
and purposes to which any expenses relate. List separately items of $250,000 or more.

Line

Description

(a)

Amount

(in dollars)
{b)

Not applicable

©|co|~|o| el B es|o| = Z

25 |Total
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
i [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)

1.Provide the information requested below
on miscellaneous general expenses.

2. For Other Expenses, show the (a) purpose,(b) recipient and (c)
amount of such items. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more

however, amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped if the number
of items so grouped is shown.

Line

No

Description

{a)

Amount
(in dollars)

1

Industry association dues

79,513

Rent Allocation for NiSource Corporate Services

(161,568)

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24

25

TOTAL

(82,055)
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

This Report is:

x| An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2015

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1 Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense,
depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified
according to the plant functional groups shown

2 Report in Section B column (b) all depreciation or amortizable
plant balances to which rates are applied and show a composite total
(if more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or functional

classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a) Indicate ina
footnote the manner in which column (b) balances are

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Linel Functional Classification Depreciation Expense Amortization and Amortization of
No. (Account 403) Depletion of Underground Storage
Producing Natural Land and Land
Gas Land and Land Rights
Rights (Account 404.2)
. (Account 404.1)
(b) (c) (d)
1_|Intangible plant 0
2 |Production plant, manufactured gas 0
3 _[Production and gathering plant, natural gas 0
4 |Products extraction plant 0
5 |Underground gas storage plant 0
6 | Other storage plant 0
7 |Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant 0
8 |Transmission plant 0
9 |Distribution plant 7,266,743
10 jGeneral plant 3,535
11 |Common plant - gas 0
12 [TOTAL 7,270,278 0 0
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

This Report is: Date of Report Year Ending
(Mo, Da, Yr)
z‘ An Original Miarch 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
A Resubmission

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

obtained If average balances are used, state the method of averaging

to determine depreciation charges, showin a footnote any revisions

used For column (c) report available information for each plant

functional classification listed in column (a). If composite depreciation
accounting is used, report available information called for in columns
(b) and (c) on this basis Where the unit-of-production method is used

made to estimated gas reserves
3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in

addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state

in a footnote the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant

items to which related

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of Amortization of Total Functional Classification Line
Other Limited - term Other Gas Plant (b tof) No.
Gas Plant (Account 405)
(Account 404.3)
(e) (f) (9) (a)
774,076 774,076 Intangible plant 1
0 Production plant, manufactured gés 2
0 Production and gathering plant, natural gas 3
0 Products extraction plant 4
0 Underground gas storage plant 5
0 Other storage plant 6
0 Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant 7
0 Transmission plant 8
58,686 7,325,429 Distribution plant 9
258,002 261,537 General plant 10
0 Common plant - gas 11
1,090,764 0 8,361,042 TOTAL 12
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

This Report is:

X_| An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2015

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

4 Add rows as hecessary to completely report all data Number the
additional rows in sequence as 2.01, 2.02, 3.01, 3.02, etc.

Section B, Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciation

Applied Depreciation

Ling Functional Classification Plant Base or
No. (thousands) Amortization Rates
(percent)
(a) (b) (c)
1 | Production and Gathering Plant
2 | Offshore
3 | Onshore
4 {Underground Gas Storage Plant
5 [Transmission Plant
6 | Offshore
7 | Onshore
8 |General Plant 4,629 5.65%
9 |Liquefied Petroleum Gas - Air Plant 0
10| Distribution Plant 368,810 1.9862%
11
12
13
14
15| Total 373,439 2.03%

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Straight-line depreciation accruals are computed monthly by applying one-twelfth of the annual depreciation rate
to the balance of the property account at the beginning of each month. Depreciation rates cannot be fixed solely on
the basis of statistical studies. While statistical studies based upon past experience have value in making judgments,
management must also consider current or anticipated changes in operating conditions, gas supply, physical conditions,
technological breakthroughs and short and long-range construction projects.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X} An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order given, Amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped by classes
for the respective income deduction and interest charges within the above accounts.
accounts. (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe For each associated company that incurred interest on debt
the nature of items included in this account, the contra during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate
account charged, the total of amortization charges for respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on
the year, and the period of amortization. open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, {e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other
payee and amount of other income deductions for the year debt on which interest was incurred during the year.
as required by Accounts 426 1, Donations; 426 2, Life (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report details
Insurance; 426 3, Penalties; 426 4, Expenditures for including the amount and interest rate for other interest
Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426 5, charges incurred during the year.
Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts.
Line Item Amount
No. (a) {(b)
1 |ACCOUNT 425
2 |MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATIONS (4,585)
3
4 TOTAL ACCOUNT 425 (4,585)
5
6 |ACCOUNT 426
7 CONTRIBUTIONS 129,270
8 ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 30,490
9 SHAREHOLDER PORTION OF ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 174,996
10 OTHER 75,775
11
12
13
14 TOTAL ACCOUNT 426 410,531
15 |ACCOUNT 430
16 INSTALLMENT PROMISSORY NOTES (SEE PAGE 257) 5,723,520
17
18
19
20 TOTAL ACCOUNT 430 5,723,520
21
22 [ACCOUNT 431
23 RATE REFUNDS (5,441)
24 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 2,986
25
26
27
28
29 TOTAL ACCOUNT 431 (2,455)
30
3
32
33
34
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, [nc.

This Report is:
[x] An Original

[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec 31, 2015

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)

1. Report below details of regulatory commission expenses
incurred during the current year (or in previous years, if being
amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body,

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether
the expenses were assessed by a regulatory,
body or were otherwise incurred by the

or cases in which such a body was a party. utility.
Line Description Assessed by | Expenses Total Deferred
No (Furnish name of regulatory Regulatory of Expenses in Account
commission or body, the docket Commission Utility to date 182 3 at
number and a description of the Beginning
case) of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1

2

3 Assessment Fees Based on Revenue 467,056 467,056

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 TOTAL 467,056 0 467,056 -
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

This Report is:
[x] An Original

[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec 31, 2015

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

(ACA).

3. Show in Column (k) any expenses incurred in prior
yaers that are being amortized. List in Column (a) the
period of amortization.
4, ldentify separately all annual charge adjustments

5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses
incurred during the year which were
charges currently to income, plant or

other accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be

grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING THE
YEAR

Line
No

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

(f)

Account No

Amount

(h)

Deferred to
Account
182 3

(i)

Contra
Account

Amount

Deferred in
Account 182.3
End of Year

()

R R

N NN
N = O

Gas

928

467,056

N
w

467,056
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(X) An Original
COLUMBIA GAS OF

KENTUCKY ()

A Resubmission

Date of Report

March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utility
Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided.
In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantfally
correct results may be used. When reporting detail of other accounts, enter as many rows as necessary numbered sequentially starting

with 74.01, 74.02, etc.

17 [Total Operation and Maintenance

18 | Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

19 | Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13)

20 | Distribution (Total of lings 5 and 14)

21 | Customer Accounts (line 6)

22 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 7)

23 | Sales (line 8)

Direct Payroll Allocation of Payroll Total
Line Classification Distribution Charged for
No. Clearing Accounts
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Electric
2 {Operation
3 | Production 0
4 | Transmission 0
5 | Distribution 0
6 | Customer Accounts 0
7 | Customer Service and Informational 0
8 | Sales 0
9 [ Administrative and General 0
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 0
12 | Production 0
13 | Transmisslon 0
14 | Distribution 0
15 | Administrative and General 0
16 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

24 | Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15)

25 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 18 thru 24)

26 Gas

27 |Operation

28 | Production - Manufactured Gas

29 | Production - Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)

30 | Other Gas Supply

=

31| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

32 [Transmission

oo |o|o|o j=)
(=]
(=4

33 | Distribution 3,972,031
34 | Customer Accounts 639,207
35 | Customer Service and Informational 9,659
36 | Sales 0
37 | Administrative and General 1,384,085
38 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 6,005,072
39 [Maintenance

40 | Production - Manufactured Gas 0
41 | Production - Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development) 0
42 | Other Gas Supply 0
43 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 0
44 | Transmission 0
45 | Distribution 1,147,280
46 { Administrative and General 0
47 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 1,147,280
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC, (2) [ 1 A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll Payroll Charged for
No. Distribution Clearlng Accounts Total
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Gas (Continued)
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40) 0 0
50 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) - -
(Lines 29 and 41) - -
51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42) 0 0
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing - -
(Lines 31 and 43) - -
53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) - -
54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 5,119,311 57,771 5,177,082
55 Customer Accounts (Line 34) 639,297 3,542 642,839
56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) 9,659 9,659
57 Sales (Line 36) - - 0
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 1,384,085 1,275 1,385,360
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. {Total of lines 49 thru 58) 7,152,352 62,588 7,214,940
60 Other Utility Departments
61 { Operation and Maintenance
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 7,152,352 62,588 7,214,940
63 Utility Plant
64 | Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 Electric Plant - - -
66 Gas Plant 2,906,836 33,864 2,940,700
67 Other - N
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of Lines 65 thru 67) 2,906,836 33,864 2,940,700
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant - - -
71 Gas Plant 250,443 2,742 253,185
72 Other 119,760 - 119,760
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 370,203 2,742 372,945
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 0 - 0
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 10,429,391 99,194 10,528,585
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

[X) An Original

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)

March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 201§

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

—~

. Report the Information specified below for all charges made
during the year included in any account (including plant
accounts) for outslde consultative and other professional
services. These services Include rate, management,
construction, enginsering, research, financial, valuation,
legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and public relations, rendered for the respondent under

written or oraf arrangement, for which aggregate payments

were made during the year to any corporation partnership,

organization of any kind, or individual (other than for services as an
employee or for payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for legislative
services, except those which should be reported in Account 426 4
Expenditures for Certain Clvic, Political and Related Activities

(a) Name of person or organization rendering services

(b) Total charges for the year

2. Designate associated companies with an asterisk In column (b).

Line Amount
No Description {in dollars)
(a) (b) (c)

1 Nisource Corporate Service, Co. *
2 801 E. 86th Avenue
3 Merrillville, IN 46410
4
5 Agrees to furnish at such times, and for such periods and in such manner, as the
6 respondent may, from time to time desire, accounting and statistical, auditing,
7 budget, cash management, communications and telecontrol, corporate, electronic
8 data processing, employee relations, environmental affairs, financial services,
9 insurance, office space, officers, operation and planning, public relations,
10 tax, transportation and other services, the description of which Is included In
11 the service agreement.
12
13 Actual costs from the service corporation include a reasonable compensation for
14 necessary capital procured through the Issuance of capital stock.
15
16 Total Charges For The Year: ACCOUNT
17
18
19 107 2,963,837
20 426 978
21 807 284,944
22 870 508,636
23 874 148,134
24 875 15,485
25 876 12,670
26 878 70,312
27 879 67,809
28 880 16,283
29 887 43,273
30 889 15,485
31 890 34,572
32 892 22,233
33 893 34,295
34 894 63,175
35 903 1,670,386
36 907 64
37 208 65,375
38 909 52,573
39 910 219,656
40 912 45,139
41 913 16,010
42 920 2,339,247
43 921 319,619
44 928 6,106,678
45 924 48
46 925 40,245
47 926 1,358,313
48 930 54,256
49 931 525,857
50 932 201,846
51
52 TOTAL 17,407,333
53
54 Service Agreement effective November 1, 1962 may be terminated upon not less
55 than thirty days wiitten notice.
56
57
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Name of Respondent

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥r.)
March 31, 2016

(Mo.Da.¥Yr.)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Payee Name

Bermex Inc.
P.0. Box 633102
Cincinatti, OH 45263

CJ Hughes Construction Co. Inc.
P. 0. Box 7305
Huntington , WV 25776

Dupler Office
330 W SPRING ST STE 150
Columbus, OH 43215

Premier Utility Locating, LLC
100 Marcus Blvd. Suite 3
Hauppauge, NY 11788

Stanley Pipeline , Inc.
5425 Paris Road
Winchester , Ky 40391

2. ANNUAL PAYMENTS OVER $250,000

Type of Service & Basis

Meter Readings

Pipeline Construction &
Maintenance

Furniture & Equipment
Maintenance

Pipeline Construction &
Maintenance

Pipeline Construction &
Maintenance

Account

878
902
903

Total $

107
108
183
874
887
887
892

Total $

107
874
878
879
880
887
892
903

Total $

107
108
186
874
878
879
886
887
892

Total $

107
108
874
878
887
892

Total $

Amount

2,695
242,414
41,126

286,235

2,576,982
12,131
1,164
7,284

187
166,833
3,345

2,767,926 |

463,966
172

172

159

636

119

40

51

465,315 |

1,356,890
195,923
2,397
1,103,724
1,038
87,021
778
381,477
190,349

3,319,597

4,639,303
136,643
182

73
182,362
32,903

4,991,466
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.¥Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Payee Name

The Fishel Co
Corporate Processing Department
Columbus , OH 43271-0746

Timberline Arbor Services Inc
109 Burley Way
Somerset, KY 42502

2, ANNUAL PAYMENTS OVER $250,000

Type of Service & Basis

Consultant Services

Pipeline Construction &
Maintenance

Account

107
108
183
874
875
879
880
887
892
894

Total

107
108
183
874
887
892

Total

Amount

5,188,232
145,251
216,255

48,423
3,660
3,131
1,438

107,097
2,681
1,137

~ 5,717,305 |

223,206
15,652
11,173

382,585

1,307
231

634,154

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas

of Kentucky, Inc.

This Report is:

x| An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2016

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2015

Compressor Stations

1. Report below details concerning compressor stations. Use the following subheadings: field compressor stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground storage compressor stat
compressor stations, distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2 For column (a), indicate the production areas where such stations are used. Group relatively small field compressor stations by production areas. Show the number of
stationsgrouped. Identify any station held under a title other than full ownership. State in a footnote the name of owner or ce-owner, the nature of respondent's title, and
the percentage of ownership if jointly owned.

||

Line
No.

Name of Station and Location

(a)

Number of Units
at Station

(b)

Certificated
Horsepower for
Each Station

(c)

Plant
Cost

{d)

1 |Not Applicable

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

25
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year Ending

(Mo, Da, Yr)

z‘ An Original March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
A Resubmission

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Designate any station that was not operated during the past year, State in a footnote whether the book cost of such station has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the station ¢
costs are contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission compressor stattions installed and put into operation during the year and show in a footnote each
units size and the date the unit was placed In operation.

3. For column (e) include the type of fuel or power, if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other fue!
or power,

Expenses (except Expenses (except Number of
Depreciation and Depreciation and Gas for Total Compressor Compressors Date of
Taxes) Taxes) Compressor Hours of Operation Operated at Time Station
Fuel in Dth During Year of Station Peak Peak
Fuel or Power Other
{e) (f) {g) {h) {1 )

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 509
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)

Year of Report

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1.Report injections and withdrawals of as for all storage projects used by respondent.
Line ltem Gas Gas Total
No. Belonging to Belonging to Amount
Respondent Others (Dth)
(Dth) (Dth)
(a) b) {c d
Storage Operations (In DTH)
1|Gas Delivered to Storage
2| January 124,538 - 124,538
3| February 38,817 - 38,817
4| March 79,953 - 79,953
5| April 1,284,211 - 1,284,211
6| May 1,989,115 - 1,989,115
7] June 672,501 - 672,501
8| July 1,446,704 - 1,446,704
9| August 1,543,189 - 1,543,189
10} September 1,182,671 - 1,182,671
11| October 520,168 - 520,168
12| November 169,032 - 169,032
13| December 35,419 - 35,419
14| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 13) 9,086,318 - 9,086,318
15|Gas Withdrawn from Storage
16| January 3,594,962 - 3,594,962
17| February 2,085,957 - 2,085,957
18| March 1,609,922 - 1,609,922
19| April 58,472 - 58,472
20| May 242 - 242
21| June 78,874 - 78,874
22| July 144,850 - 144,850
23| August 174 - 174
24| September (11,311) - (11,311)
25| October 254,993 - 254,993
26| November 758,003 - 758,003
27| December 1,502,453 - 1,502,453
28| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 16 Thru 27) 10,077,591 - 10,077,591

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ]A Resubmission __|March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

Gas Storage Projects

1. On line 4, enter the total storage capacity certified by FERC.

2. Report total amount in Dth or other unit, as applicable on lines 2, 3, 4, 7. If quantity is converted from Mcf to Dth,

provide conversion factor in a footnote.

Line ltem
No. (a)

Total Amount

(b)

STORAGE OPERATIONS

Top of Working Gas End of Year

Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)

Total Gas In Reservoir (Total of line 1 and 2)

Certified Storage Capacity

Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells

Number of Observation Wells

Maximum Days' Withdrawal from Storage

ON|DOTf | WIN =

Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal

9 |LNG Terminal Companies (in Dth)

10 |Number of Tanks

11 |Capacity of Tanks

12 |LNG Volume

13 |Received at "Ship Rail"

14 |Transferred to Tanks

15 |Withdrawn from Tanks

16 |"Boil Off* Vaporization Loss

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 513



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year Ending
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 |Dec. 31, 2015
Transmission Lines

1. Report below, by state, the total miles of transmisslon lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk, in column (b) and in a footnote
state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the past year. Enter in a footnote the details and state whether the book cost of such a line,
or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the line and its book costs are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal point.

Line Designation (Identification) * Total Miles
No. of Lines or Group of Lines of Pipe

(a) (b) (c)

1 [Not Applicable

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(X) An Original
COLUMBIA GAS OF March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
KENTUCKY () A Resubmission
Transmission System Peak Deliveries
1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries of gas ( in Dth), excluding deliveries to storage, for the period of system peak deliveries
indicated below, during the twelve months embracing the heating season overlapping the year's end for which this report s submitted. The season's
peak normally will be reached before the due date of this report, March 31, which permits inclusion of the peak information required on this page. Add
rows as necessary to report all data. Number additional rows 6.01, 6.02, etc.

Dth of Gas Dth of Gas Total
Line Description Delivered to Delivered to (b) + (o)
No. Interstate Pipelines Others
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Section A: Single Day Peak Deliveries
1
2 |Volumns of Gas Transported
3 No-Notice Transportation
4 | Other Firm Transportation
5 Interruptible Transportation
[¢]
7 {TOTAL
8 |Volumns of Gas Withdrawn from Storage under Storage Contract _
9 No-Notice Storage
10 Other Firm Storage
11 Interruptible Storage
12
13 |[TOTAL
14 |Other Operational Activities
15 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System Operations
16 Reduction in Line Peak
17
18 [TOTAL
19 |Section B: Consscutive Three-Day Peak Deliveries
20
21 [Volumns of Gas Transported
22 | No-Notice Transportation
23 Other Firm Transportation
24 Interruptible Transportation
25
26 |TOTAL
27 |Volumns of Gas Withdrawn from Storage under Storage Contract _
28 No-Notice Storage
29 Other Firm Storage
30 Interruptible Storage
31
32 [TOTAL
33 |Other Operational Actlvities
34 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System Operations
35| Reduction in Line Peak
36
37 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

This Report is:
[x] An Original

[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr.)
March 31, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

sefs, etc.

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's
system, such as underground storage projects, liquefied
petroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects,
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overlapping the year-end for which this report is

submitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum

daily delivery capacities.
3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate)

the cost of any plant used jointly with another

facility on the basis of predominant use, uniess the

the auxiliary peaking facility is a separate plant as

contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform

System of Accounts.

Line
No Location of
Facility

(a)

Type of
Facility

(b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity
of Facility
Mcf

(c)

Cost
of
Facility
(in dollars)

(d)

Delivery?

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak

Yes

(e)

No
)

N NN NMNMNMNNN S A a3 A s
>N AN N0 AT PO ND TR WN =

*Nothing To Repo
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
o [X] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr)
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

GAS ACCOUNT - NATURAL GAS

1. The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantity of
natural gas received and delivered by the respondent.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of
natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enterin column ( ¢ ) the Mcf as reported in the schedules indicated
for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. Indicate in a footnote the quantities of bundled sales and
transportation gas and specify the line on which such quantities are
listed.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which are not
interconnected, submit separate pages for this purpose. Use coples of
pages 520.

6. Also Indicate by footnote the quantities of gas not subject to
Commission regulation which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by
showing (1) the local distribution volumes another jurisdictional
pipeline delivered to the local distribution company portion of the
reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting pipeline

transported or sold through its local distribution facilities or intrastate
facilities and which the reporting pipeline recelved through gathering
facllities or intrastate facilities, but not through any of the interstate
portion of the reporting pipeline, and (3) the gatherlng line quantities
that were not destined for interstate market or that were not
transported through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate in a footnote (1) the system supply guantities of gas
that are stored by the reporting pipeline, during the reporting year and
also reported as sales, transportation and compression volumes by the
reporting pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline during
the reporting year which the reporting pipeline intends to sell or
transport In a future reporting year, and (3) contract storage

quantities.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field sales that

are included in both the company's total sales figure and the
company's total transportation figure. Add additional rows as
necessary fo report all data, numbered 14.01, 14,02, etc.

01 NAME OF SYSTEM

Ref Amount
Line Page of
No. ltem No. Dth
(a) (b) (c)
2 GAS RECEIVED
3 |Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-805) 13,052,319
4 }Gas of Others Recelved for Gathering (Account 489.1) 303 -
5 |Gas of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2) 305 -
6 |Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3) 301 25,412,141
7 |Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489.4) 307 -
8 |Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806) 328 54,165
9 |Gas Received as Imbalances (Account 806) 328 -
10 |Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858) 332 -
11 |Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage 512 10,077,591
12 | Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel -
13 |Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for -
14 |Other Receipts (Specify): -
14.01 |Unbilled Gas Recelved for Distribution (164,473)
15 Total Receipts {Total of Lines 3 thru 14) 48,431,743
16 GAS DELIVERED
17 |Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 301 10,900,140
18 |Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1) 303 -
19 |[Deliveries of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2) 305 -
20 |Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301 25,412,141
21 |Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 307 -
22 |Exchange Gas Delivered to Others (Account 806) 328 -
23 |Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 328 147,500
24 |Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858) 332 -
25 |Other Gas Delivered to Storage 512 9,086,318
26 |Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel 509 -
27 |Other Deliveries (Specify): -
27.01 |Unbilled Gas Sales (416,800)
27.02 |Unbilled Gas Transportation (164,473)
27.03 |Off System Sales 3,369,174
27.04 |Natural Gas Used by Respondent 331 16,596
27.05 |Municipal Free and Line Damage (3,614)
28 Total Deliveries (Total of Lines 17 thru 27.04) 48,346,982
29 GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR i
30 |Production System Losses -
31 |Gathering System Losses -
32 |Transmission System Losses -
33 |Distribution System Losses 84,761
34 |Storage System Losses B
35 |Other Losses (Specify) B
36 Total Unaccounted for (Total of Lines 30 thru 35) 84,761
37 Total Deliveries & Unaccounted For (Total of Lines 28 and 36) 48,431,743
FERC FORM NO. 2 ( 12-96) Page 520 NEXT PAGE IS 522
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Name of Respondent

Columbia Gas of Kentucky , Inc.

This Report Is;
(1) X An Criginal
2

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

March 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with
each filed copy of this report) of the facilities
operated by the respondent for the production,
gathering, transportation, and sale of natural gas.
New maps need not be furnished if no important
change has occurred in the facilities operated by
the respondent since the date of the maps furnished
with a previous year's annual report. If, however,
maps are not furnished for this reason, reference
should be made in the space below to the year's
annual report with which the maps were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines-colored In red, if they
are not otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering

systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines

shown on map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow-indicated
by arrows.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools
in which the respondent produces or
purchases natural gas.

(f) Locations of compressor stations,

products, extraction plants, stabili-

zation plants, important purification

plants, underground storage areas,

recycling areas, etc.

Important main line interconnections

with other natural gas companies,

indicating in each case whether gas

is received or delivered and name of

connecting company.

Principal communities in which

respondent renders jocal distribution

service.

In addition, show on each map: graphic scale
to which map is drawn; date as of which the map
represents the facts it purports to show; a
legend giving all symbols and abbreviations
used; designations of facilities leased to or
from another company, giving name of such
other company.

Maps not larger than 24 inches square are
desired. If necessary, however, submit larger
maps to show essential information. Fold the
maps to a size not larger than this report.
Bind the maps to the report.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

Date of Report
(Mo.Da.Yr.)

Year of Report

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. (2) [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 355  Line No.:72  Column: b
Other Accounts (Specify)
Preliminary Survey and Investigation 5,177
Maintenance and Jobbing work in Progress 15,424
Other Miscellaneous 99,159
Total 119,760
[FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552




INDEX

Accrued and prepaid taxes
Accumulated provigion for depreciation of
. gas utility plant

utility plant {summary)
Advance to associated companies
Associated companies

advances from
|- .- -advanees-fo. -
' controt over respondent
corporations controfled by respondent

T dnvestmeniin—

262-263

219
200-201

222

258

102
1083

222223

service contracts charges
Attestation T
Balance Sheet, comparative
Bonds
Capital Stock
discount
expense
premiurms
reacquired
subscribed
Cash flows, $tatement of
Changes — important.during the year
Compressor Stations
Construction
overhead procedures, general description of
work In progress — other utility departments
Conftracts, service charges
Control o
corporations controlled by respondent
over respondent
security holders and voting powers
CPA Certification, this report form
. Current and acerued
liabilities, miscellaneous
Deferred
credits,.ather
debits, miscellaneous
income taxes, accumulated
income taxes, accumulated~other property
income taxes, accumulated-other
regulatory expenses
Definitions, this report form
Depletion
amortization and depraciation of gas plant
and amortization of producing natural gas land and {and rights
Depreciation
gas plant
gas plant in service
Discount on Capital Stock
Dividend approprlatlons
Earnings, retsined
Exchange and tmbalance transactions

Expenses, gas operation and maintenance
Extraordinary property losses

Filing Requirements, this report form
Footnote Data

357

110-113
256-257
250-251
264
254
252
251
252
120-121
108
508-509

218
200-201
357

103

- 102

107
i

268

268
233
234-235
274-275

276-277.

360-351
iv
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335-338
2189
254
118-119
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328

320-325
230

fit
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520
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Gas

exchanged, natural 328
received 328
stored underground 220
k. 3 used in utllity operations, credit 331
N plant in service 204«209
Gathermg revenues o 302-303
General description of construction overhead procedures ’ 218
General information ' 101
income , ‘ .
oo e deducﬁons - detalls e e e e : : 25--8'2—59' L '
. statement of, for year 114116
———|“Installmerts-recsived-on-capital-&tock 4 r———
Interest , o
on debt to associated companies ' 340
on long-term from investment, advances, eto. 256-287
instructions for filing the FERC Form No. 2 . i-ii
Investment : L
in associated companies 1 222-223
other 222-223 AR,
" subsidiary companies : ' 224225
securities disposed of during year ' S 222.228
“temporary cash’ . 222228 -
Law, excerpts applacab!e to this report form . o v
List of Schedules, this report form ' ST '2-3
Legal proceedings during year 108 -
Long-term debt 256-267 "
assumed during year - 258 e
255

B “retained during ysar . ‘ S
(” \nagement and engineering contracts ‘ - . 357

Meedp, System 522. N
Miscellaneous general: expense 335 o
‘Notes ,_ ,
Payable, advances from associated companies ’ S - 256-257
1o ‘balance shest o 122
o -financial statement : 122
o statement of income for the year 122
Operating . "
expenses -~ gas’ 317-825°
revenues -~ gas ‘ ' . . 300~30’1
Other L o L ‘
donationis. received from stockholders . oo by
gaing on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock S © 258
'miscellaneous paid-in capital 253
other supplies expense ' , I cicY.
paid-in capital . o \ . - .2B3
reduction In par or stated value of capital stock . L 253
régulatory assbts K : ' To232°
regulatory liabilities 278
Peagk deliveries, transmission system, - 518
Peaking facilities, auxiliary . B39
Plant — gas )
construction work in progress o Lo ) ‘ 216 .
held for future use X
{ tedfrom othérs 212
leased to others 213
Plant --Utility
accumulated provisions {summary) ' - 200-201

leased to othérs, income from K . Z13




Prernium on capital stock

252

Prepaid taxed 262-263
Prepayments 230
Professional services, charges for 357
_! Property losses, extraordinary 230
" “Reacquired
! capltal stock 250-251
“long-term debt 256-257
Receivers’ certificate 256-257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income from Federal income taxes 261
Regulatory commission expenses : 350-351
_: |~ Regulatorycommission:expenses:mdeferrat. . L . ol cn ool cin b e e e e BB i
Retained earnings :
appropriated 118<118
Statemignt of T9B8-149
" unappropriated 118-118
Revenuas : .
from storing gas of others 306-307
from transportation of gas through gathering facilities 302-303
from transportation of gas-through transmission facilities 304-306
gas operating 300
Salaries and wages, distribution of 354.355
Sales : - 300-301
| Securities "
_disposed of during year 222-223
holders and voting powers 107
investment in associated companies 222-223
irvestment, others 222-223
issued or assumed during year 2558
~“refunded or retired during vear 285
s registered on & national -exchange 250-251,
) ' 256-257
Stock fiability for conversion 252
Storage .
of natural gas, underground 512-5183
reventes ' 306-307
Taxes
accrued and prepaid 262-263
charged during the ysar 262-263
on income, deferred - accumulated 222-223,
234-2358
raconciliation of net income for 261
“Transmission o :
and compression of gas by others 332
lines 514
revenues 304-305
system peak defiveties 518
Unamortized S
debt discount and expense 258-259
loss and galn on reacquired debt 260
premiumn on debt 258-2b9
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-613
230

-

| Unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs




Supplemental Gas Information

Revenues, Customers and MCF/DTH Sales

For Reporting Year 2015
DTH of
Revenue Natural Gas Sold Customers
480 Residential 73,659,595 7,103,125 97,855
481 Commercial & Industrial Sales

Small (or Commercial) 30,564,719 3,557,573 10,078
Large (or Industrial) 1,467,112 226,036 103

482 Other Sales To Public Authorities - - -

484 Interdepartmental Sales - - -
TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 105,691,426 10,886,734 108,036
483 Sales for Resale 97,293 13,405 2
TOTAL Natural Gas Service 105,788,719 10,900,139 108,038




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED WITH
ANNUAL REPORT
December 31, 2015

GAS PURCHASES

(ACCOUNTS 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1, 805.2)

Name of Seller Gas
and Acct No. Purchased - Mcf Cost of Gas
Various Appalachian
Companies - Account 801 130,892 390,051
Various Local Companies 12,054,020 -
Various Non-Local Companies (231,351) 32,428,432
Pipeline Expenses - Transp. (174,743) 11,691,773
Pipeline Expenses - Storage - 4,117,607
Total Account 803 11,647,926 48,237,812
Various Local Companies 297,749 1,088,942
Various Non-Local Companies - -
City Gate Gas Purchases -
Account 804 297,749 1,088,942
Propane Expenses - -
Miscellaneous Purchases - -
Deferred Purchased Gas Adj. - - 13,551,403
Account 805 - 13,551,403
Total 12,076,567 63,268,208

Tie to Pg. 319 line 70

Tie to Pg 319 line 72

Tie to Pg 319 line 73

Tie to Pg 319 line 76

Tie to Pg 319 line 77



PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT AND INTEREST INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

1. Amount of Principal Payment during calendar year $ -
2. lIs Principal current? (Yes) N/A (No)
3. Is Interest current?  (Yes) N/A (No)

SERVICES PERFORMED BY
INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public Accountant?
YES NO X*

If yes, which service is performed?

Audit
Compilation
Review

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report with annual report.

* Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu audits NiSource Gas Distribution Group, Inc. of which
respondent is a subsidiary (see page 102).



Name of Respondent: COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.
: Year of Report:  December 31, 2015

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED WITH

ANNUAL REPORT

GAS UTILITIES - CLASS A &B

Please furnish the following information, for Kentucky Operations only, and
attach to your annual report.

Name of Counties in which you furnish Gas Service:

Bath Lawrence
Bourbon Lee

Boyd Lewis
Bracken Madison
Carter Martin
Clark Mason
Clay Menifee
Estill Montgomery
Fayette Nicholas
Franklin Owsley
Greenup Pike
Harrison Robertson
Jessamine - Scott
Johnson Woodford

Knott




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.
CHECKLIST FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT
OF A AND B GAS COMPANIES

To be Completed and Returned With Annual Report

Page 1 0of 3

Page No. Line No. Page No. Line No. Yes No If No, Explain Why
BALANCE SHEET
110 2 agrees with 200 13 less 11 X
110 3 agrees with 200 11 X
110 5 agrees with 200 14 & 33 X
110 6 agrees with 200 15 X
110 11 agrees with 122-123 - X
110 12 agrees with 220 5(b) X
110 14 agrees with 220 5(d) X
110 15 agrees with 220 5(e) X
110 19 agrees with 222-223 - X
110 20 agrees with 224-225 - X
111 46 agrees with 227 - X
111 52 agrees with 220 5 X
111 53 agrees with 220 - X
111 54 agrees with 230 Acct. 165 X
111 67 agrees with 230 Acct. 182.1 X
111 68 agrees with 230 Acct. 182.2 X
111 69 agrees with 232 Acct. 182.3 X
111 74 agrees with 233 Acct. 186 X
111 78 agrees with 234-235 Acct. 190 X
112 2 agrees with 251 (f) X
112 3 agrees with 251 (f X
112 4 agrees with 252 - X
112 5 agrees with 252 - X




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.
CHECKLIST FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT
OF A AND B GAS COMPANIES

To be Completed and Returned With Annual Report

Page 2 of 3

Page No. Line No. Page No. Line No. Yes No If No, Explain Why
BALANCE SHEET
Continued
112 6 agrees with 252 - X
112 7 agrees with 253 61 (b) X
112 8 agrees with 252 {d) X
112 9 agrees with 254 Acct. 213 X
112 10 agrees with 254 Acct. 214 X
112 11 agrees with 118 18 X
112 12 agrees with 118 23 X
112 13 agrees with 251 Acct. 217 X
112 17 agrees with 256 (d) X
112 18 agrees with 257 Acct. 222 X
112 19 agrees with 256 Acct. 223 X
112 30 agrees with 256 Acct. 224 X
113 43 agrees with 263-C Acct. 236 (g) X
113 49 agrees with 268 43 (b) X
113 60 agrees with 269 43 () X
113 61 agrees with 278 47 (f) X
113 62 agrees with 260 Acct. 257 X
INCOME STATEMENT
114 2 agrees with 300-301 17(h) X
114 4+5(c) agrees with 325 271(b) X
114 6 (c) agrees with 336 12 (b) X
114 8 (c) agrees with 337 12 {(e) X
114 14+15+16 (c) agrees with 262-C 47 (j) X
114 17 (¢) agrees with 234+274+276 7(c) X
114 18 (c) agrees with 234+274+276 7 (d) X




COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC.
CHECKLIST FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT
OF A AND B GAS COMPANIES

To be Completed and Returned With Annual Report

Page 3 of 3

Page No. Line No. Page No. Line No. Yes No If No, Explain Why
INCOME STATEMENT
Continued
116 50 (c) agrees with 340 Acct. 425 & 426 X
116 52 agrees with 262-C Acct. 408.2 X
116 53+54 agrees with 262-C Acct. 409.2 X
116 54 agrees with 262-A Acct. 409.2 X
116 55 agrees with 235+275+277 Acct. 410.2 7 (e) X
116 56 agrees with 235+275+277 Acct. 411.2 7 (f) X
116 63 agrees with 258-259 Acct. 428 X
116 65 agrees with 258-259 Acct. 429 X
116 67 (c) agrees with 340 Accl. 430 X
116 68 (c) agrees with 340 Acct. 431 X
116 76 agrees with 262-263 - X
OTHER
200 8 agrees with 209 121 (g) X
200 10 agrees with 214 45 X
200 11 agrees with 216 42 (b) X
200 18 agrees with 219 25 X
118 12 (c) agrees with 121 69 (b) X
118 12 (c) agrees with 121 71 (b) X
325 262 (b) agrees with 350 23 (d) X
335 25 agrees with 325 265 (b) X




Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
CASE NO. 2016-00162
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements
807 KAR 5:001 Section 16-(7)(l)

Description of Filing Requirement:
The annual report to shareholders or members and the statistical
supplements covering the most recent two (2) years from the
application filing date;

Response:

The annual report to shareholders includes Form 10-K. Please refer to
the attached for reports from 2014 and 2015.

Responsible Witness:

Jana T. Croom
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Continued Strong Execution of Core Infrastructure
and Customer Programs

Transformational Growth Projects and Strategic
Initiatives

~32% Total Shareholder Return*
~$3 Billion Market Cap Increase
~29% Share Price Increase

~4% Dividend Increase

~$12-$15 Billion Gas Pipeline Infrastructure
Investment Opportunities Over 10 Years

~$30 Billion Utility Infrastructure Investment
Opportunities Over 20-Plus Years

~207% Cumulative Total Shareholder
Return* Over Past Five Years

Earned the Edison Electric Institute’s Index Award
for Five-Year Shareholder Returns

Named to Dow Jones Sustainability Index - North
America

Designated a World’s Most Ethical
Company by The Ethisphere Institute

* Represents share price appreciation plus dividends.




A Message from Bob Skaggs,
NiSource President and CEO

Fellow Stockholder:

By almost any measure, 2014 was a watershed year for NiSource. Our
Team again delivered strong financial, operational and customer service
results, while executing on a record capital investment program. It was a
year in which we originated and advanced transformational growth proj-
ects, executed on a growing array of long-term system enhancement
programs and announced a fundamental repositioning of NiSource and
Columbia Pipeline Group as independent premier energy companies.

You will see details of these achievements throughout this year’s annual
report, but here are just a few of the Team’s notable achievements during
2014:

+ We successfully executed on a record $2.2 billion capital investment
program, delivering a broad array of customer-focused infrastructure
enhancements, system expansions and environmental upgrades.

+ We added more than 1.1 billion cubic feet of new gas transmission
capacity to our pipeline system, while originating major new projects
that we anticipate will drive the expected tripling of our pipeline busi-
ness net asset base by 2020. In fact, across all three NiSource busi-
ness units, our Teams identified enhanced infrastructure investment
opportunities of nearly $50 billion over the next 20-plus years.

+ We continued to systematically enhance our core natural gas distribu-
tion and transmission assets, and starting in 2014, our NIPSCO electric
system, as part of well-defined — and stakeholder-aligned — long-term
modernization programs.

+ We successfully completed regulatory proceedings — virtually all via
collaborative settlement — resulting in recovery of more than $70 million
in increased annual revenues, while continuing to advance key energy
efficiency, conservation and customer assistance programs.

* We delivered earnings that exceeded our guidance range, increased
NiSource’s common stock dividend and generated a total shareholder
return that once again exceeded the major utility indices. And we did so
while maintaining our core commitment to investment grade credit —
and in fact received a ratings upgrade from Moody’s Investor Services.

INVESTMENT-DRIVEN
GROWTH
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Underpinning these accomplishments is NiSource’s well-
established business strategy and industry-leading plat-
forms for growth. That strong foundation positions our
Team to deliver strong, sustainable performance and signifi-
cant value for: Our Customers through modern, efficient en-
ergy services and infrastructure; the Communities We
Serve through job creation, community involvement and
economic development; and Our Shareholders through
consistent investment returns and value creation.

On behalf of our Team, I'm proud to provide this “look back”
at a remarkable 12 months, and to share a “look ahead” at
what promises to be a historic year for NiSource and Colum-
bia Pipeline Group.

Creating Two Premier Energy Companies

During the third quarter of 2014, we announced a major
strategic initiative designed to better position NiSource’s
core gas and electric utility businesses, as well as our rap-
idly growing natural gas pipeline, storage and midstream
unit, for even stronger performance and ongoing success.

In September, we launched a plan, approved in principle by
NiSource’s Board of Directors, to separate Columbia
Pipeline Group (CPG) from NiSource’s natural gas and
electric utilities. In sync with that announcement, we initi-
ated the creation of a new master limited partnership (MLP),
Columbia Pipeline Partners LP, to provide equity funding for
CPG's robust growth plan.

The decision to separate CPG and NiSource into stand-
alone public companies is clearly a significant development
in NiSource’s history and a logical step in the evolution of
our proven, long-term growth strategy. Following the separa-
tion — on track to be completed in mid-2015 - both NiSource
and CPG are expected to move forward as independent,
investment-grade, pure-play entities with experienced
Teams focused on executing — and elevating - our
well-established platforms for growth.

+ Columbia Pipeline Group will be a growth-oriented natu-
ral gas pipeline, midstream and storage company. As an in-
dependent company, CPG will be financially strong and
strategically positioned to execute on a growing inventory
of transformational growth and modernization investments.

* NiSource will continue to include the Columbia Gas distri-
bution companies and the NIPSCO natural gas and electric
business. The company will remain one of America’s
largest fully regulated utilities, with a large customer base,
strong and respected stakeholder relationships, and ap-
proximately $30 billion of identified long-term investment
opportunities.

Separating CPG from NiSource is relatively straightforward
and has proceeded according to plan. We have announced
experienced management Teams for both companies — virtu-
ally all drawn from NiSource’s current leadership ranks —
and initiated necessary financing to establish strong finan-
cial foundations for both companies. We also are on track
for the recapitalization of both companies, which is on
schedule for the second quarter of 2015. Notably, one of the
key tenets of this transaction is that both companies are

BENEFITS OF THE NISOURCE-CPG SEPARATION

* Creates Two Pure-Play Entities

o

NISOURCE

Pure-Play Natural
Gas & Electric Utility

* Expected Tax-Free Transaction

« Distinct Business Strategies, Investment Opportunities and Customers
* Experienced Leadership for Both Companies

» Each Company Uniquely Positioned to Realize Growth Opportunities

* Premier Projected Growth Rates

* Aligned with Investor and Stakeholder Interests

@

COLUMBIA
PIPELINE GROUP
Pure-Play Pipeline,
Midstream &
Storage Company

OPPORTUNITY TO UNLOCK THE FULL POTENTIAL OF BOTH COMPANIES




expected to maintain investment-grade credit ratings
following the separation.

As NiSource shareholders, at the time of separation, you will
retain your current shares of NiSource stock and receive a
pro-rata dividend of shares of CPG stock in a transaction
that is expected to be tax-free to NiSource and sharehold-
ers. The actual number of CPG shares to be distributed to
shareholders will be determined closer to the separation
date.

Columbia Pipeline Partners

As noted above, a separate but closely related
part of CPG'’s future growth was the cre-
ation of Columbia Pipeline Partners LP,
an MLP that owns approximately 15.7
percent of Columbia OpCo’s assets.
Columbia OpCo owns essentially all

of the assets of CPG, including Colum-
bia Gas Transmission, Columbia Gulf
Transmission and Columbia Midstream Group.

NYSE:
CPPL

On February 11, 2015, Columbia Pipeline Partners success-
fully completed its $1.2 billion initial public offering, the
largest-ever MLP IPO to date. The MLP will act as the pri-
mary equity funding source for CPG'’s growth projects, which
are highlighted throughout this report. Additional information
about Columbia Pipeline Partners can be found at
www.columbiapipelinepartners.com.

Transformational Pipeline, Storage &
Midstream Progress

Our CPG Team delivered on a truly unprecedented agenda
in 2014 by placing more than $300 million in system expan-
sion projects in service during the year, which added about
1.1 billion cubic feet of new capacity to CPG's interstate

pipeline system. Meanwhile, our Columbia Midstream Team

placed an additional $200 million in new projects in service,
providing new gathering and processing services for Marcel-
lus and Utica Shale gas producers. Concurrent with these in-
vestments, the CPG Team delivered on the second year of
the comprehensive Columbia Transmission system modern-
ization program, representing an investment of about $320
million. In total for 2014, we added more than $800 million in
new revenue-generating assets in service — all on time and
on budget.

The largest CPG growth project placed in service during the
year was the approximately $200 million West Side Expan-
sion project. That project involved making a portion of the
approximately 3,400-mile Columbia Gulf system bi-direc-
tional and capable of transporting 540 million cubic feet per
day of Marcellus Shale production to Gulf Coast and south-
east markets. When this important project is paired with sub-
sequent projects under development, we expect that by the
end of 2017, the entire Columbia Gulf system will be
fully bi-directional, providing a major and much-needed
market outlet for Appalachian shale gas.

Another growth project benefiting from CPG’s strategic asset
location is the Hickory Bend gathering and processing fa-
cility in eastern Ohio and western Pennsylvania. That proj-
ect, which was placed in service in the first half of 2014,
involved construction of about 45 miles of gathering pipeline
and related facilities. The facility now provides about 500
million cubic feet per day of gathering pipeline capacity
and about 200 million cubic feet per day of processing
capacity, with ready capability for future expansion. Our
Team also completed a natural gas liquids pipeline that
connects the Hickory Bend facility to the UEO Kensington fa-
cility in Columbiana County, Ohio. This new line is capable of
delivering 45,000 barrels of liquids per day with expansion
potential up to 90,000 barrels per day. Both projects are part
of our Pennant Midstream, LLC partnership, a joint venture
with units of Hilcorp Energy Company. NiSource owns a 50
percent interest and is the operator of the facilities.

Looking ahead, the CPG Team is in full execution mode
on several transformational growth projects supporting
Continues on Page 6




ONE PREMIER COMPANY TO BECOME TWO

In September 2014, NiSource announced plans to separate Columbia Pipeline

Group (CPG) into a stand-alone, publicly traded company in mid-2015. With s, p
the benefit of strategic clarity and focus, NiSource and CPG will be better able m

to realize growth opportunities and execute on their robust, long-term
investment plans. Both companies are expected to be well capitalized and
maintain investment-grade credit ratings.

N | ¢ ~4 Million Electric & Natural Gas Customers Across Seven States
+~58,000 Miles of Distribution Pipeline
* 3,300 Megawatts of Generation Electric Sysiem
+» ~2,800 Circuit Miles of Electric Transmission Wodemization
« 100% Regulated Business Model B
+ ~$7.4 Billion Rate Base
* >80% Non-Volumetric Revenue Streams
* ~75% of Investments Are Expected to Be Revenue Producing
+ ~$30 Billion of Long-Term Infrastructure Investment Opportunities

After the planned separation, NiSource will remain one of the largest
natural gas utility companies in the United States, serving more than

3.4 million customers in seven states under the Columbia Gas and NIPSCO
brands. The company also will continue to provide electric distribution,
generation and transmission services for approximately 460,000 NIPSCO
electric customers in northern Indiana. The company will continue to be listed
on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “NI.”

NiSource’s growth strategy focuses on the systematic modernization and .ﬂm“ﬁ?ﬂ
replacement of its utility infrastructure, paired with complementary system =508
expansions, customer programs and regulatory initiatives. Under this strategy,
the company is investing in electric system environmental upgrades and
transmission expansions; natural gas system replacements and
expansions; and enhancement of customer services.

NiSource’s core business strategy is expected to drive stable long-term
earnings and dividend growth, supported by stable revenue streams,
contemporary rate designs and approximately $30 billion in infrastructure
investment opportunities spanning the next 20-plus years.

. |
20+ Year Expected
Infrastructure Investments

“As a pure-play utilities company, we expect NiSource will continue to be well capitalized, with

significant customer and rate base scale, and a deep inventory of infrastructure investment

opportunities. The company’s strong foundation, supported by a proven track record of execution on core
system enhancement, requlatory and legislative programs, should enable NiSource to continue
delivering safe, reliable and efficient service to its customers, as well as sustainable growing value to
shareholders.”

Joe Hamrock will serve as NiSource’s president and CEO following the planned separation. He currently
serves as group CEO of NiSource’s Gas Distribution business unit.




Columbia

Pipeline Group
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|
10-Year Expecled
Infrasiructure Imvestments

“As an independent company, CPG will be well positioned to execute on a significant number of value-
creating growth opportunities resulting from the expansion of natural gas drilling in its geographic
territories, its landmark system modernization program, as well as increased demand associated with
liquefied natural gas exports and gas-fired electric generation — all of which is expected to benefit our
customers, investors and other key stakeholders. We are committed to unlocking significant value and
enabling even greater investment to fuel growth in the CPG business that would not have been possible
without the CPG separation and associated MLP.”

Bob Skaggs will serve as CPG’s chairman and CEO following the planned separation.

NEW LOOK, CLASSIC TWIST

As part of the separation process, Columbia Pipeline Group unveiled a new
logo that draws from the organization’s rich history. The navy blue and three-
star design comes from a previous version of the Columbia logo, dating back
nearly a century.

+ 15,000 Miles of Transmission Pipeline

* 1.3 Trillion Cubic Feet of Throughput per Year

+ 35 Storage Fields with 300 Billion Cubic Feet of Working Capacity

* >90 Percent of Revenues Generated Under Long-Term, Fixed-Fee
Agreements

+ ~$4 Billion Net Investment as of 2013, Expected to Triple by 2020

+ $12-$15 Billion of Long-Term Infrastructure Investment Opportunities

CPG, which is expected to be listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
“CPGX,” will include Columbia Pipeline Partners, Columbia Gas Transmission, Columbia
Gulf Transmission, Columbia Midstream Group, and other current NiSource natural gas
pipeline, storage and midstream holdings. In total, the new independent CPG will operate
more than 15,000 miles of natural gas transmission pipelines, nearly 300 billion cubic
feet of underground natural gas storage working capacity and a growing portfolio of
midstream and related facilities.

The CPG system provides access to U.S. energy markets stretching from the Southeast
through the Northeast, as well as strategic asset positions throughout the Marcellus and
Utica Shale production regions. The CPG Team continues to leverage these assets to
develop a deep inventory of supply- and market-driven growth projects, many of which are
in advanced stages of development.

These projects, when paired with the company’s long-term system modernization program,
represent a potential capital investment opportunity of $12-$15 billion over the next
10 years, positioning the company to provide enhanced long-term growth.

More than 90 percent of CPG's annual revenues are generated under long-term, fixed-fee
agreements, and the company has developed a strong track record for disciplined project
and capital program management execution.




Continued from Page 3

LNG export, gas-fired generation, Marcellus and Utica pro-
duction and our core gas utility customers. Highlights of
those efforts include:

* In December, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
approved the construction of CPG’s East Side Expansion
project, which will provide approximately 315 million cubic
feet per day of additional capacity for Marcellus supplies to
reach growing northeastern and Mid-Atlantic markets. This
$275 million project is expected to be placed in service in
the third quarter of 2015.

+ CPG’s Rayne XPress and Leach XPress projects, which
collectively involve about $1.8 billion in system expansion,
will create major new pathways for transporting shale pro-
duction to attractive markets and liquid trading points. With
a capacity of approximately 1.5 billion cubic feet per day on
the Columbia Transmission system and 1 billion cubic feet
per day on Columbia Gulf, the projects involve construction
of approximately 160 miles of new transmission pipeline
and 165,000 horsepower of additional compression, with
an expected in-service date of year-end 2017.

+ The Cameron Access Project, a roughly $310 million in-
vestment, involves the construction of new pipeline facili-
ties to connect the CPG system with the Cameron LNG
terminal in southern Louisiana. The project will offer an ini-
tial capacity of up to 800 million cubic feet per day and is
expected to be in service in early 2018.

+ The WB XPress Project is an approximately $870 million
project to transport about 1.3 billion cubic feet per day of

shale gas to East Coast markets and various pipeline inter-
connects, including access to the Cove Point LNG terminal.
This project is expected to be in service by the fourth quar-
ter of 2018.

« Columbia Midstream’s $120 million Washington County
Gathering project, anchored by a long-term agreement
with a subsidiary of Range Resources Corp., will transport
production into the Columbia Transmission system starting
in the second half of 2015, while its Big Pine Gathering
System Expansion will add another 175 million cubic feet
of capacity to the existing, fully subscribed system in the
third quarter of 2015.

In addition to these ongoing initiatives, CPG also is in ad-
vanced discussions with customers regarding the potential
Mountaineer XPress — and complementary Gulf XPress —
projects. Capacity levels for these major projects are still
being refined, but they could provide upwards of 2.5 billion
cubic feet of additional transportation capacity for Marcellus
and Utica Shale producers, underpinned with long-term firm
transportation agreements.

This impressive agenda is a testament to our Team’s ability
to originate high-value projects for customers and the strate-
gic nature of the CPG asset footprint. In fact, given the ex-
tent of CPG investment programs and projects in various
stages of development, we now expect CPG’s growth in-
vestment opportunities to reach $12-$15 billion over the
next 10 years, with approximately $1.1 billion planned
for 2015. With this level of investment, we expect to triple
CPG’s net asset base by 2020.




Premier Utility Performance

In 2014, NiSource’s utilities continued to set the standard for disciplined
project execution, paired with foundational commitments to safety,
customer value and stakeholder engagement. In nearly every state
where we operate, NiSource Teams made significant progress in ad-
vancing core priorities — safety, system reliability, modernization and ex-
pansion — while delivering complementary customer programs. In the
process, NiSource’s natural gas and electric utilities successfully de-
ployed nearly $1.3 billion of capital during 2014. Below are a few of our
execution highlights from across our seven utilities.

At NIPSCO, our Indiana electric and natural gas utility, the Team deliv-
ered on the first year of its seven-year natural gas and electric infra-
structure modernization programs, which are expected to reach an
investment level of nearly $2 billion. During the year, the Team com-
pleted about $120 million of projects that are helping ensure long-term
system reliability, flexibility and safety, as well as providing improved
rural access to natural gas service. Another NIPSCO milestone in 2014
was the completion of the second and remaining flue gas desulfuriza-
tion (FGD) unit at the company’s R. M. Schahfer electric generation fa-
cility. This unit, like a parallel unit placed in service during the fourth
quarter of 2013, was delivered on time and on budget. A third FGD unit,
at NIPSCO’s Michigan City generation facility, is on schedule to be
placed in service by the end of 2015.

Following the completion of the Michigan City unit, all of NIPSCO'’s coal-
burning facilities will be fully scrubbed — which will reduce the company’s
sulfur dioxide emissions from those units by about 90 percent. The Michi-
gan City project also includes the installation of technology that will re-
duce particulates, acid gases and mercury emissions from the flue gas.
These investments are part of more than $850 million in environmen-
tal enhancements, including water quality and other emission-control
projects, recently completed and planned at NIPSCO’s electric generat-
ing facilities.

Progress also continued on two major NIPSCO electric transmission
projects that will further enhance the region’s electric grid reliability, flexi-
bility and supply options. The projects in process include a 100-mile,
345-kilovolt transmission line, and a 66-mile, 765-kilovolt line. Right-of-
way acquisition and permitting are under way for both projects, with pre-
liminary construction scheduled to begin on the 345-kilovolt line in the
first half of this year. These projects represent an investment of about
$500 million for NIPSCO.

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Robert C. Skaggs, Jr.
President & CEO

Stephen P. Smith
Executive Vice President & CFO

Carrie J. Hightman
Executive Vice President & CLO

Joseph Hamrock

Executive Vice President & Group CEO,
Gas Distribution

Glen L. Kettering
Executive Vice President & Group CEO,
Columbia Pipeline Group

Jim L. Stanley

Executive Vice President & Group CEO,
NIPSCO

Karl Brack
Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs

Robert D. Campbell
Senior Vice President, Human Resources

Violet G. Sistovaris
Senior Vice President & CIO

Larry J. Francisco
Vice President, Audit




NIPSCO also received approval for the extension of pro-
grams that support conservation and renewable energy op-
tions. These include the continuation of NIPSCO’s electric
energy efficiency programs and the Green Power Rate
program. The Green Power Rate program, introduced in
early 2013, allows customers to designate a portion or all of
their monthly electric usage to be attributable to power gen-
erated by renewable energy sources. NIPSCO also is in the
process of extending its Feed-in Tariff (FIT) program. Origi-
nally introducted in 2012, the FIT program allows customers
to generate their own electricity via small-scale renewable
resources and sell it back to the company.

NiSource’s Columbia Gas utilities also achieved significant
operational, customer and regulatory progress during 2014,
punctuated with successful completion of a record capital
investment level. The largest portion of that investment was
committed to infrastructure modernization programs, under
which our gas distribution Teams replaced more than 330
miles of priority pipelines and related facilities last year.

In tandem with these investments, our Columbia Gas distri-
bution Teams delivered on a broad range of complementary
regulatory and legislative initiatives.

In November, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
approved a settlement in Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania's
(CPA) base rate case. The case provides for recovery of
CPA's investments in its well-established infrastructure mod-
ernization program and will increase annual revenues by
approximately $33 million. New rates went into effect in
December.

Also in December, Columbia Gas of Virginia (CGV) reached
a settlement with customers for its base rate, which is pend-
ing final approval by the Virginia State Corporation Commis-
sion. The case would increase base rates by approximately
$25 million and provide for recovery of costs related to
CGV’s significant capital investments to improve its sys-
tem and accommodate growth, as well as costs incurred
related to a number of initiatives designed to improve system
safety and reliability.

Earlier in the year, the Team also completed a rate case in
Massachusetts that will increase annual revenues by ap-
proximately $19 million and provide for continued recovery
of investments related to our ongoing infrastructure
programs, which are designed to maintain and improve the
safety and reliability of our systems.

Our Columbia Gas of Massachusetts (CMA) Team also
played a key role in advancing state legislation, enacted dur-
ing 2014, authorizing accelerated recovery of gas infra-
structure modernization investments. Under the
legislation, utilities can file an annual Gas System Enhance-
ment Plan with the Department of Public Utilities, and seek
simultaneous recovery in rates. CMA's 2015 enhancement
plan is expected to increase annual revenues by approxi-
mately $2.6 million.

In Ohio, our Columbia Gas of Ohio (COH) Team helped ad-
vance two important new laws designed to ensure cus-
tomer safety and enhance economic development in the
state. The Damage Prevention Enforcement Mechanism is
the most significant update to Ohio’s underground protection
statutes in more than 20 years. It grants the Public Utilities




Commission of Ohio the authority to enforce Ohio’s underground utility
protection laws. A separate new law, the Enhanced Economic Develop-
ment Opportunities Act, gives local gas distribution companies the ability
to apply for a rider to recover the costs of infrastructure investments as-
sociated with economic development projects. This law supports COH’s
economic development efforts and will assist the state in attracting com-
panies and jobs to Ohio.

With a clearly defined strategy in place, NiSource’s utilities are on track
to complete approximately $1.3 billion in capital investments during
2015 as part of identified infrastructure investment opportunities of
approximately $30 billion over the next 20-plus years.

Our Focus in 2015

Without question, our fundamental focus in 2015 continues to be safely
and reliably operating our core utility and pipeline systems and delivering
for our customers each and every day. At the same time we will continue
to prepare for the separation of NiSource and CPG - positioning both
companies with a strong financial foundation and the resources and sys-
tems to operate independently and successfully.

As | reflect on my last shareholder letter as the CEO of the combined
NiSource entity, | can say without a doubt that the Team we've assem-
bled is best-in-class. As we execute the separation in the coming
months, I'm certain that both companies will be positioned with the
right leadership, the right focus and the right attitude to unlock
their full potential and deliver enduring value for their stakeholders.

Thank you for your support of our plans and your continued investment
in NiSource and CPG.

BB

Bob Skaggs
President & CEO
NiSource Inc.
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Letter from the Chairman

As Bob describes in his letter, 2014 was truly a landmark year for
NiSource. With the oversight and endorsement of the entire
Board, the NiSource Team delivered a series of transformational
initiatives designed to benefit customers and shareholders now
and for the foreseeable future.

In addition to NiSource’s significant operational, financial and
commercial successes, the company initiated a plan to separate
Columbia Pipeline Group (CPG) into a stand-alone company.
This separation announcement comes from a position of
strength and is fully aligned with our goal of delivering increased
long-term shareholder value. Developed and executed in close
coordination with the full Board of Directors, this plan is expected
to create two premier, pure-play companies and unlock the full
potential of both entities.

With proven, experienced leaders in place, NiSource and CPG
will be well positioned to thrive and grow as independent entities.
As evidenced by their strong leadership track records, Bob
Skaggs, Joe Hamrock and their respective Teams are ideally
suited to provide the clarity of vision, depth of experience and
strength of character needed to execute on the distinct and
well-established growth strategies of both NiSource and CPG.

We also are privileged to have highly experienced and respected
individuals prepared to serve on the respective Boards of both
NiSource and CPG. These Boards will each bring a depth of

N | WORLD™S MOST )| WORLD'S MOST
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experience, a range of perspectives and a continuity of focus
vital to managing the distinct opportunities and challenges of
each company. | am confident these Boards will provide sound
independent judgment and guidance to each company’s
management Team as they work to expand and grow these
companies.

After more than a decade of service on this Board, | can say that
| have never been more confident in management's plan for the
future and the Team'’s ability to deliver on that strategy.

As always, the Board will continue to represent the interests of
shareholders through a high level of engagement with Bob, Joe
and their respective Teams. We also will test and validate the
company'’s core strategies and plans — including the company’s
planned $2.4 billion in infrastructure investments in 2015 — on an
ongoing basis.

Thank you for your continued investment and support.

-'E:"':""{. ,ffa“:;’.ff,ﬁ?df?L A

Rich Thompson
Chairman of the Board
NiSource Inc.
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NiSource earned, for the fourth consecutive year, the designation as one of the
World’s Most Ethical Companies by Ethisphere Institute




STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION

This document contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of federal securities laws. These forward-looking
statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties. Examples of forward-looking statements in this document
include statements and expectations regarding the timing of the separation, as well as NiSource’s business following the

separation and the leadership of NiSource and Columbia Pipeline

roup fo’IIowing the separation. The potential

distribution of CPG shares is subject to the satisfaction of a number of conditions, including the final approval of
NiSource’s Board of Directors. There is no assurance that such distribution will in fact occur. Future earnings and other
financial projections are illustrative only and do not constitute guidance by the Company.

For a discussion of factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in such statements,

please see “Risk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”

in the NiSource Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K included herein.

NiSource Inc. common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) under the symbol NI. The
shares are listed in financial stock quotations as NISOURCE. As of December 3T, 2014, NiSource had 25,233 registered

common stockholders.

Anticipated Dividend Record & Payment
Dates — NI Common Stock*

Record Date Payment Date

04/30/15 05/20/15
07/31/15 08/20/15
10/30/15 11/20/15
02/08/16 02/19/16

*While the post-separation dividends for NI and CPG have not
yet been determined, it is expected that the initial combined
dividend will be at least equal to the current NI dividend.

Common Stock Dividend Declared

On February 20, 2015, the Company paid a quarterly
dividend of $0.26 per share, equivalent to $1.04 per share
on an annual basis.

Investor & Financial Information

Financial analysts and investment professionals should
direct written and telephone inquiries to NiSource Investor
Relations at 801 East 86th Avenue, Merrillville, IN 46410 or
(219) 647-6209.

Copies of NiSource’s financial reports are available by
writing or calling the Investor Relations department at the
address or phone number listed above. The materials are
also available at www.nisource.com.

Stockholder Services

Questions about stockholder accounts, stock certificates,
transfer of shares, dividend payments, automatic dividend
reinvestment and stock purchase plan, and electronic
deposit may be directed to Computershare at the following:

Computershare
P.O. Box 30170
College Station, Texas 77842-3170

or
211 Quality Circle, Suite 210
College Station, Texas 77845

(888) 884-7790

TDD for Hearing Impaired
(800) 231-5469

Foreign Stockholders
(201) 680-6578

TDD Foreign Stockholders
(201) 680-6610

www.computershare.com/investor

Stockholder Analyst Media
Inquiries Inquiries Inquiries
Computershare Investor Corporate
Shareowner Services Relations Communications
(888) 884-7790 (219) 647-4586 (219) 647-5581
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DEFINED TERMS

The following is a list of abbreviations or acronythat are used in this report:

NiSource Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Capital Markets
CER
CEVCO

CGORC

Columbia

Columbia Gulf
Columbia Midstream

Columbia of Kentucky
Columbia of Maryland
Columbia of Massachusetts
Columbia of Ohio
Columbia of Pennsylvania
Columbia of Virginia
Columbia Transmission
CPG

CPPL

CPRC

Crossroads Pipeline

Hardy Storage

Kokomo Gas

Millennium

NARC

NDC Douglas Properties
NIPSCO

NiSource

NiSource Corporate Services
NiSource Development Company
NiSource Finance

Northern Indiana Fuel and Light
Pennant

Abbreviations
AFUDC
AMI
AMRP
AOC
AOCI
ARP
ARRs
ASC
BBA
Bcf

NiSource Capital Markets, Inc.
Columbia Energy Resources, Inc.
Columbia Energy Ventures, LLC

Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corporation
Columbia Energy Group

Columbia Gulf Transmission, LLC

Columbia Midstream Group, LLC

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc.
Bay State Gas Company

Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc.
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.
Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc.
Columbia Gas Transmission LLC
Columbia Pipeline Group, Inc.

Columbia Pipeline Partners LP

Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Receivables Corparatio
Crossroads Pipeline Company

Hardy Storage Company, LLC

Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company

Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C.
NIPSCO Accounts Receivable Corporation
NDC Douglas Properties, Inc.

Northern Indiana Public Service Company
NiSource Inc.

NiSource Corporate Services Company
NiSource Development Company, Inc.
NiSource Finance Corporation

Northern Indiana Fuel and Light Company Inc.
Pennant Midstream, LLC

Allowance for funds used during construction
Area of Mutual Interest

Accelerated Main Replacement Program
Administrative Order by Consent
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Alternative Regulatory Plan

Auction Revenue Rights

Accounting Standards Codification

British Banker Association

Billion cubic feet
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BNS
Board
BTMU
BTU
CAA
CCGT
CCRM
CCRs
CERCLA

CO2
CSAPR
Day 2

DSIC
DPU
DSM
Dth
Dth/d
ECR
ECRM
ECT
EERM
EPA
EPS
FAC
FASB
FERC
FTRs
GAAP
GAF
GCIM
GCR
GHG
gwh
Hilcorp
hp
IBM
IDEM
INDIEC
IPO
IRP
IRS
IURC

DEFINED TERMS

Bank of Nova Scotia

Board of Directors

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD.
British Thermal Unit

Clean Air Act

Combined Cycle Gas Turbine

Capital Cost Recovery Mechanism

Coal Combustion Residuals

Comprehensive Environmental Response CompensatiorLiability
Act (also known as Superfund)

Carbon Dioxide
Cross-State Air Pollution Rule

Began April 1, 2005 and refers to the operatiomaitiol of the energ
markets by MISO, including the dispatching of wisalle electricit
and generation, managing transmission constraamd, managing tt
day-ahead, real-time and financial transmissiohtsignarkets

Distribution System Improvement Charge
Department of Public Utilities

Demand Side Management

Dekatherm

Dekatherm per day

Environmental Cost Recovery

Environmental Cost Recovery Mechanism
Environmental Cost Tracker

Environmental Expense Recovery Mechanism
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Earnings per share

Fuel adjustment clause

Financial Accounting Standards Board
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Financial Transmission Rights

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
Gas Adjustment Factor

Gas Cost Incentive Mechanism

Gas cost recovery

Greenhouse gases

Gigawatt hours

Hilcorp Energy Company

Horsepower

International Business Machines Corp.
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Indiana Industrial Energy Consumers, Inc.
Initial Public Offering

Infrastructure Replacement Program

Internal Revenue Service

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
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kv

LDAF
LDCs
LIBOR
LIFO
LNG
MATS
Mcf
MMcf/d
MGP
MISO
Mizuho
MMDth
MMDth/d
mw

mwh
NAAQS
NGL
NOV

NO 2
NOx

OCl
OPEB
oucc
Partnership
PCB
PEF
Piedmont
PM

PNC

ppb
Proposed Separation

PSC
PUC
PUCO
RAAF
RBS
RDAF
RTO
SAVE
SEC
SIP
SO2

DEFINED TERMS

Kilovolt

Local Distribution Adjustment Factor

Local distribution companies

London InterBank Offered Rate

Last-in, first-out

Liguefied Natural Gas

Mercury and Air Toxics Standards
Thousand cubic feet

Million cubic feet per day

Manufactured Gas Plant

Midcontinent Independent System Operator
Mizuho Corporate Bank Ltd.

Million dekatherms

Million dekatherms per day

Megawatts

Megawatt hours

National Ambient Air Quality Standards
Natural Gas Liquids

Notice of Violation

Nitrogen dioxide

Nitrogen oxides

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Other Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits
Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor
CPPL

Polychlorinated biphenyls

Pension Expense Factor

Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Particulate matter

PNC Bank N.A.

Parts per billion

On September 28, 2014, NiSource announced thaBdtard ol
Directors had approved in principle plans to sefeais natural ge
pipeline and related businesses into a stlode publicly trade
company.

Public Service Commission

Public Utility Commission

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Residential Assistance Adjustment Factor
Royal Bank of Scotland PLC

Revenue decoupling adjustment factor
Regional Transmission Organization

Steps to Achieve Virginia's Energy
Securities and Exchange Commission

State Implementation Plan

Sulfur dioxide

5
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DEFINED TERMS

Sugar Creek Sugar Creek electric generating plant

TDSIC Transmission, Distribution and Storage System Im@noent Charge
TIRF Targeted Infrastructure Reinvestment Factor

TUAs Transmission Upgrade Agreements

VIE Variable Interest Entity

VSCC Virginia State Corporation Commission
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS

N1 SOURCEI NC.

NiSource (the‘Company”)is an energy holding company whose subsidiariegigieonatural gas, electricity and other products services t
approximately 3.8 million customers located withircorridor that runs from the Gulf Coast througé kidwest to New England. NiSource
the successor to an Indiana corporation organizéd®87 under the name of NIPSCO Industries, Inbickvchanged its name to NiSource
April 14, 1999.

NiSource is one of the nati's largest natural gas distribution companies, aasured by number of customers. NiSoiwgcptincipa
subsidiaries include NiSource Gas Distribution Gxolnc., a natural gas distribution holding compaagd Columbia Pipeline Group, |
("CPG"), a transmission and storage holding compasmpse subsidiaries provide service to custonmetiseé Midwest, the MidAtlantic and th
Northeast; NIPSCO, a gas and electric company giyiservice to customers in northern Indiana. NiSe derives substantially all of
revenues and earnings from the operating resultts dhirteen direct subsidiaries. NiSource's sdibsy CPG was recently formed to be
holding company under which Columbia is organizedannection with the Proposed Separation (as efirelow).

NiSource's business segments are: Gas Distribution Opegatdolumbia Pipeline Group Operations; and Ele@perations. Following is
summary of the business for each reporting segniefer to Item 7, “Managemest'Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord
Results of Operationsdnd Note 22, "Segments of Business," in the Na&Sdnsolidated Financial Statements for additiomi@rmation fo
each segment.

On September 28, 2014, NiSource announced thBbasd of Directors had approved in principle plémseparate its natural gas pipeline
related businesses into a stand-alone publichettasbmpany (the “Proposed Separatioif'tompleted, the Proposed Separation will res
two energy infrastructure companies: NiSource ylly fregulated natural gas and electric utilitiesnpany, and CPG, a natural gas pipe
midstream and storage company. The Proposed Separsitexpected to occur in mB15. The Proposed Separation is subject to ve
conditions, and there is no assurance that thedrion will be completed in mig@15 or at all. Refer to the "Consolidated Reviemtier Iten
7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Firen€iondition and Results of Operations," for addhiéil information on the Propos
Separation. In connection with the Proposed SeparaEPG has filed with the SEC a registrationestant under the Securities Exchange
of 1934 that is not yet effective.

Under the plan for the Proposed Separation, NiSostockholders would retain their current shareblli®ource stock and receivepeo rata
distribution of shares of CPG stock in a transacthmat is expected to be téee to NiSource and its stockholders for U.S. fatlsmcome ta
purposes.

On February 11, 2015, CPPL (the "Partnership") deted its IPO of 53.8 million common units repressy limited partnership interes
constituting 53.5% of the Partnership's outstandiimifed partnership interests. The Partnershigiraz $1,170.0 million of net proceeds
the IPO. NiSource, through CPG, owns the genergherof the Partnership, all of the Partnershfubordinated units and the incen
distribution rights. The assets of the Partnergtopsist of a 15.7 percent limited partner interiestColumbia OpCo, which consists
substantially all of the Columbia Pipeline Groupe@giions segment. The operations of the Partnemshiibe consolidated in NiSourc
results as long as the Partnership remains a sabsitf the Proposed Separation occurs, CPG waaltbnger be a subsidiary of NiSource
thus, NiSource would cease to own (a) any intare§&olumbia OpCo, (b) the general partner of therRaiship, (c) any of the limited parti
interests in the Partnership or (d) any of thernige distribution rights in the Partnership.

Gas Distribution Operations

NiSource' s natural gas distribution operations serve appnateély 3.4 million customers in seven states aretaip approximately 58,000 mi
of pipeline. Through its whollpwned subsidiary NiSource Gas Distribution Group.,I NiSource owns six distribution subsidiarieat
provide natural gas to approximately 2.6 milliosidential, commercial and industrial customers mdQ Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucl
Maryland and Massachusetts. Additionally, NiSouatgo distributes natural gas to approximately 807,8ustomers in northern Indic
through its wholly-owned subsidiary NIPSCO.

Columbia Pipeline Group Operations

NiSourc¢s Columbia Pipeline Group Operations subsidiari®s and operate approximately 15,000 miles of inééespipelines and oper.
one of the natios largest underground natural gas storage systeapsple of operationally storing approximately @& of natural ga:
Through its subsidiaries, Columbia Transmissionlu@bia Gulf, Columbia Midstream and Crossroads Iipe NiSource owns and opere
an interstate pipeline network extending from thélf @f Mexico to New York and the eastern seabodmgether, these companies si
customers in 16 northeastern, mid-Atlantic, Midwestand southern states and the District of Colambi

7
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS

N1 SOURCEI NC.

NiSourc¢s Columbia Pipeline Group Operations continue teettg a range of growth initiatives, including miakleasing and optimizatic
midstream projects and traditional pipeline expamgipportunities that leverage NiSoucstrategically positioned pipeline and storagets:
A number of Columbia Pipeline Group Operatiom&w growth projects are designed to support inamngaMarcellus and Utica She
production, while the segment also has continuagréav and adapt its system to provide critical $f@ortation and storage services to ma
across its high-demand service territory.

Columbia Midstream is an unregulated business ghavides natural gas producer services includinthagang, treating, conditionin
processing, compression and liquids handling inAppalachian Basin. Columbia Midstream owns apprnately 103 miles of natural ¢
gathering pipeline and one compressor station &800 horsepower of installed capacity and alsosoaw®0% ownership interest in Penn
which owns approximately 80 miles of wet natura gmthering pipeline infrastructure, a cryogeniocpssing plant and an NGL pipeli
Columbia Midstream supports the growing productiothe Utica and Marcellus resource plays.

CEVCO is an unregulated business that managesthpany's mineral rights positions in the Marcebnsl Utica Shale areas. CEVCO o
production rights to approximately 460,000 acred has subeased the production rights in four storage fieddsl has also contributed
production rights in one other field. CEVCO haseeat into multiple transactions to develop its maie position and as a result rece
revenue through working interests and/or overridimgalty interests.

CEVCO has also retained the right to participata aneperating working interest owner in one of thed&lt has subleased. CEVCO r
participate up to a 12.5% interest in any unit thatudes acres that have been subleased to ageodrthis option was exercised in 2013\
positive results and CEVCO plans to continue taigipate in additional drilling opportunities.

The Columbia Pipeline Group Operations subsidiagies also involved in the other joint ventures, |&fihium and Hardy Storage, wh
effectively expand their facilities and throughpMillennium, which includes 253 miles of 30-inchadieter pipe across New YoskSouther
Tier and lower Hudson Valley, has the capabilitiremsport natural gas to markets along its roaewell as to the New York City mark
through its pipeline interconnections. Millenniumjointly owned by affiliates of NiSource, DTE Eggrand National Grid. Hardy Stora
which consists of underground natural gas storagiitfes in West Virginia, has a working storageacity of 12 Bcf and the ability to deliy
176,000 Dth/d of natural gas. Hardy Storage isthpiowned by affiliates of Columbia TransmissiorddPiedmont.

Electric Operations

NiSource generates, transmits and distributesratggtthrough its subsidiary NIPSCO to approximaté61,000 customers in 20 countie:
the northern part of Indiana and engages in whideaad transmission transactions. NIPSCO owns gatates three codired electric
generating stations. The three operating faciliiage a net capability of 2,540 mw. NIPSCO also ®w&nd operates Sugar Creek, a Ci
plant with net capacity of 535 mw, three gas-figeherating units located at NIPSCQO’s cfiaed electric generating stations with a
capability of 196 mw and two hydroelectric genergtplants with a net capability of 10 mw. Theséliites provide for a total system operat
net capability of 3,281 mw. NIPSC®transmission system, with voltages from 69,0084t%,000 volts, consists of 2,802 circuit milesPSICC
is interconnected with five neighboring electriditiés. During the year ended December 31, 201 3CO generated 77.3% and purch
22.7% of its electric requirements.

NIPSCO participates in the MISO transmission sernénd wholesale energy market. The MISO is a ndipooganization created
compliance with FERC regulations to improve theflof electricity in the regional marketplace ancetdhance electric reliability. Additional
the MISO is responsible for managing the energyketar managing transmission constraints, manadingday-ahead, reéime and FTI
markets and managing the ancillary market. NIPS@Dsferred functional control of its electric tramssion assets to the MISO :
transmission service for NIPSCO occurs under thB®0Dpen Access Transmission Tariff.

Divestiture of NorCore Assets
In recent years, NiSource sold certain businessiged to be non-core to NiSource’s strategy. Latie Eand, a whollyswned subsidiary
NiSource, is pursuing the sale of the real estsgeta it owns. NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiailyiSource Development Company, it
the process of exiting its low income housing itrremnts. NiSource sold the service plan and leabimjness lines of its Retail Servi
business in January 2013. NiSource also sold timenwercial and industrial natural gas portfolio of itnregulated natural gas marke
business in September 2013.

Business Strategy

NiSource focuses its business strategy on its cate-regulated assdiased businesses with most of its operating incgemerated from tt
rate-regulated businesses. With one of the natitamfest natural gas pipelines, one of the langasstral gas distribution networks, as meas
by number of customers, and one of the nationgekmatural gas storage networks, NiSource opsetiateughout the energgtensive corridc
that extends from the supply areas in the Gulf Cimsugh the consumption centers in
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the Midwest, Mid-Atlantic, New England and Northeabhis corridor includes over 30% of the nat®mopulation and close to 31% of
natural gas consumption. NiSource continues tatiposits assets to meet the corridor’'s growing gpereeds.

Competition and Changes in the Requlatory Envirarime

The regulatory frameworks applicable to NiSousceperations, at both the state and federal legetgjnue to evolve. These changes have
and will continue to have an impact on NiSousceperations, structure and profitability. Managetreontinually seeks new ways to be n
competitive and profitable in this changing enviramt, including providing gas customers with inseghchoices for products and services.

Natural Gas Competitior. Open access to natural gas supplies ovesstaterpipelines and the deregulation of the comtpqulice of gas h:
led to tremendous change in the energy markets. il¥@omers and marketers purchase gas directly frowhucers and marketers as an ¢
competitive market for gas supplies has emergets Jdparation or “unbundlingif the transportation and other services offeregibpgline:
and LDCs allows customers to purchase the commaniitypendent of services provided by the pipelimed LDCs. The LDCs continue
purchase gas and recover the associated coststfreimcustomers. NiSource’s Gas Distribution Operet’ subsidiaries are involved
programs that provide customers the opportunitypdechase their natural gas requirements from thadies and use the NiSource
Distribution Operationssubsidiaries for transportation services. The Chlianfipeline Group Operations compete for trangpiort custome!
based on the type of service a customer needsatiqgeflexibility, available capacity and price w@rdariff provisions.

Electric Competition. Indiana electric utilities generally have aiiVe service areas under Indiana regulations etiadl electric customers
Indiana do not have the ability to choose theictele supplier. NIPSCO faces non-utility competitivom other energy sources, such as se
generation by large industrial customers and afistributed energy sources.

Financing Subsidiary

NiSource Finance is a 100% owned, consolidatechfiessubsidiary of NiSource that engages in finapantivities to raise funds for t
business operations of NiSource and its subsidiaNéSource Finance was incorporated in March 2@der the laws of the state of Indic
Prior to 2000, the function of NiSource Finance wasgormed by Capital Markets. NiSource Financegaliions are fully and unconditiona
guaranteed by NiSource.

Other Relevant Business Information
NiSource's customer base is broadly diversified, with nog# customer accounting for a significant portidmevenues.

As of December 31, 2014, NiSource had 8,982 emplowpé whom 3,323 were subject to collective baiiggimgreements.
For a listing of certain subsidiaries of NiSoureéer to Exhibit 21.

NiSource electronically files various reports witite Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), dimeduannual reports on Form -K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports-orm 8K and amendments to such reports. The public may amd copy any materials t
NiSource files with the SEC at the S's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Wgtin, D.C. 20549. The public may obi
information on the operation of the Public RefeeRoom by calling the SEC at 1-800-SE830. The SEC also maintains an Internet site
contains reports and information statements, ahdrahformation regarding issuers that file elesically with the SEC alttp://www.sec.gov
NiSource makes all SEC filings available withouaxde to the public on its web sitehttp://www.nisource.com
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There are many factors that could have a matedizrae effect on NiSourcebperating results, financial condition and cdswg. Each of th
risks described below could adversely impact tHeevaf NiSource’s securities.

NiSource has substantial indebtedness which couldigersely affect its financial condition.

NiSource had total consolidated indebtedness &304 million outstanding as of December 31, 20he substantial indebtedness could |
important consequences to investors. For exantgepid:

» limit the ability to borrow additional funds or irease the cost of borrowing additional fui

» reduce the availability of cash flow from operatido fund working capital, capital expenditures atiter general corporate purpo:

« limit the flexibility in planning for, or reactintp, changes in the business and the industriesichthe Company operat

» lead parties with whom NiSource does businessdaire additional credit support, such as lettersreflit, in order for NiSource
transact such business;

» place NiSource at a competitive disadvantage coeap@r competitors that are less levera

» increase vulnerability to general adverse econ@nétindustry conditions; a

« limit the ability of the Company to execute on giowth strategy, which is dependent upon accesspital to fund its substant
investment program.

Some of NiSource’s debt obligations contain finahcbvenants related to debt-to-capital ratios @ods-default provisions. NiSoureefailure
to comply with any of these covenants could reBulan event of default, which, if not cured or wedy could result in the acceleratior
outstanding debt obligations. Additionally, a diopNiSource$ credit rating could adversely impact the costN@ource to issue new di
securities.

A drop in NiSource’s credit rating could adverselyimpact NiSource’s liquidity.

The announcement of the Proposed Separation orer8bpt 28, 2014 triggered ratings reviews by StahdaPoor’s ("Standard & Poor's'
Moody’s Investors Service ("Moody's"), and Fitch Ratings. ("Fitch"). On September 29, 2014, Standard &% affirmed the seni
unsecured ratings for NiSource and the existinggatof its other rated subsidiaries at BB the NiSource Finance commercial paper r
of A-3, placing the compang’ratings on watch positive. On September 29, 28dehdy's Investors Service affirmed the NiSourcei
unsecured rating of Baa2 and commercial papergatirP-2, with a stable outlook. Additionally, Mogs affirmed NIPSCGs Baal rating ar
affirmed the Baa2 rating for Columbia of Massaclitiss€On September 29, 2014, Fitch affirmed the @emnsecured ratings for NiSource
BBB-, and the existing ratings of its other rated sulbsids. Fitch's outlook for NiSource and its sulzsigis is stable. Although all ratir
continue to be investment grade, a downgrade bgrftandard & Poor's or Fitch would result intingathat is below investment grade.

Certain NiSource affiliates have agreements thatain “ratings triggersthat require increased collateral if the creditnga of NiSource ¢
certain of its subsidiaries are rated below BBF- Standard & Poor's or Baa3 by Moody's. Theseeageats are primarily for insurar
purposes and for the physical purchase or salewép The collateral requirement that would be nexglin the event of a downgrade below
ratings trigger levels would amount to approxima®39.3 million. In addition to agreements with ratings triggéngre are other agreeme
that contain “adequate assurance” or “material estvehangeprovisions that could necessitate additional creglitport such as letters of crt
and cash collateral to transact business. A cdmitngrade could also adversely affect the avaitgikdind cost of capital needed to fund
growth investments that are a central element 8oNice's long-term business strategy.

These requirements, combined with other potentigative effects on NiSource’liquidity in the event of a credit downgrade helar
investment grade rating, could have a material mdveffect on earnings potential and cash flowstly,aa credit downgrade could adver:
affect the availability and cost of capital neededfund the growth investments which are a cengtament of the Company’s lorigrir
business strategy.

NiSource may not be able to execute its growth stiegy as planned.

Because of changes in the business or regulatafiyoament, NiSource may not be able to executdltsiness plan as intended. NiSousce'
commercial and regulatory initiatives may not aehkiplanned results; levels of commercial growth erplansion of the gas transmission
storage business may be less than its plan haspatéd; natural gas production activity, includprgduction facilitated by hydraulic fracturi
and horizontal drilling, could be less than antitgrl, which could adversely affect NiSouscgas transmission, storage and midstream bu
expansion opportunities; and, therefore, the acesllts of
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NiSource's financial management of the balance sheet, asakps and expense management, could deviate riigtiden planned outcome
In addition, NiSources growth plan relies on the continued view of naltigas as an economically and ecologically attvacfuel. Any
developments that cause natural gas no longer sedr® as a favored fuel could adversely affectesults of operations and growth prospects

Adverse economic and market conditions or increases interest rates could reduce net revenue growtlincrease costs, decrease futu
net income and cash flows and impact capital resooes and liquidity needs.

While the national economy is experiencing somevery from the recent downturn, NiSource cannotligtehow robust the recovery will
or whether or not it will be sustained.

Continued sluggishness in the economy impactingoi&’s operating jurisdictions could adversely &tipNiSources ability to grow it
customer base and collect revenues from customiish could reduce net revenue growth and incregszating costs. An increase in
interest rates NiSource pays would adversely afigicire net income and cash flows. In addition, dNi®e depends on debt to finance
operations, including both working capital and talpéxpenditures, and would be adversely affeciethtreases in interest rates. If the cur
economic recovery remains slow or credit marketsratighten, NiSource’ ability to raise additional capital or refinariebt at a reasonal
cost could be negatively impacted. Refer to Note“Léng-Term Debt,”in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtsrfformatior
related to outstanding long-term debt and matugribiethat debt.

Capital market performance and other factors may derease the value of benefit plan assets, which thamuld require significant
additional funding and impact earnings.

The performance of the capital markets affectsvilae of the assets that are held in trust to fyafigure obligations under defined ben
pension and other postretirement benefit plansotli& has significant obligations in these areaklanids significant assets in these tn
These assets are subject to market fluctuationsreaydyield uncertain returns, which fall below Nisce's projected rates of return. A dec|
in the market value of assets may increase tharigneéquirements of the obligations under the defibenefit pension and other postretirer
benefit plans. Additionally, changes in interesesaaffect the liabilities under these benefit plaas interest rates decrease, the liabi
increase, which could potentially increase fundieguirements. Further, the funding requirementthefobligations related to these ben
plans may increase due to changes in governmesgalations and participant demographics, includimggeased numbers of retirement:
changes in life expectancy assumptions. Ultimatgignificant funding requirements and increasedsimenexpense could negatively imf
NiSource's results of operations and financial position.

The majority of NiSource’s net revenues are subject to economic regulatiome are exposed to the impact of regulatory rate raews
and proceedings.

Most of NiSources net revenues are subject to economic regulatieitteer the federal or state level. As such, teeravenues generated
those regulated companies are subject to regulagmigw by the applicable federal or state authoifthese rate reviews determine the 1
charged to customers and directly impact revenN&ources financial results are dependent on frequent etgyl proceedings in order
ensure timely recovery of costs. Additionally, ttests of complying with future changes in environtaélaws and regulations are expecte
be significant, and their recovery through ratelé lvé contingent on regulatory approval.

As a result of efforts to introduce markmsed competition in certain markets where thelatgg businesses conduct operations, NiSource
compete with independent marketers for customengs Tompetition exposes NiSource to the risk thetain stranded costs may not
recoverable and may affect results of NiSourcetsvgn strategy and cash flows.

NiSource’s costs of compliance with environmental laws ardégnificant. The costs of compliance with future envonmental laws and the
recognition of environmental liabilities could impact cash flow and profitability.

NiSource's subsidiaries are subject to extensive federate sind local environmental requirements that, gmather things, regulate
emissions, water usage and discharges, remediatidnthe management of chemicals, hazardous wadie,vgaste, and coal combust
residuals. Compliance with these legal obligatioeguires NiSource to make expenditures for ingtatlaof pollution control equipmer
remediation, environmental monitoring, emissionssfand permits at many of NiSouredacilities. These expenditures are significant
NiSource expects that they will continue to be #igant in the future. Furthermore, if NiSou’s subsidiaries fail to comply wi
environmental laws and regulations or cause hanhe@nvironment or persons, even
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if caused by factors beyond NiSourseontrol, that failure or harm may result in tlsessment of civil or criminal penalties and dars
against NiSource and its subsidiaries.

Existing environmental laws and regulations mayewésed and new laws and regulations seeking ttegrthe environment may be adopte
become applicable to NiSoursesubsidiaries. Revised or additional laws and legguns could result in significant additional erge an
operating restrictions on NiSoureefacilities or increased compliance costs, whicy mot be fully recoverable from customers and
therefore, reduce net income. Moreover, such costdd materially affect the continued economic iligbof one or more of NiSource’
facilities.

Because NiSourcs’operations deal with natural gas and coal fdasik, emissions of GHGs are an expected aspettteobusiness. Whi
NiSource attempts to reduce GHG emissions throdfjbiemcy programs, leak detection, and other paogs, GHG emissions cannot
entirely eliminated. The current administration hmade it clear that it is focused on reducing GHg@issions, through legislation anc
regulation. Imposing statutory or regulatory restons and/or costs on GHG emissions could incréiSeurces cost of producing energ
which could impact customer demand or NiSowscptofitability. Compliance costs associated wittese requirements could also af
NiSourceé's cash flow. The cost impact of any new or amer@eids legislation or regulations would depend upoa $becific requiremer
enacted and cannot be determined at this time.

Even in instances where legal and regulatory requénts are already known, the original estimateslisanup and environmental cag
projects can differ materially from the amountmbtitely expended. The actual future expendituresmtpn many factors, including the na
and extent of contamination, the method of clearhe, cost of raw materials, contractor costs, dred availability of cost recovery frc
customers. Changes in costs and the ability tovexcander regulatory mechanisms could affect NiSe@srfinancial position, operating rest
and cash flows.

A significant portion of the gas and electricity NSource sells is used by residential and commercialstomers for heating and ai
conditioning. Accordingly, the operating results fuctuate depending on the weather and, to a certaiextent, usage of gas or electricity.

Energy sales are sensitive to variations in weatRerecasts of energy sales are based on normaheveavhich represents a longrr
historical average. Significant variations from mat weather could have, and have had, a materiphéton energy sales. Additiona
residential usage, and to some degree commeragkysave shown to be sensitive to fluctuationsoimmodity costs for gas and electric
whereby usage declines with increased costs, tfiestiag NiSource’s financial results. Lastly, ®sntial and commercial customersag
has shown to be sensitive to economic conditiomista@ impact of macreconomic drivers such as unemployment, consumpitiahconsumi
confidence, which could also affect NiSource’s fioial results.

NiSource’s business operations are subject to ecan@& conditions in certain industries.

Business operations throughout NiSouscsérvice territories have been and may contindzetadversely affected by economic events ¢
national and local level where it operates. Inipalar, sales to large industrial customers mayntqgacted by economic downturns. The |
manufacturing industry continues to adjust to cliaggnarket conditions including international corifien, increasing costs, and fluctuat
demand for its products.

Fluctuations in the price of energy commodities otheir related transportation costs may have a negate impact on NiSources financial
results.

NiSource's electric generating fleet is dependent on codlretural gas for fuel, and its gas distributioemgions purchase and resell muc
the natural gas they deliver. These energy comieagditre vulnerable to price fluctuations and flatitans in associated transportation ci
Hedging activities have been deployed in orderffset fluctuations in commodity supply prices aniSblrce relies on regulatory recov
mechanisms in the various jurisdictions in ordefulty recover the costs incurred in operationswduer, while NiSource has historically b
successful in recovery of costs related to suchneodity prices, there can be no assurance that sestis will be fully recovered through re
in a timely manner. Additionally, increased gas ahettricity costs could result in reduced demanuanf customers as a result of incre:
conservation activities.

NiSource is exposed to risk that customers will natemit payment for delivered energy or services, aththat suppliers or counterparties
will not perform under various financial or operating agreements.

NiSource's extension of credit is governed by a Corporatdi€Risk Policy, involves considerable judgmend &based on an evaluation «
customer or counterpartyfinancial condition, credit history and otherttas. Credit risk exposure is monitored by obtagnénedit reports ar
updated financial information for customers andpdigps, and by evaluating the financial statust®tbianking partners and other counterpe
through the use of market-based metrics such aié default swap pricing levels,
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and also through traditional credit ratings prodidsy the major credit rating agencies. Continuegeesk economic conditions could incre
credit risk and could result in a material advesBect on NiSource.

NiSource has significant goodwill and definite-livd intangible assets. An impairment of goodwill or éfinite-lived intangible assets coul
result in a significant charge to earnings.

In accordance with GAAP, NiSource tests goodwill fmpairment at least annually and reviews its mtdilived intangible assets 1
impairment when events or changes in circumstaimeisate the carrying value may not be recoveraBmodwill also is tested for impairme
when factors, examples of which include reducedh desv estimates, a sustained decline in stockepdr market capitalization below bc
value, indicate that the carrying value may notdeoverable. NiSource would be required to recoctage in the financial statements du
the period in which any impairment of the goodwdll definitedived intangible assets is determined, negativetpdcting the results
operations. A significant charge could impact tlapitalization ratio covenant under certain finagcagreements. NiSource is subject
financial covenant under its fiweear revolving credit facility and its term loanghich requires NiSource to maintain a debt to edigétior
ratio that does not exceed 70%. A similar coveiraat2005 private placement note purchase agreemaguires NiSource to maintain a dek
capitalization ratio that does not exceed 75%. fBarember 31, 2014, the ratio was 62% .

Changes in taxation and the ability to quantify subh changes could adversely affect NiSource’s finaradiresults.

NiSource is subject to taxation by the various rigxauthorities at the federal, state and locallsewhere it does business. Legislatiot
regulation which could affect NiSouraetax burden could be enacted by any of these gomental authorities. NiSource cannot predic
timing or extent of such taselated developments which could have a negatiyEmaton the financial results. Additionally, NiSoeruses i
best judgment in attempting to quantify and resdoveahese tax obligations. However, a challengaligixing authority, NiSourcg’ability tc
utilize tax benefits such as carryforwards or teedis, or a deviation from other taglated assumptions may cause actual financialtsetn
deviate from previous estimates.

Changes in accounting principles may adversely afté€ NiSource’s financial results.

Future changes in accounting rules and associiuges in regulatory accounting may negatively ehifze way NiSource records reveni
expenses, assets and liabilities. These changezaunting standards may adversely affect its fiimrondition and results of operations.

Transportation and storage of natural gas, as weklis generation, transmission and distribution of elgricity involve numerous risks that
may result in accidents and other operating risks ad costs.

NiSource's gas distribution and gas transmissiahséorage activities, as well as generation, tréssion, and distribution of electricity, invol
a variety of inherent hazards and operating risksh as gas leaks, downed power lines, accidemsiding thirdparty damages, large sc
outages, and mechanical problems, which could csuwisstantial financial losses. In addition, thasksrcould result in serious injury or lost
life to employees and the general public, significdamage to property, environmental pollution, &nment of its operations, adve
regulatory rulings and reputational harm, whichtumn could lead to substantial losses to NiSouheeaccordance with customary indu
practice, NiSource maintains insurance against sdaenot all, of these risks and losses. The lonadf pipelines and storage facilities,
generation, transmission, substations and distabdacilities near populated areas, includingdestial areas, commercial business center
industrial sites, could increase the level of dagsagesulting from these risks. The occurrence gf @fnthese events could adversely ai
NiSource's financial position and results of opers.

Aging infrastructure may lead to increased costs athdisruptions in operations that could negativelyrinpact NiSource’s financial results.

NiSource has risks associated with aging infrasitinecassets. The age of these assets may resulbéed for replacement, a higher leve
maintenance costs and unscheduled outages desijgigmtefforts by NiSource to properly maintaireie assets through inspection, schet
maintenance and capital investment. The failur@gerate these assets as desired could result iouNi€s inability to meet firm servic
obligations, adversely impact revenues, and rdaduilhcreased capital expenditures and expenseghwhay not be fully recoverable fr(
customers.
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Climate change, natural disasters, acts of terrorim or other catastrophic events may disrupt operatios and reduce the ability to servic
customers.

A disruption or failure of natural gas transmissistorage or distribution systems or within elecgeneration, transmission or distribu
systems in the event of a major hurricane, tornsetogrist attack or other catastrophic event cansldse delays in completing sales, provi
services, or performing other critical functionsShurce has experienced disruptions in the past frarricanes and tornadoes and other e
of this nature. The cost, availability and suffitdg of insurance for these risks could adverselycalNiSources results of operations, financ
position and cash flows.

There is also a concern that climate change mageelate the risks to physical infrastructure asdedi with heat and extreme wea
conditions. Climate change and the costs that neagsisociated with its impacts have the potentiaffiect NiSources business in many wa
including increasing the cost NiSource incurs iaviding its products and services, impacting thmaled for and consumption of its prodt
and services (due to change in both costs and eep#tterns), and affecting the economic health@fegions in which NiSource operates.

A cyber-attack on any of NiSource's or certain thid-party computer systems upon which NiSource relies ay adversely affect its ability
to operate.

NiSource is reliant on technology to run its busses, which are dependent upon financial and dpeshitomputer systems to process cri
information necessary to conduct various elemehits dusiness, including the generation, transimisand distribution of electricity, operati
of its gas pipelines and storage facilities andréeording and reporting of commercial and finahtiansactions to regulators, investors
other stakeholders. Any failure of NiSours€omputer systems, or those of its customers Jlisuper others with whom it does business, ¢
materially disrupt NiSource’s ability to operate [iusiness and could result in a financial losspaesibly do harm to NiSource’s reputation.

Additionally, NiSource's information systems expeige ongoing, often sophisticated, cyb#acks by a variety of sources with the appi
aim to breach NiSource's cyb@efenses. Although NiSource attempts to maintaggadte defenses to these attacks and works thindgétry
groups and trade associations to identify commosatls and assess NiSource's countermeasures, radysboeach of NiSource's informati
systems could (i) impact the reliability of NiSoats generation, transmission, storage and disimibslystems and potentially negatively imj
NiSource's compliance with certain mandatory rdliighstandards, (ii) subject NiSource to harm asated with theft or inappropriate rele
of certain types of information such as system ajireg information or information, personal or otlese, relating to NiSource's customer
employees, or (iii) impact NiSource's ability tomage NiSource's businesses.

NiSource's capital projects subject it to construdbn risks and natural gas costs and supply risks.

NiSources Columbia Pipeline Group Operations continuesdmplete and advance custondgiven expansion projects across its systen
develop its midstream business through gatheringpaocessing activities, primarily surrounding #Mercellus and Utica shale production ¢
in the states of Pennsylvania, Ohio and West ViagiAdditionally, NiSource is executing on its comlpensive interstate natural gas pipe
modernization program. These modernization projeatiside constructing or replacing pipelines anlgeotfacilities, which subjects NiSou
to construction risks and risks that gas suppliag not be available. Some expansion projects nsy @ subject to risks related to fluctua
in construction and gas costs. Both modernizatimhexpansion projects are reliant on the contrageidormance of vendors and supplier
materials and supplies and services. Nonperformanagnderperformance could subject NiSource toeased costs. Further, NiSourc
subject to regulatory approval of various projeBtslays in this process could increase costs optbgcts.

NiSource competes for these projects with compaafegarying size and financial capabilities, indlugl some that may have advante
competing for natural gas and liquid gas supphssyell as acquisitions and other business oppitiganSimilarly, NiSource Gas Distributi
Operations is engaged in an intrastate naturapgsedine modernization program to maintain systetedrity and enhance service reliab
and flexibility. NIPSCO also is currently engageda number of capital projects, including girality related improvements to its elec
generating stations, as well as the constructionesi transmission facilities. As NiSource undertakeese projects, it may not be abl
complete them on schedule or at the anticipatetscéslditionally, NiSource may construct or purahame of these projects to cap
anticipated future growth in natural gas productwhich may not materialize, and may cause thetoact#on to occur over an extended pe
of time. NiSource also may not receive materiatéases in revenue and cash flows until after tiepdetion of the projects.
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Sustained extreme weather conditions may negativelgnpact NiSource’s operations.

NiSource conducts its operations across a widergpbgr area subject to varied and potentially em&reveather conditions, which may fr
time to time persist for sustained periods of tiespite preventative maintenance efforts, persisteeather related stress on NiSousce
infrastructure may reveal weaknesses in its systahgreviously known to the Company or otherwisespnt various operational challer
across all business segments. Although NiSourceemakery effort to plan for weather related corgimges, adverse weather may affec
ability to conduct operations in a manner thats§ias customer expectations or contractual obbgati The Company endeavors to minir
such service disruptions, but may not be able tadathem altogether.

Growing competition in the gas transportation and torage industries could result in the failure by cstomers to renew existin
contracts.

As a consequence of the increase in competitiortlamghift in natural gas production areas, custersech as LDCs and other end users,
be reluctant to enter into long-term service cangaThe renewal or replacement of existing cotdradth NiSources customers at ral
sufficient to maintain current or projected revemiamd cash flows depends on a number of factorsrigeits control, including competiti
from other pipelines, gatherers, the proximity gglies to the markets, and the price of, and denfian natural gas. The inability of NiSou
to renew, or replace its current contracts as #ire and respond appropriately to changing macketitions could materially impact
financial results and cash flows.

NiSource is a holding company and is dependent ormgh generated by subsidiaries to meet its debt opétions and pay dividends on it
common stock.

NiSource is a holding company and conducts itsatpers primarily through its subsidiaries. Substdlytall of NiSourc¢ s consolidated ass
are held by its subsidiaries. Accordingly, NiSouscability to meet its debt obligations or pay damds on its common stock is larc
dependent upon cash generated by these subsidlarig®e event a major subsidiary is not able tg gavidends or transfer cash flows
NiSource, NiSource's ability to service its debligdgions or pay dividends could be negatively etiéel.

Following the Proposed Separation, all of the m#ithat make up NiSource's Columbia Pipeline Grogerations will be separated fr
NiSource into a separately publicly traded compdine related assets will no longer be held by slidses of NiSource, which may negativ
affect NiSource's ability to service its debt obtigns or pay dividends.

The Proposed Separation may not be completed on treirrently contemplated timeline or terms, or at al, and may not achieve th
intended benefits.

The Proposed Separation is subject to conditiorduding, without limitation, final NiSource Boaaf Directors approval and the receipt
NiSource of a legal opinion to the effect that th&ribution of CPG shares to NiSource stockholdellsqualify as ta-free under Section 3:
of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. Unanticipatecelbgments or changes in market conditions mayydila Proposed Separation, and
Proposed Separation may not occur on the currentifemplated timeline or at all.

NiSource cannot predict with certainty when thedjits expected from the Proposed Separation widlioor the extent to which they will
achieved, if at all. Furthermore, there are varionsertainties and risks relating to the procesthefProposed Separation that could he
negative impact on our financial condition, resatoperations and cash flows, including disruptarour operations and impairment of
relationship with regulators, key personnel, cugimsyand vendors.

If the Proposed Separation is successfully comgjdtéSource will face new and unique risks, inchglhaving fewer assets, reduced finar
resources and less diversification of revenue ssynwhich may adversely impact NiSousc&hancial condition, results of operations ansk
flows. In addition, the changes in our operatioaatl financial profile may not meet some or all af gtockholdersinvestment strategie
which could cause investors to sell their NiSowshares and otherwise decrease demand for shaliSadfirce common stock. Excess sel
will cause the relative market price of NiSourcencoon stock to decrease, and the market price obiNi® common stock may be subjec
greater volatility following the completion of throposed Separation.

A condition to the Proposed Separation is the ped®i NiSource of a legal opinion to the effecttttiee distribution of CPG shares to NiSot
stockholders will qualify as taftee under Section 355 of the U.S. Internal Reve@ade. However, even if we receive such an opintioe
Internal Revenue Service could determine on atdit the distribution is taxable. Both NiSource ana stockholders could incur significi
U.S. federal income tax liabilities if taxing authiees conclude the distribution is taxable.
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Following the Proposed Separation, both NiSourae@RG expect to initially receive an investmentgraredit rating from Standard & Poor’
Rating Service, Moody' Investor Service and Fitch Ratings Inc. (Ratiings credit agencies are not recommendations to seilyor hold ot
securities, and each rating should be evaluategbigrdently of any other rating.) We may not inljiaeceive such ratings or, if received,
credit ratings could be lowered or withdrawn eyitgy a rating agency if, in its judgment, the cinestances warrant. There is no assuranc
we will continue to maintain such investment grawtedit ratings in the future. If a rating agencyrevéo downgrade our rating bel
investment grade, our borrowing costs would inaeasd our funding sources could decrease. In addi failure by us to maintain
investment grade rating could affect our businetationships with suppliers and operating partn8ee "A drop in NiSource's credit rat
could adversely impact NiSource's liquidity" above.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

N1 SOURCEI NC.

Discussed below are the principal properties hgltliSource and its subsidiaries as of DecembeRG14.

Gas Distribution Operations. NiSources Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries own apérate a total of 58,414 miles of pipelines
certain related facilities. This includes: (i) fitle six distribution companies of its Columbia syst 40,726 miles of pipelines, 1,350 resel
acres of underground storage, eight storage wallsid propane facilities with a capacity of 2.6llioh gallons, LNG facilities with a tot
capacity of 22.3 million gallons and one compresgation with 775 hp of installed capacity, and f@r its NIPSCO system, 17,688 miles
pipelines, 27,129 reservoir acres of undergrounchge, 55 storage wells, one compressor statidm avibtal of 4,000 hp of installed capa
and two LNG facilities with a storage capacity d.&million gallons. The physical properties of tNéSource gas utilities are loca
throughout Ohio, Indiana, Pennsylvania, Virginisgrkucky, Maryland, and Massachusetts.

Columbia Pipeline Group Operations. Columbia Pipeline Group subsidiaries own and ogefid, 121 miles of natural gas transmis
pipeline. Columbia Transmission owns and leasesoxppately 819,470 acres of underground storagé3@storage wells, 11,395 miles
pipeline and 89 compressor stations with 635,371ohjnstalled capacity. Columbia Transmissmwroperations are located in Delaw
Kentucky, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North @ara, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, and West Vinigi. Columbia Gulf has 3,341 mi
of transmission pipeline and 11 compressor statmitts 470,238 hp of installed capacity. ColumbialfCaioperations are located in Kentuc
Louisiana, Mississippi, Tennessee, Texas and Wygn@mnossroads Pipeline has 202 miles of transnmssijeeline and one compressor sta
with 3,000 hp of installed capacity. CrossroadsRig’s operations are located in Indiana and Ohio. CbiariMidstream owns 103 miles
gathering pipeline and one compressor station &80 hp of installed capacity. CEVCO owns productiights associated with Colum
Transmission's storage fields located in Ohio, Bglmania, and West Virginia. Columbia Pipeline GrdDperationsbffices are headquartel
in Houston, Texas.

Electric Operations. NiSource generates, transmits and distributes redigt through its subsidiary NIPSCO to approxintgatéd61,00(
customers in 20 counties in the northern part dfdna and engages in wholesale and transmissiosattiions. NIPSCO operates three cos
fired electric generating stations. The three ojiegdacilities have a net capability of 2,540 MWPSCO also owns and operates Sugar C

a CCGT plant with a 535 mw capacity rating, thras-fired generating units located at NIPSCO'’s dwatt electric generating stations wit
net capability of 196 mw and two hydroelectric gatiag plants with a net capability of 10 mw. Thdaeilities provide for a total syste
operating net capability of 3,281 mw. NIPSGQtansmission system, with voltages from 69,00845,000 volts, consists of 2,802 cir
miles. NIPSCO is interconnected with five neighhgrelectric utilities. During the year ended Decembl, 2014, NIPSCO generated 77
and purchased 22.7% of its electric requirements.

Corporate and Other Operations. NiSource owns the Southlake Complex, its 325,000as® foot headquarters building locatec
Merrillville, Indiana, and other residential andvéopment property.

Character of Ownership. The principal offices and properties of NiSourcel @s subsidiaries are owned free from encumbraradgect t
minor exceptions, none of which are of such a maas to impair substantially the usefulness of suoperties. Many of the offices in varic
communities served are occupied by subsidiariddisburce under leases. All properties are subjecottine liens for taxes, assessments
undetermined charges (if any) incidental to cordiom. It is NiSources practice regularly to pay such amounts, as anenwtue, unle:
contested in good faith. In general, the elecined, gas pipelines and related facilities aretkatan land not owned by NiSource anc
subsidiaries, but are covered by necessary consémtsious governmental authorities or by appraterrights obtained from owners of priv
property. NiSource does not, however, generallyehgpecific easements from the owners of the prpmatfacent to public highways ov
upon or under which its electric lines and gasritiistion pipelines are located. At the time eachhef principal properties was purchased a
search was made. In general, no examination e§ték to rights-ofvay for electric lines, gas pipelines or relatecilfdes was made, other th
examination, in certain cases, to verify the gresitownership and the lien status thereof.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

N1 SOURCEI NC.

None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable
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SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGI®RNT

N1 SOURCEI NC.

The following is a list of the Executive Officerftbhe Registrant, including their names, ages dfides held, as of February 1, 2015.

Name
Robert C. Skaggs, Jr.

Carrie J. Hightman
Stephen P. Smith
Jim L. Stanley

Joseph Hamrock

Robert D. Campbell
Glen L. Kettering

Joseph W. Mulpas

Age

60
57

53
58

51

55
60

43

Office(s) Held in Past 5 Years
Chief Executive Officer of NiSource since July 2005
President of NiSource since October 2004.
Executive Vice President and Chief Legal OfficeNi$ource 